From: Staton, Jennifer A

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:21 PM
To: ‘Meyerhofer, Kelly'

Cc: Foster, James H

Subject: FOIAs #2,4 & 5

Kelly-

As discussed, the BCSD completed its work on your FOIA requests for #2: Hite Associates Invoices, #4: River Ridge
Academy Records and #5: May River High School Records. At your request, | previously provided the invoice. You
requested Jim Foster deliver the responsive records to you at Tuesday’s Board meeting, and indicated you would
provide the check in payment for such records.

Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP

Risk Manager

Beaufort County School District
843-322-2355 (w) | 843-812-6405 (m)
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HITE ASSOCIATES PC 00172252 | 01/30/2015

508 3 50000
50825379 539516 5000p 75,452.66
50825379 539514 50000 11,824.00
50825379 539522 50000 8,050.00
12/19/2014 {21328 PROJECT #-31238/NEW RIVERSIDE 51525397 539513 5100 275,118.46
53625392 539513 5100 159,921.00
e Vend
e s Beaufort County School District Number Dare’ Number
mﬂ\# Post Office Drawer 309 11215 - 01/30/2015 001 72252
=24 2 Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309 .
! gjﬁn syg;]ggs%cr Accounts Payable

$ 657,266.98

Pay Six Hundred Fifty Seven Thousand Two Hundred Sixty Six DOLLARS and 98 cents ******
ToThe  HITE ASSOCIATES PC
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Vendor Check Check

Beaufort County School District Numbse Date Number  67-148/532
2 Post Office Drawer 309 11215 0130015 (30172252
g Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309 JoIb AFTE
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APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

\
Beaufort County School District \\O/

PROJECT NAME: New Davis Road Pre K-8 School (RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY)
AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 21329 -
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 50825379 539513 50000 1/72, / 1§
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:
App No: 4 App Date: 12/19/14 To Owner: T

Conir. Date: 11/20/13 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.

Period To: 12/19/14 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.

Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 Greenville, NC 27834

ATTN: Scott Lacy Distribution To:
Project Manager -  Anthony Pernice
FP&C Assistant - Mary Gillies

ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

v
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM (;-/ e $1,172,917.00
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM J f} $86,825.00 v~
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM /3} $150,000.00
, !
4, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE ‘ $1,409,742.00
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) $974,333.60
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE T
(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) EGE\\}Z\EQ $86,825.00
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE % ﬁy\c}
(Column F line 43 on Continuation Worksheet) :)N& EE’ "( P\sa\,%a $103,377.52 =
P
8. TOTAL EARNED OUVM%
(Line 5 plus Line 6 plus Line 7) v %ﬁ{ P\GQ $1,164,536.12
9. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
(Line 9 plus line 10 from prior Certificate) ) $942,308.60

1. BALANCE TO FINISH
(Line 4 less Line 8 less Line 9 ) $245,205.88

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT -

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPL!ED Y /\( CORDA CE"WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A
MENT OF THE CONTRACT AMQUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOUNT%‘HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH

L e Aﬁs@iﬁ& PC_« ~ \\ T 12/19/2014
Architect / Engineer ‘;,; s

Signaturess o /9 . Date
+ Anthony ﬁ%rniqe ¢ v A%&,@Jj@w ;/ ‘“‘"5 “""/{ §m

ProjectMagze Signature

Robert.Oétling; PE
Facilities Planning and Construction Officer

Dat
Y, -
Phyllis White pg /5
Chief Operational Services Officer Signature Date



CONTINUATICN WORKSHEET - BCSD

,Zmi Davis Road Pre K-8 School (RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY)

PROJECT NAME:

A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21329

BCSD-ACCT'G NUMZZER: 5082537° £29513 50000

BCSH RROJECTNUNBER: Lo ’

App N2: - 4. cL LT A/E:

App Date: 12/19/14 Hite Associates, P.C.

Period To: 12/19/114 .

Item No. Deseri “: . 1Scheduled Value' - - iWork.Completed
L IPTeV. App:
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 1,172,917.00 i
1 Schematic Design - 15% $ 175,937.55 $ 175,937.55 $ 175,937.55 100% & -
2 Design Development - 20% $ 234,583.40 §$ 234,583.40 $ 234,583.40 100% $ -
3 Construction Documents -  40% $ 469,166.80 § 469,166.80 $ 469,166.80 100% $ -
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% $ 5864585 $ 58,645.85 $ 58,645.85 X 100% $ -
5 Construction Administration - 20% $ 234,583.40 $ - % 36,000.00 $ 36,000.00 15% $ 198,583.40
$ 1,172,917.00 § 938,333.60 $ 36,000.00 $ 974,333.60 83% % 188,583.40
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ - '~
B AMEND 001 Tiller Annex Work $ 3,975.00 2575 s B BREO0" § 3,975.00 100% % - - :
7 AMEND 002 WardE auth 8-5-14 $ 45,000.00 v $ 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 T 100%  $ -
8 AMEND 002 WardE auth 7-1-14 $ 11,245.00 $ 11,245.00 § 11,245.00 100% $ -
9 AMEND 002 WardE auth 4-15-14 $ 6,450.00 $ 6,450.00 $ 6,450.00 100% $ -
10 AMEND 002 WardE auth 3-7-14 $ 20,155.00 $ 20,155.00 § 20,155.00 100% % - )
$ 86,825.00 $ - 3% 86,825.00 § 86,825.00 100% % -
AMEND 003 REIMB EXPENSES $ 150,000.00 . ,
. Vo
11 Surveys $ 64,860.00 $ 64,860.00 $ 64,860.00 100% % - U
12 Soils / Geotechnical Services $ 11,824.00 $ 11,824.00 $ 11,824.00 100% & -
13 Environmental / Archeclogical $ 10,592.66 $ 10,592.66 $ 10,592.66 100% § -
14 Federal Permit Fees $ - $ - 8 - #DIV/OL § - ) i
15 Local Permit Fees $ - $ - 9 - #DIVIO! § - N
16 Transportation $ - $ - 8 - #DIV/OE § -
17 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ - $ - 3% ~ #DOIVO! 3 -
18 Reproduction $ 6,050.86 $ 6,050.86 $ 6,050.86 100% $ -
19 Addnl ins for TMM (2MM total) $ 2,000.00 3 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 100% $ -~
20 Traffic Consulting $ 8,050.00 $ 8,050.00 $ 8,050.00 100% & -~
21
22
$ 150,000.00 § - 8 10337752 § 103,377.52 69% § 48,622.48
. £
el s .
TOTALS Sl ik 1409, TAZ00 8 938433600 08 0 226;200.52 8 1;164,536.42 S B3% s 24820588
d

/
\k& 30840 222 22752




iite asssclates
ARCBTECTRRE / ENCREERD: / TECSROLICY

2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834 1ol (252)/75 -03

STATEMENT / INVOICE ?l/

9.4

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO Drawer 309
2900 Mink Point Blvd.
Beaufort, SC 29902

ATTN: Robert Oetting, PE / Scott Lacy

RE: NEW PK-8 SCHOOL (River Ridge Academy) 21329
Davis Road, Bluffton, SC
[ SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMTDUE |
Schematic Design 15% $175,937.55 100% $ 175,937.55
. Design Development 20% $234,583.40 100% $ 234,583.40
Construction Documents 40% $469,166.80 100% $_ 469,166.80
Bidding 5% $58,645.85 100% $_ 58,645.85
Construction Administration 20% $234,583.40 15% $ _ 36,000.00
BASIC COMPENSATION 100% $1,172,917.00 83% $ 974,333.605!
FIXEDFEE $  1,172,917.00 ? fﬁ,ﬂ
ADDITIONAL SERVICES ] ‘/3)&‘;/ ) '
6 AMEND 001 _JK Tiller work on annexation § _ ~30m5000" T2 Z{i/f
7 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 8-5-14 $ 45,000.00(/
8 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 7-1-14 $  11,245.00¥/
9 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 4-15-14 $  6,450.00¥
10 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 3-7-14 $ 20,155.00/
B’OTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ 86,825.00 l
[AMENDMENT 003 _REIMBURSABLE COSTS ($150,000) j
11 Surveys $ 64,860.00\/
12 Soils / Geotechnical $  11,824.00
13 Environmentai / 10,592.66 v/
14 Federal Permit Fees -
15 Local Permit Fees -
16 Transportation -
17 Telephone / Fax / $ -
18 Reproduction 5 605086y
19 Addni ins for MM (2MM $ 2,000.00
20 Traffic Consufting §_ 8,050.004"

[TOTAL AMEND 003 REIMB COSTS

$_103,377.52

[TOTAL SERVICES:

$ 1,164,536.12 ] /

wwoo [LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE:

$ 942,308.60 |

7 [PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT:

d

.- RECORD OF PAYMENTS

Emmm))

. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
! 1/7/2014 2/15/2014 | $  224,855.00
4/21/2014 6/10/2014 $_ 533311.22
8/12/2014 10/1/2014 [ $  184,142.38
' ¥ 12/19/2014
LI I
5
PAID TO DATE: $ 942,308.60
12/19/2014

NO 4 HITE INV RRA.Xlsx



50825372 539513
5082537¢ 530576
50625375 . 536514
50825379 539522

Created by: Louis Ackerman
On: 6/30/09

Hite

50000
50000
50000
50000

App. #4
$126,900.86
$75,452.66
$11,824.00
$8,050.00

$222,227.52

G:ADEPT\Fin\Lou's files\OPEN CONTRACTS SCHEDULES FY15

Revised: 1/22/2015

()15



Surveying Consultants, Inc. | InVOiCE

Post Office Box 2395 ‘
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date Invoice #
Phone: §43-815-3304 9/23/2014 16112

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by:

Prepared for:

Job No. SC130199D
River Ridge Academy ‘ T
Bluffton Parkway .
Bluffton, SC
Propesed Boundary of Parcel to be Acquired (Parcel V) & Storm water 1,422.50

Detention Pond Easement
(on hold until further direction )
( easement corners not set )

(RIS e A

Total Amount Due /’k 31,42':7,.53};f
L
: 3 , ’//
| Y o1
PLEASE SHOW JOB NUMBER ON CHECK 6345 !

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT



Surveying Consultants, Inc. Invoice

Post Office Box 2395 ‘
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date Invoice #
Phone: 843-815-3304 /82014 15915

‘Hite Associates, PC
26090 Meridian Drive
Greenviile, NC 27834

Ordered by: H. Duncan /J. Hite
Prepared for: BC Schoo! District

Job No. SC130159A.1

River Ridge Academy
70 Davis Road
Bluffton, SC

5/20/14 - 6/18/14

Wetland Mitigation Plat . 795.00

Total Amount Due $795.00

PLEASE SHOW JOB NUMBER ON CHECK

=

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT



H

Surveying Consultants, Inc.

Post Office Box 2395
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910
Phone: 843-815-3304

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenviile, NC 27834

Ordered by: Mr. Hite
Prepared for: BC School District

Job No. 8C130199C

70 Davis Road
Bluffton, SC

2/28/14 - 3/21/14

Invoice

Date Invoice #

47/10/2014 15700

Boundary Surveys of adjacent properties to cut out Parcels 2,610.00
to be dedicated for Davis Road R/W

Subdivision Survey of Parcels I, II, III and IV R/'W Acquisition

(recording and setting corners are not reflected in this invoice)

A

(RN g

Total Amount Due $2,610.60

PLEASE SHOW JOB NUMBER ON CHECK

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT



Surveying Consultants, Inc. invoice

Post Office Box 2395 Involce #
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date nvolee
Phone: 843-815-3304 4/10/2014 15697

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: H. Duncan / J. Hite
Prepared for: BC School District
Job No. SC130199B

p A_]

Parcels A, B, C -D

70 Davis Road '

Bluffton, SC

2/4/14 - 4/4/14

Boundary Surveys to confirm overlap of parcels along Davis Road 5,653.75

(PARTIAL BILLING)

,,,,,,

ERNE N Y

Total Amount Due $5,653.75

PLEASE SHOW JOB NUMBER ON CHECK

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT



Surveying Consultants, Inc. Invoice

Post Office Box 2395 o s
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date Invoice
Phone: 843-815-3304 212412014 15594

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: James Hite
Prepared for: Beaufort Co. School Di...

Job No., ‘8C130199

W

70 Davis Road A
Bluffton, SC 2 : ' \iv
DAVIS ROAD PARCEL SCHOOL SITE x M &{(
Additional work per Proposal # 642 & 8,000.00

1) 2.2.+/- Acres of additional Tree & Topographic survey along Davis
Road to include existing driveways to the North and East of present
project

2) 554/~ Acresof additional Tree & Topographic survey with wetlands
surrounding an existing off-site pond with an area to the East up to the

existing wetland area as an extension of the wetland part of the present
project.

[ IR

Total Amount Due $8,000.00

ST T

Pymt is due upon receipt. Unpaid balances will be liable for interest at 18% ann. int. rate with a min pymt of $5.00 per mo.

If Surv Cons. does not receive timely pymt and we need to use collection and legal services, then the client is responsible,



Surveying Consultants, Inc. anOiCE

Post Office Box 2395 .
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date Invoice #

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: Heath Duncan
Prepared for: BC School District
Job No. SCI30199A
I\N\b/
"
. ty
70 Davis Road N
Bluffton, SC b
DAVIS ROAD PARCEL SCHOOL SITE K
Wetland Survey - CAD work only; not included in proposal 878.75
A
Total Amount Due $878.75

Pymt is due upon receipt. Unpaid balances will be liable for interest at 18% ann. int. rate with a min pymt of $5.00 per mo.

If Surv Cons. does not receive timely pymt and we need to use collection and legal services, then the client is responsible.



Surveying Consultants, Inc. InVOice

Post Office Box 2395 '
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date Invoice #
Phone: 843-815-3304 2/11/2014 15561

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: James Hite
Prepared for: Beaufort Co. School Di...
Job No. 5C130199

70 Davis Road
Bluffton, SC ‘ 61 Y Mé
DAVIS ROAD PARCEL SCHOOL SITE €

Tree & Topographic Survey 22,750.00
Contract Amount  $45,500

Partial Billing: $22,750 Inv.No. 15541 1/22/14 PAID 2/7/14
Current Billing: $22,750 Inv. No. 15561 2/11/14

Total Amount Due $22,750.00

b pad ot

Pymt is due upon receipt. Unpaid balances will be liable for interest at 18% ann, int. rate with a min pymt of $5.00 per mo.

If Sury Cons. does not receive timely pymt and we need to use collection and legal services, then the client is responsible.



Surveying Consultants, Inc. Invoice

Post Office Box 2395 : -
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date nvoice #
Phone: 843-815-3304 — 15541

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: James Hite
Prepared for: Beaufort Co. School Di...
Job No. SC130199

70 Davis Road
Bluffton, SC

DAVIS ROAD PARCEL SCHOOL SITE
Tree & Topographic Survey 22,750.00

/\1:0
(PARTIAL BILLING) | b\

bk dop oy
LI I |

Total Amount Due $22,750.00

Pymt is due npon receipt. Unpaid balances will be liable for interest at 18% ann. int. rate with a min pymt of $5.00 per mo.

If Surv Cons. does not receive timely pymt and we need to use collection and legal services, then the client is responsible.



PAYMENT STATEMENT
Return this portion of invoice with payment ﬁ/
Terms are net 30 days from date of invoice. / mm ,

Hite Associates, P.C.

 ENGINEERNG
SEOTECHMICAL ~ ENVIBONMENTAL FAGLITIES

2600 Meridian Dr[ve V BAATERIALS ~ INSPECTIONS w NDT .- DRILLING
Greenvillet, NC 27834 l %7/

Attention: Mr. James G. Hite ¢ ) Corporate - Columbia Branch Office
Email address: igh@hiteassociates.com 241 Business Park Boulevard

Reference: Proposed Davis Road Schoof Site
Project Number: 13-6580-G
Invoice Number: 33632

Columbia, South Carolina 29203

www.gs2engineering.com

:Make Checks Payable to

Invoice Period: g .GS2 Engineering Inc
Invoice Sub-Total Due: $300.00 :Remit Payment to
Finance Charges (%): $0.00 PO BOX 23628
Columbia, $C 28224
Invoice Overall Total Due: $300.00 Credit Card Payments May be Arranged

Keep this portion of invoice for your records

5 / ’} GS2 Engineering & Environmental Consultants, Inc.
’{GSZ/ Cormporate Office - 241 Business Park Bivd,

Columbia, South Carofina 29203

.mw&g:ﬁ: &'ggssa?ﬁm L (803) 699-7900 {803) 689-7911
Project Name Proposed Davis Road School Site Inv. Date 05/10/2014
Project No. 13-6589-G ‘ inv. No. 33632

I NV O1T ¢ E

For Services Provided From 4/19/2014 1o 5/02/2014

CONTRACT SERVICES
7 Cost
Addendum 2 - Additional Lagoon Information $300.00

Sub Total  $300.00

Page 1 of 1



PAYMENT STATEMENT
Return this portion of invoice with payment X )
Terms are net 30 days from date of invoice. 5 ‘ S ‘ !

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
. CONSULTANTS, INC.
Beaufort County School District

PO Drawer 309 Submining Office;
Besufort, SC 29801 Corporate Office

241 Business Park Bivd.
Columbia, South Carolina 20203

(Office) B03-698-7900
Attention: Mr. Anthony Pernice (Fax) 803-699-7911
Email Address: anthony.permice@beaufort.k12.sc.us
Reference:; Proposed Davis Road School Site

Project Number:  13-6589-G
invoice Number: 33506

Invoice Period; 2
Invoice Sub-Total Due; $11,524.00
Finance Charges (%): $0.00
Invoice Overall Total Due; $11,524.00

Keep this portion of invoice for your records

@ G82 Engineering & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

Corporate Office, 241 Business Park Blyd,
Columbia, South Carolina 29203

mcwim G earpaETaL (Office)803-699-7900 (FAX)803-699-7911
Project Name Proposed Davis Road School Site Inv. Date 02/01/14
Project No. 13-6584-G Inv. No. 335086

I NV O1 ¢C E

For Services Provided From 171172014 fo 01/24/2014

CONTRACT SERVICES

Cost
Subsurface Investigation Services $6,124.00
Sub Total  $6,124.00

Additional Field Testing ‘

Unit

Field Tests Number of Tests Cost (per test) Cost

Double Ring infiltrometers 12 $450.00 $5,400.00

Sub Tofal  $5,400.00

o TOTAL DUE $11,524.00

Page 1 of 4



Newkirk Environmental, inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

[nvoice submitted to: Invoice #89211
M;s. James Hite January 15, 2014
Hite Associates, P.C.
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

In Reference  Environmental consulting

To: with Davis Road, Beaufor O« %
#04-3259a. /
Professional Services e

03

-

3%

i

)

1
™,

[ RSO

Hrs/Rate Amount

o
-

31
1/9/2014 Site visit by A. Howell. 18 7.00 840.00
120.00/hr
1/10/2014 Wetlands coordination by A. 2.00 240.00
120.00/hr

For professional services tl

5.00 $1,080.00
Additional Charges :

1/9/2014 Mileage Expense 10:592:85 f ’(ﬂ(\ \ _ 2
Total costs this invoice ‘ \ $21.70.
‘ Rt “‘M\Y
Total Due This Invoice (: 3L,100.70
Totéi invoices Due Current & Frevious £1,101.76

Thank you. W 4

', Please include oa_iyr:NfI‘fJob # on your check. \ v



Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to:

Invoice #89331
Mr. James Hite February 12,2014
Hite Associates, P.C. ‘
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834
In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection
To: with Davis Road, Beaufort County, Wetland. NEI Job
#04-3259a.

Professional Services

1/13/2014 Site visit by A. Howell.

1/30/2014 Wetlands coordination by A. Howell.

1/31/2014 Site visit and meeting by A. Howell.

For professional services this invoice
Additional Charges : ’

1713/2014 Mileage Expense
1/31/2014 Mileage Expense

Total costs this invoice

Totai Due This Invoice

Hrs/Rate Amount
250.00
125.00/hr
1.00 125.00
125.00/hr
4.00 500.00
125.00/hr
$875.00
20.30
11.20
$31.50
SN
RN

fv’\\\w
y
o

$906.50 )
(=

s

-+ Balance From Prior Invoices

'2/3/2014 Paymeni - thank you. Check No. 26725

$1,101.70

(§1,101.70)

v



Mr. James Hite Page 2

—Amount
Total payments and adjustments ($1,101.70)
Total Invoices Due Current & Previous ' $906.50

Thank you.

Please include our NEI Job # on your check.

PRI N

P I



Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89441
Mr. James Hite March 14, 2014
Hite Associates, P.C.
2600 Meridian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834

In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection
To: . with Davis Road, Beaufort County, Wetland. NEI Job
#04-3259a.

Professional Services

Hrs/Rate Amount

2/17/2014 Wetlands coordination by A. Howell. 2.00 250.00
125.00/hr
3/3/2014 Site visit and Wetlands coordination by A. Howell. 3.50 437.50
, 125.00/hr
3/6/2014 Wetlands coordination by A. Howell. 1.00 125.00
125.00/br
For professional services this inveice 6.50 $812.50
Balance From Prior Invoices $906.50
3/4/2014 Payment - thank you. Check No. 26795 ($906.50)
S Total payments and adjustments (! ($906.50)
/h\rv
Tota Invoices Due Current & Previous x $812.50

R

[

Thzrl you.



Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: ' Invoice #89442
Mr. James Hite March 14, 2014
Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridien Drive
Greenville, NC 27834
In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection
To: with Davis Road, Beaufort County, Permit. NEI Job
#04-32590,

Task 2- Flat fee billing 100% completed. $4,000.00

- Amount
Total Due This Invoice $4.600.00
Total Inveices Due Current & Previous $4,000.00

Thank you.

Please include our NEI Job # on your check. [})\ﬂ!

Pt 1



Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89563

Mr. James Hite April 11,2014
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

3/13/2014 Site visit with Corps of Engineers A. Howell 2.50 312.50

) A D 125.00/hr
m
2.50 $312.50

For professional services this invoice

Balance From Prior Invoices $812.50
4/7/2014 Payment - thank you. Check No. 26845 , ($812.50)

Total payments and adjustments ($812.50)

Total Invoices Due Current & Previous $312.50

ERC T St

" Please jiiucltf;de our NELJob # on your check.



Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: . Invoice #89564
Mr. James Hite : April 11,2014
Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridien Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection
To: with Davis Road, Beaufort County, Permit. NEI Job
#04-3259b.

Professional Services

Hrs/Rate Amount

3/18/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 1.00 125.00
p A 125.00/hr
3/19/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. *I 1.50 187.50
v 125.00/hr
3/25/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 2.00 250.00
‘ 125.00/hr
3/26/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 1.00 125.00
125.00/hr
4/3/2014 Permit coordination and Permit preparation by A. Howell. 4.00 500.00
125.00/hr ; j@::;"“"“’”“‘“\-\é
For professional services this invoice 9.50 @311"87.5& i
Balance From Prior Invoices $4,000.00
4/7/3014 Payrrent - thank you. Check No. 26845 (84,000.00)

To?gil [;ayments and adjustments ($4,000.00) '

G g



Mr. James Hite Page 2

Amount

Total Invoices Due Current & Previous $1,187.50

e e

Thank vou.

Please include our NEI Job # on your check.



Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89669
Mr. James Hite May 09, 2014
Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridien Drive
Greenville, NC 27834
In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection
To: with Davis Road, Beaufort Covmty., Permit. NEI Job
#04-3259b.

Professional Services

Hrs/Rate Amount

4/8/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 2.00 250.00
125.00/hr
5/2/2014 Project coordination by R. Clarey. 1.00 125.00
' 125.00/hr
For professional services this invoice 3.00 $375.00
Additional Charges :
4/24/2014 The Island Packet ' 49.89
Total costs this inveice $49.89
Total Due This Invoice | © 542489
v:2+ 1 Balance From Prior Invoices $1,187.50
T amd /2614 Payment* thank you. Check No. 26889 ($1,187.50)
7 T@fal payments and adjustments ($1,187.50)

ERN )



Mr. James Hite Page 2

Amount

"
Total Invoices Due Current & Previous 4 $424.89 f)

/ ) ..«:

Thank you.

R

Please include our NEI Job # on your check.



Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89670
Mr. James Hite May 09, 2014
Hite Associates, P.C.
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection
To: with Davis Road Mitigation, Beaufort County, Permit. NEI
Job #04-3259b1.

Professional Services

Hrs/Rate Amount

4/23/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 1.50 187.50
125.00/hr
4/30/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 2.00 250.00
: 125.00/hr
5/1/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 2.50 312.50
125.00/hr
Subtotal of charges $756.00
Administrative and supply fees. xw"é%%:ﬁ@a%
For professional services this invoice . 6.00 {f $772.50 /
Total Invoices Due Current & Previous ST >

3

Thank yéui

' Please ii:chgie our NE{Job # on your check.



Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89776
Mr, James Hite June 06, 2014
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

/8/2014 Conservation Signs by D. Hance. 9.00 450.00
‘ 50.00/hr
Permit coordination by A. Howell. 2.50 312.50
125.00/hr
5/15/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. ' 0.50 62.50
125.00/hr
Subtotal of charges $825.00
Administrative and supply fees. 32475 """“"“m\‘
For professional services this invoice 12.6/@'“7’/ $849.75 /}
Additional Ch : {
i iarges { \\MWMW,X
5/8/2014 Travel Expense 19.74
Mileage Expense 140.70
. . Total costs this invoice $160.44

otal Duae This Invoice $1,010.19

/ B‘:’alanc‘%-F?@fn Prior Invoices §772.50

E I S



Mr. James Hite

5/28/2014 Payment - thank you. Check No. 26954

Total payments and adjustments

Total Inveices Due Current & Previous

Thank you.

Please include our NEI Job # on your check.

Pr ot ooa

dd 3t

Page 2

Amount

($772.50)

(8772.50)




Newkirk Environmental, Inc.

Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89887
Mr. James Hite July 08,2014
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

\\mw /w’/

6/18/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 0.50 62.50
125.00/hr
Subtetal of charges $62.50
Administrative and supply fees. 5188
P
For professional services this invoice 0,/5@' / $64.38
f

Pioxr

Balance From Prior Invoices £1,010.19
7/7/2014 Payment - thank you. Check No. 27038 (51,010.19)
. ,. [Total payments and adjustments ($1,010.19)
£ JLE N i mfﬁ——/j;-_.
Y Tétal. Thvoices Due Current & Previous / $64.38 |
! & B /‘f . /
. mzﬁ:mzmmm/
; ‘)"E,L‘ B i
~ Thank Y,;Dd- easa \\y

AR



g"ﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂlﬂlﬁ Invoice
REPROGRAPHICS, INC.
; ALY DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O.Box 3227 » Greenv!lle, NG 27336 - (252) 758-1616
www.speadyblue.com 8/13/2014 41844
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 26800 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Hreenville, NC 27834
P.0. NO. ERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21329 BCSD PK-8 Re let10 | 8/13/2014 Delivery
ITEM L RATE AMOUNT

30x42FLRTC {Full Size 30 x 42 Bond ¢
162/135/87 @ 1 set
HS815x21FL... |Half Size 15 x 21 Bond «
162/135/87 @ 3 sets
BIND15x21 {upto 156 x 21 Heavy Co
binders Vol. 1-3 @ 3 sef
SPECS 8.5x11specification man
742 originals wiblanks, «
covers, punch and black
Deliveryfin Delivery/In Town

Sales Tax

Price may reflect vendor increase.

Customer Signature

1

0.89 380.16T

0.74 852.48T

4.60 41.40T

58.53 119.08T

7.00 7.00T
7.00% 08.01

\9

$1,498.11

We appreciate your business!




J. K. Tiller Associates, Inc.
10 Pinckney Colony Rd., Ste 101
Bluffton, SC 29909
843-815-4800

a3 a4

INVOICE

Date 6112014
Hite Associates invoice # 24789
2800 Meridian Dr.
Greenvilie, NC 27834
PO #
v ?
Térms Net 30 ?
Froject 201320-01 Davis Rd Middle School
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE ~ AMOUNT
In House 30 x 42 Black & White Plot 3z 10,00 320.00
In Housa 24 % 36 Black & White Plot 1 5.50 5.50
Note: See attached breakdown of in house plots
A
; Total Due $325.50
- Less Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $325.50

Finance charges ars assessed at a rate of 1,50% per month {annual percentage rate of 18.00%) on all balances over 30 days old,



Page 1

Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 30461
James Hite Date 09/08/2014
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 Schodl,
BCSD
For services rendered through August 31,2014
Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 100.00 63,337.50 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 16,890.00 100.00 16,890.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 4,222.50 100.00 4,222.50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 30.00 5,830.00 18,705.00 2.815.00
Amendment (Approved Mar, 11, 2014) 20,000.00 100.00 20,000.00 ' 0.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Apr. 16, 2014) 6,450.00 100.00 6,450.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Jul, 24, 2014) 11,245.00 100.00 11,245.00 0.00 0.00
178,445.00 88.96 155,825.00 19,705.00 2,815.00
Road Realignment, 8" Regrading, Move §8 South of Road B
Professional Fees
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Principal 42.50 160.00 6,800.00
Project Manager 81.75 125.00 10,218.75
Designer 63.50 100.00 6,350.00
Construction Consultant 3.50 85.00 332.80
Engineering Technician 3.00 80.00 270.00
Project Assistant 1.00 80.00 80.00
2405125
P oan
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursaies” ! o
R Billed
] T : Units Rate Amount
L Sheets o 207.00 3.00 621.00
L. plarsets1-BCSD & 2-Town
.+ Sheets© ° Caaae 138.00 0.50 69.00
“v: plan sets, 1-BCSD & 1-constr
Miles e D 52.00 0.64 33.28
Chs oo 1.00 50.00 50.00
1 copy,“Town DRC . ] . I'
irvoice total
PO Box 381, Bluffion, SC 29810 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250
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Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 30365
James Hite Date 08/06/2014
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,
BCSD
For services rendered through July 31,2014
Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Bilied Remaining . Current Feg
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 100.00 63,337.50 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 16,890.00 100.00 16,890.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 4,222 50 100.00 4,222 50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 20.00 2,815.00 22,520.00 2,816.00
Amendment (Approved Mar, 11, 2014) 20,000.00 100.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Apr. 16, 2014) 5,450.00 100.00 6,450.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Jul, 24, 2014) 11,245.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 11,245.00
Total 178,445.00 87.38 141,865.00 22,520.00 14,080.00
Road Realignment, 8" Regrading, Move §S South of Road B
Professional Fees
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Principal 7.25 160.00 1,160.00
Project Manager 18.50 125.00 2,082.50
Professional Engineer 4.00 125.00 50000 ¢

Resmburs&bie Supenses
Reimbumables

: Billed
CoMiles -

' hging Summary Y, il
Invoice Number ©  Irvoisz Cate Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Qver 90 Over 120
30385 08/06/2014 17,813.22 17,813.22 .

Total 17,813.22 17,813.22 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
PO Box 381, Bluffton, 5C 29910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250

Page 1

}
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Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 30320
James Hite Date 07/02/2014
2800 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,
BCSD
For services rendered through June 30,2014
Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 100.00 63,337.50 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 16,890.00 100.00 16,064.48 0.00 82552
Bidding 4,222.50 100.00 4,222.50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 10.00 = 0.00 25,335.00 2,815.00
Amendment {Approved Mar. 11, 2014) 20,000.00 100.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Apr. 16, 2014) 6,450.00 100.00 6,450.00 0.00 0.00
Total 167,200.00 84.85 138,224.48 25,335.00 3,640.52
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables
Shipping & Delivery
Pkg to 1. Glover @ OCRM
Miles
g Invoice total
Agmg Suminiary s o h;
« " invoice Number Inivoicé Date Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Qver 90 Over 120
., .30254  « 06/05/2034 10,701.28  10,701.28
.. 30320 071212014 3,749.89 3,749.89 ,
IEEE i 44457 14,451.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Heath E. Duncan
Project Manager
PQ Box 381, Bluffion, SC 29910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250



Page 1

Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 30254
James Hite Date 06/05/2014
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130251 New Davis Road Prek-8 School,
BCSD
Far services rendered through May 31,2014 '
Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Cumrent Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 100.00 60,170.83 0.00 3,166.87
Site Permitting 16,890.00 95.11 12,667.50 825.52 3,396.08
Bidding 4,222.50 100.00 2,411.25 0.00 2,111.25
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 0.00 0.00 28,150.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Mar. 11, 2014) 20,000.00 100.00 18,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
Amendment (Approved Apr. 16, 2014} 6,450.00 100.00 6,450.00 0.00 0.00
Total 167,200.00 82.87 127,549.38 28,875.52 10,675.10
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables
Units
Shipping & Delivery
Pkg to J.Campbell, Office of State Firemarshall
Pkg to 1.Glover, SCDHEC
Miles 12.00
Aging Summary 00
Z_flfi\iéiice Number: Inx;b?cs: Bcte Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 80 Over 120
' Ceset o 0B/G5/2614 10,701.28  10,701.28
S Teal 10,701.28  10,701.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Heath E. Duncan
Proiect Manager
PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250



Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 30217

James Hite Date 06/06/2014

2600 Meridian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,
BCSD

For services rendered through April 30,2014

Contract Percent Prior Fee

Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 95.00 53,836.88 3,166.87 6,333.75
Site Permitting 16,890.00 75.00 8,445.00 4,222.50 4,222.50
Bidding 4,222.50 50.00 1,055.63 211125 1,055.62
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 0.00 0.00 28,150.00 0.00 *
Amendment (Approved Mar. 11, 2014} -20,000.00 90.00 15,000.00 2,000.00 3,000.00
Amendment (Approved Apr. 16, 2014) 6,450.00 1C0.00 0.00 0.00 6,450.00

Total 167,200.00 76.29 106,487.51 39,650.62 21,061.87

Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables

Billed

%Rate Amount
Sheets 3.00
2 full set plans for Town of Bluffion
Miles 0.64
Postage

Pkg io Staie Fire Marshall

5
)

‘Glce Numiﬁer Inw;ice bate Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 QOver 120

sz - ¢ 05706/2014 2149739  21497.39
ot Total 2149739 21497.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4

Heath E. Duncan
Project Manager

PO Box 381, Bluffion, 5C 28910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250
Page 1



Hite Associates, PC

Invoice number 30138
James Hite Date 04/02/2014
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,
BCSD
For services rendered through March 31,2014
Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 85.00 41,169.38 9,500.62 12,667.50
Site Permitting 16,880.00 50.00 2,871.30 8,445.00 5,573.70
Bidding 4,222 50 25.00 0.00 3,166.87 1,055.63
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 0.00 0.00 28,150.00 0.00 N)
Amendment (Approved Mar. 11, 2014) 20,000.00 75.00 0.00 5,000.00 15,000.00
Total 160,750.00 66.24 72,190.68 54,262.49 34,298.83
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables
Shipping & Delivery
Fkg to R.Geer, SCDHEC
Pkg to W.Brunson, Santee Cooper
Miles
Site Mig with Sanies Cooper
% Invoice total 34,353.41
. “Aging Summary =
' ) an‘\é)ice qubﬁ“f:% lrfvjoicégDate Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 80 Qver 120
., 30139 s 04i02/2014 34,35341  34,353.41
Tastas LT Tofal ¢ 34,353.41  34,353.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Heath E. Duncan
Project Manager
PO Box 381, Blufiton, SC 29810 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250

Page 1



Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 30514

James Hite Date 10/06/2014

2600 Meridian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,
BCSD

For services renderad through September 30,2014

Contract Percent Prior Fee

Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 100.00 63,337.50 6.00 0.00
Site Permitting 16,890.00 100.00 16,880.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 4,222.50 100.00 4,222.50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 40.00 8,445.00 16,890.00 2,815.00
Amendment (Approved Mar, 11, 201 4) 20,000.00 100.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
Armendment {Approved Apr, 16, 2014) 6,450.00 100.00 6,450.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Jui, 24, 2014) 11,245.00 100.00 11,245.00 0.00 0.00

) Total 178,445.00 90.53 158,740.00 16,890.00 2,815.00

Road Realignment, 8" Regrading, Move S5 South of Road B
Professional Fees

Billed

Hours Rate Amount

Principal 31.25 160.00 5,000.00
Project Manager 41,50 125.00 5,187.50
Construction Consultant 7.50 85.00 712.50
Engineering Techn[pian 25.00 90.00 2,250.00

Reimbursable E;p $e3
Reimbursablesv i

o Units
20eals | 70.00
+« Tovn Submittal for Realigried Road

i3

. Invoice total  ,”"16,175.00 )
NN _ /)
[ T QI

Aging Summary L L

R o F
Invoice Number * _ . . iivoice Date Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 1204 1 (o
30461 09/08/2014 27,839.53 27,639.53
30514 10/06/2014 16,175.00 16,175.00
Total 4381453 4381453 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PO Box 381, Biufton, SC 25910 www.wardedwards.com . 843.837.5250

Page 1



UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

+"11-B00-782-7862 for international se
7 “Résponsibility for Loss or Damagk

lofl

LT R o &
. Hete: Your: i{nvolce*rmay vary from tie displayed reference rates.

https://www.ups.com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default___ PrintWi...

Tracking Number: 122283690393114338
%mi Address information
Ship Te: Bhip From: Return Address:
Allegion, PLC Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Debra McNeese James Hite Rabert Edmuondson
445 Greenfield Road 2600 Meridian Diive 2600 Meridian Drive
PAWLEYS ISLAND SC 205857238 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Residential Telephone:262-757-0333 Telephone: 252-757-0333
Package Information
Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers
1. 4.0lbs Other Packaging Reference# -
{4.0 Ibs billable) Reference#2 -
) ; UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options
Service; UPS Ground Senice
Guaranteed By: End of Day Tuesday, Apr 15, 2014
Shipping Fees Subltotal: 10.76 USD
Transportation 711 USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.75 USD
Residential Surcharge 2.80 45D
il Payment Information
Bill Shipning Chargesto: Shipper's Account 220369
; I . G ‘
| A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment
! G ot ( K ere K '
é " o @ 2 / =
wjed . FR RUR i ;
o4 Total Charged: - : (RrTHSE
.| Negotiatl Tmt: PR ‘ 030 USD

£ o

Yt

—

* For delively and fuarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a cuslomer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services and
Vices.

UPS's liabilty.fordesc or damage-lo each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100. Unless & greater value is recorded in the declared value field
of the UPS stiipping Systern ued; (né Shipper agrees that the released value of sach package covered by this receipt is no greater than §$100, which is 2 reasonable
value under the cirsumstances surrounding the transportation. To Increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damaga sbove $100, the shipper must declare a higher
value and pay an, aduitional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service al www.ups.com for UPS's liabllity limits, maximum declared valuss, and
other terms of service. UPS does not aceep! for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping packages with a value of more than $50,000. Claims not
made within nine monins after delivery of the package (sixly days for international shipments), or in the case of failure to make delivery, nine months after 2
reasonable time for dellvery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed walved. The entry of 3 C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value
for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments fendered in payment of C.0.D. will be accepled by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for

any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject 1o the terms and conditions contained In the UPS TarifTerms and Conditions of Service
{available at wwwups.com).

4/14mnid

4:068 PM



UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt https://www.ups.com/uis/create? ActionOriginPair=default___PrintWi...

T nFi

. Ofthe UPS

S\3 A

Transaction Date: 25 Aug 2014 ___ Tracking Number: 122293690392579277
71 | Address Information

| thpment Receipt

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:

Beaufort County Schoof District Hite Associates, PG Hite Associates, pe ;
Attn: Mr. Anthony Pemice James Hite Robert Edmondson i
2500 Mink Point Bivd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive

BEAUFORT SC 283025573 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone 252-757-0333 Telephone: 252-757-0333

ey Package Information
2

EL.—-_-.J

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers
1. 1.010bs Other Packaging ‘ Reference#i -
! {1.0lbs billable) , Reference#Z -

UPS Shipping Service and Sh:ppmg Options

Service: UPS Ground Sendce

Guarantesed By: End of Day Wednesday, Aug 27, 2014

Shipoing Fees Subtotal 7,48 USD
Transportation £.68 LSD
Fuel Surchargs 047 USD

Blil Shipping Charges to: Shippers Account 229389 4

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Total Charged: {‘75‘?5”@@ ;fé
Negotlatsd Total: i e f’ 8.72 USD |

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates,

* For delivery aiid guaranlee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to 2 customsr service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services and
1-800-782.7372 frr Infernational services.

Responsibility for, Loss or Damage

UPS's fiabi a8 07 darrage 10 exch domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100. Unless a greater value Is recorded in the declared value field
ipping’system used Jhe shipper agrees that the released value of each package tovered by this receipt is no grealer than $100, which is a reasonable
“Vrlue under the circumstances surro unding the transportation, To increase UPS's limit of liability for foss or damage above $100, the shipper must declare a higher

*yalue and pay an additional charge” See the UPS TarifiTerms and Conditions of Service al www.ups.com for UPS's liabifity limits, maximum declared values, and
. .o*her terms of servise, UPS does not aceept for transportation and shippers are prohiblted from shipping packages with a value of morg than $50,000, Claims not

Jnade within'ing fnonths afterelivéry of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the case of failure to make defivery, nine monihs afier a
reasonabls Sme for delivery hos elepsed (sixdy days for international shipments), shall be deemed walved. The entry of a €.0.D, amount is not 2 declaration of value

* M carrlage purpows All chiscks or {her negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be accepted by UPS at shipper's risk, UPS shall not be liable for

any special, incidental, or conne. rential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and conditions contained in the UPS TarifffTerms and Conditions of Service

" {gvailable al vwwups.com).

5
Paidar i 3 H
s LN S

8/25/2014 1:20 Pv



UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

IR

y ' (svallable at v.ywups.com).

i nd 1

* Value under the circumstances

https://www.ups.com/uis/create? ActionOriginPair=default___ PrintWi...

Gy AdN ;mM\ 4
{ A v ¢ .w}éi - %I;
| ?S Shipment Receipt
Transaction Date: 20 Aug 2014 Tracking Number: 1Z22293690391587662

| Address Information

i Ship To; Ship From: Retumn Address:
. Trompson Tumer Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
. Attn; Matthew Weatherford James Hite Robert Edmondson ;
i 100 North Main Street 2600 Meridian Drive 2800 Meridian Drive i
i SUMTER BC 281504948 GREENVILLE NC 27834  GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone: 252-757-0333 ;

Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value

Reference Numbers

1. 250bs
(3.0 Ibs billable)

Other Packaging

Reference#1 - .
Reference#2 - i

UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

| Bervice:

UPS Ground Senice
. Guaranteed By; End of Day Thursday, Aug 21, 2074 :
, Shipping Fees Subtotal: 8.4 USD !
Transportation 7.61USD :
Fuel Surcharge 0.53 USD ’
|

" Payment Information

sill Shipping Charzasto: Shipper's Account 229368

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

| Total Charged:
. Negotiated Total:

i)

“TEEUSD | )
/3

[
5,

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.
* For defiviry ai
1-800-782:7852 fpi' international services.
Responsiblility for Loss or Damage

UPS's liabitity for 198 ‘
of the UPS ¢hipp

ing/ system s

“guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak (o a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services and

g5 or damage {o"each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100. Unless a greater value is recorded in the declared value field
the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no greater than $100, which is a reasonable
rounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of iability for loss or damage above $100, the shipper must declare a higher

s sealue and pay an additional ohiarge: See the UPS TarifiTerms and Conditions of Service at www.ups.com for URS's liability limits, maximum declared values, and
aivise. UPS Hoes notsccept for transportation and shippers are prohiblted from shipping packages with a vaiue of more than $50,000, Claims not

nonths afterdelivary of the package {sixty days for international shipments), or in the case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a

", reasonable Aime for delivery has elepsed (sixly days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The entry of 2 C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value

fur carriag;z parposes. All chacks or ¢iher negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liabls for
any spacial, Incidéntal, or conseguential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and conditions contained int the UPS TarifiTerms and Conditions of Service

[ B
[ 5
' A

8/20/2014 2:35 PM



UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt https://www.ups.com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default__ PrintWi...

91329

Transaction Date: 18 Sep 2074 Tracking Number: 122293690193405787
] 3[: Address Information

i Ship To: Ship From: Retum Address:
: Beaufort County School District Hite Associztes, PC Hite Associates, pc
" Att Mr. Anthony Pemice James Hite Rober Edmondson :
i Prosurement Office 2600 Meridian Drive 2800 Meridian Drive i
2900 Mink Point Biwd GREENVILLE NC 27834  GREENVILLE NC 27834 :
BEALFDRT SC 289025873 Telephone: 252-757-0333 Telephone: 252-757-0333 ;

2 | Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers
1. 1.01bs Other Packaging Reference#1 -
{1.0 Ibs biliable) Reference#2 ~

UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

¢ Sgrviea: UPRS Next Day Alr
i Guaranteed By: 10:30 AM Friday, Sep 19, 2014 :
Shipping Feos Subtotal: 38,83 USD |
Transportation 32.30 USD
Fuel Surchorge 3.23USD ) i

. Payment Information
3

81 Shipping Chargesto: Shizpers Account 228369

1 A discount has been applied o the Daily rates for this shipment

} . )

| Total Charged: . &;&;@3’5@5%

| Negotiated Total: 7 24,87 USD }
. e

Mote: Your inveolce may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services and
1-800-782-7892 for international services. ‘
Responsibllity for Loss or Damage

UPS's liabiiity for loss or damage 1o each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100. Unless a greater value is recorded in the declared vaiue field
of the UPS shipping Systern used, the shipper agrees that the relsased value of each package covered by this recaipt Is no greater than $100, which is a reasonable
value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation, To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage above $100, the shipper must declare a higher
value ang pay,2n additional charge. See the UPS TarifiTerms and Conditions of Service al wwwups.com for UPS's liability fimits, maximum declared values, and
other terins of suer’jvice‘ UPS doss not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping packages with a value of more than $50,000. Ciaims not
made winin‘niné months afier delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the case of fallure to make detivery, nine months after a
reasonable ime fur delivery hhg'diapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed walved. The eniry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value
for carriags purpéses. All thecks or:other negotisble instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. wil be accepted by UPS at shipper's rigk. UPS shall not be Hiable for
any special, incidental, or Coihéeyliehtial damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and conditions conlained in the UPS TarififTerms and Conditions of Service

, ‘tavailable af wawups.com). -

@

LR |

9/18/2014 3:55 PV



JPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

P

5 Dec 2014

https://www.ups.com/uis/create? ActionOriginPair=default  PrintWi...

ddrats iﬁlpmgbn :

Tracking Number:

Bhip From: Riturr Addrass

Hity Assacintey, PC e Assaciales, o
James Hie Fobert Ecrnondaon
2600 Masicion Ot 2500 Merieisn Ixha

GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILE NC 77834
Talephone 2527570033 “Wephene 252757033

Dlmenslons | Packaghng.

Rnfnmnén Mismbars

1. 10%s DOther Prekaging
{10708 bliable}

{3 UPS sihipping Service and Shipping Options

VRS Gioand Sevvse

Fetuine;

Estimatadt Dallvry: Enel of Omy Toencay, Dec 18, 2014

Shipping Fees Sublotalt 741080
Tesnapoytation 880 USD
Fual Burcharge saausp

- Payment Infurmation

Bt Shipping Chacges to:

. UPS sarvice guarantsss may not apply during perlods of heavy shipping volums, Please read the UPS TarifiTerme and Conditions of Service for mors Information :

& dizcount has been applied to the Dally rates for this shipment

Tokst Chargad:
Begotiaied Totai:

Nete: Your invoise may vaty rom Sie dispiayec reteranics vaiss,

° Fot dsivery and gusrentas nformation. see the UPS Service Guide. To spank tu 5 cuamer sevvice reprasentative, <al 1-800-PICK-LES for domaetic services BrG 1-800-782-T892 for internasonal xarvices,

Hoapensibliity for Loss or Danage

UPg's Esbiity for loxa of damepe to sach demesti package of hiarnutenst shipment ie fmited & $100. inless s gresior vakup ie rycorded i tnw dactirad value fieid of the LIPS shipping systen Leed, the

s Sort. To increnwe UPS's it of Sabiity for Joss of demage sbove 3100, the shippar
sl sarvics LIPE does not stcapt for
made within rins monthe afier delivery of the pachons {siay Reye for intermatnne! shipmenta), o i the ave of felure ek deitvery, nine monthy sfter 2
& C.0.02 amount s not & declsration of valis for earriRga purposes. Al chatke of otiver neguiabie insruments tendefsd o peyownl of C.O.D. wit be weropiad by UPS ot ehlppar's risk, JUPS shall not
e sublect i thi tarms snd condidons sontained In the DS TariflTerms and Conditions of Servies {avaliable ut wwseups.coim)

e raceipt in no presier than 3100, which ke & reasonubls value under the ing i
TaritiTorms sngt Conditans ef Sarvics of waeupe com for UPS's Swblity Brvits, manderuon ceciared vaiyes, and siher lsnmo

BORE agrsen hat the relesssd vakue of vach package coversd by
iwi doclars & bigher veivk and pay an sdditons] tharge Sas tha LPS
fanspartation snd shippere ore prohititad from shipping packages »ith 2 vakie of more ten $50.000 Clairm not
souscnably time for delivery has alapsed {

sixty days Sor international atipmants), shall be danirad waived, The sntry of
e ebie far any specaal, incidanta), or sonsetuantal damages. A¥ shipments

12/15/2014 11:43 A}



_gl'ﬁﬁﬂiﬂllllﬂ Invoice
CORY. DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O. Box 3227 « Greenville, NC 27836 « (252) 758-1616
www.speedyblue.com 10/16/2014 41891
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associates Anthony A. Permice
2600 Meridian Dr Project Manager
Greenville, NC 27834 Beaufort County School District
P.O. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 New PK-8 BCS Jimmy/EM 10/15/14 1:32pm Net 10 | 10/186/2014 UPs
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
Computer Ti... | Computer Time/Set-up 1 20.00 20.007
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. 1 47.85 47.85T
690 originals, copied two-sided, laminated covers, punch
and black comb binding
23-SHIPPIN... | Shipping/Handling 1 12.35 12.35T
’ Sales Tax 7.00%———-561-|
T

~ Price may reflect vendor increase.

Customer Signature

Total

$85.81

We appreciate your business!

N



UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

Shipment Recalpt

ki ton Date; 18 Nov 2014
JEE Addrss nformation

https://www.ups,comv/uis/create? ActionOriginPair=default__ PrintWi...

Teacking Number:

N

AZ22253651581273188 02‘

S04
13ap

! Ship Ta: Ship From: Return Addm s
Fver fidos Academy ¥sig Associmes, PO Hie Asgocisis, po
Al Mt Jors Mitier SJarmes Hie Robart Eamentan
P70 Dads R 2600 Mendgss iive 2800 Meridan She
BLUFFTON SC 290103100 GREEMVELE MG 783 GREEMVRLE NC 17834
: Telaptoors BOL-205-0252 Wiaphone T52-T5TOTNE Telaphone 252-T57-0333
H
:@ vackpgu Infarmation:
Weight .- Dimensions / Packaging Buclorad ilaiuq
1. 1obs Crher Packaging
{1.8%s bldabis)
Barviear UPS Next Doy Ak Ently A M.
Tuaraniesd By TR AM Wadraaday, Hov 15, 2014
Shipping Feus Buidaial 76,98 USD
Tranmponation #2220 08D
Fust Burchane 813080
Tlivery Ares Burcharge
Fackepe {

Y Poymont Information

Bil Shipping Charges

Toial Chargan:
{ { Nepotes Toah

22[UED

Stipoers Actoud 22008

i 1 Adisvount has bees applied to the Dally rates for this shipment

Hole: Your nvolce may vary rom the gispizyed referynce ralex,
* For dekivary and giaranies mformabon, 508 the PG Service Guide. To spask tn 8 sustames service iapresentstive, o §-B00-PICK-URS for devmstic survices and 1-800-782-7852 for intamotional sorvicos.

Responsibility for Loss or Danuge

URS's Iabidy for Toss ar damage b: ench dommslic passpe of bnernatong! shipment te fimited e 1
this recaipl e ne grester tun 3100, which ke & ressonabla value urdes e

BG. Unless @ graatsy
the

7088 4ED
woiom |
& €5

{
& 2/

wstue 16 ranvrded it the docisred value fiold of tre LPS shipping sysism used, the shipper sprass thal the rsisased vele of each paskegs covared by
To increats LPE's imii of $abifly for foss or Semuge abovs 3100, e shipper rmust doclare s higher value and pay xr: eddivrs! sharge. See the P

TarifiTerms and Condiions of Service st wiawupe.com for UPS's Esbility Enite, medmom decared veluse, and sther 19073 of service. UPS dons 1ot scent for garstporiution ind shippars sre prohibiiad from shipping packeges with # vake of more than $50,000. Claiess not
rraatia within nine months afier dstivery o1 e packags [nty deys o imtematunet shipmanis), e i the case of fedum o make delivary, rine tonthe 2Rsy 3 rewsonebls Sme for defvery has slzpser {aiay days far ternadonst shipments), shak be desred waived, The aniry of

&£ 0.0 srount i not a doclaration o vehis for carviage purpossa, Al chagks of oter negatable nstruments tendersd in payment of T 0.0 wE b ssesptad by UPS st shipper's k. UPS shall not be Mable for sny sporis! Incidents!, or vonsequants! demeges. A2 shipmante
are subjeet to the iorra knd conditans suntained bn he LIPS TerifiTarm wnd Conditone of Servios (avsliabie at wawupa.somy

T1/18/2014 3:39 Ph



JPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

Shipment Receipt

nsaciion Date: 20 Ot 2014

hitps://www.ups.com/uis/create? ActionOriginPair=default___ PrintWi...

21329

— e JERCKING Numbar: - 122203880987 491272
4 Addrass Information : . ' - :

ol il Al e 8t b e s - i e — - SR S P,
+ Bhip To hip From:
| Boaudkat Caumty Sohool Uistiict Hio Axsosiaien, PC Hitu Adsociaten, pe

M Sedt Licey Hiw Fcbert Edmongaon

Procurewert Oics K Meridipn FEOD Meridion Dxive
{2500 Mink it B GREENVILLE KC Z/EM  GREENVILE NG 27804

BEALFORT 5G 295025873 Telephorn 252 TR T TEIE

Waight Dimenisiofis | Packaging ; Dectared Yalue Refaresice Numbars.

v 10 - Other Prckaging

P

{18162 biksbie)

¥ UPE Shipping Serd

Bervion: PS5 Grourss Senks

Guaraideed By Erad of Day Wedeesday, Oct 22, 2014
i Shipping Fesg Subletal TAS UBD
: Trangzetation 888080

Fust Surcharge 47 USD

gg paymcmj;;;nmggnn Ltz 1 A i 32 SR
[ e B :

b BN Shlpping Chamreat:
N

| A discount has been applied to the Dally rates for this shipment

Total Lrarged:
. NegeOaled Tost:

Hetw: Your invelos mey vary rom e displayed refere ace roies,

* Far dekvasy snd guarentse iormalion, saw the UPS Servics Guide To aposk 1o 2 cusiornet setvice mpreseniative, ext 1-800BI0H-UBE for domssti sarvices s §-B0-THZ-7802 for nternationa} wervices.

Responsibility for Less oy Demage

LPS's bmbity Jor loas or darmegh to sech domwstic package o Biamations! shipment it fmited 1o 3900 Unkies » grawter
ia receipt & ro greater than 3100, whith Is 3 reagonsbis value undar the o ing the

TarififTermes snad Condibons of Servics #twemiipt com for UPS's by frnits, e iwm daclarsd values, and other s
wade wihin nine menths sfisr Sekvery of he prekege sty deye for intemasonel shipomntal. of in the wase of fallure to

LAS R
P T

e
(e-72/

o, P
value i ravordad in e declarsd vaus Seld of the UPS ahvipplog aystam used, e shippar sgrens thes s reisesag valup of such u!:ﬁmﬁw‘
. To jrcraane UPE's Brit of Sabilty for iss or demags sbave 3100, the whipper must daclsrs 2 higher vahse sl puy &1 asdiions) charpe. See hy [

ol servics UPY dots oot dccept fnr anspartation and ehippare are prohibited from shipping packages wih 2 valus of mors than 350,000 Claims nat

rrake deiivary, rine monthe aftsr & ressonable fme for delivary has elapaad (sbdy days for intornations! shipiments), shef e desmad weived. The snby of
%G00 ermount bs not 8 declaration af value for carviage purpasss, AS chscks of alivar nogetisbie nsuumsnts isndeced in

st pubined 18 the lerrs and conditiens contained it e UPS YeriffTarme and Gonditons o Service {avaiably 55 wawios som).

paymantof C.OD Wil bs secedtad by LPE 9t shipper's risk. UPS shall ot be Sable for uny specl indident), or sonsequantal dumages. AR shipmante

10/20/2014 2:23 Ph



UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

H

1of 1

. favallable at wewups.comy. @ %

1 Shipment Receipt & B&pf

... Tracking Number: o 1Z22936890198602939
| 'Address Information
. Bhip To: Bhip From: Return Address;
i Beaudort County Schoof District Hite Assoiates, PC Hite Associetes, po ;
i At Mt Scott Long James Hite Robert Edmondson i
| 2900 Mink Point Biwd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive !
! BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone: 252-757-0333 Telephone: 252-757-0333 »

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers
1. 1.00bs Other Packaging Reference# -
{1.0 bs biliable} Reference#2 -

3 | UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Servige: UPS Next Day Air

Guaranteed By: 10:30 AM Thursday, Sep 11, 2014

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 36,83 USD
Transporiation 3230 UsSD
Fuel Surcharge 3.23 USD

Payment Information

Bili Shipping Charges to: i Shipper's Account 229389

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Tota! Charged: 35}534;39@\

Nogotiated Total; - {Zagrusp )
S s

3

Note: Your involce may vary from the displayed reference rates,

* For defivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak 1o a cuslomer service representative, cail 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services and
1-800-782.7892 for international services.

Responsibiity for Loss or Damage

UPS's liabllity for loss or damage to sach domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100. Unless a greater value is recorded in the declared vaius field
of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of sach package covered by this receipt is no greater than $100, which is a reasonable
value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for Joss or damage above $100, the shipper must declare a higher
valie and pay an sdditional charge. See the UPS TarififTerms and Conditions of Service at wewups.com for UPS's liability limits, maximum declared values, and
other terms of service. UPS does not aceept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping packages with 2 value of more than $50,000. Claims not
made within:ninz moriths after delivery of the nackage (sixty days for international shipments), or in the case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a

reasonable g fof delivery has slapsed (shdy days for internationat shipmenis}, shall be deemed waived. The entry of a C.O.D, amount is not a declaration of value
for carriags purposec. All cheg!{é ‘of dther negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0,D. will be accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for
any specialfinj}:’:déﬁ?&it, or concequenticl damages, All shipments are subject o the terms and conditions contained in the UPS Tariff/Te erms and Conditions of Service

0014 24 AW

https://www,ups.cum/uis/create?ActionOriginPaiFdefau{t___mPrimWi...



ZI’EEHYEIJIIE Invoice
REPRDGRAPHICS INC.
DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O.Box 3227 » Greenville, NC 27836 » (252) 758-1616
www.speedyblue.com 2/13/2014 41654
BILL TO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
757-0333/Flat Rate C
P.O. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 New PK-8 BCS Jimmy/Jason 02/12/14 Net10 | 2/13/2014 | Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary RATE AMOUNT
PLOT fm File |Plot from file/Set-up (6) 1 55.00 55.00T
Scan/File Scan-to-file (no charge) 1 0.00 0.00T
30x42FLRTC |30 x 42 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) 526 0.99 520.74T
263 @ 2setsVol. 1 &2
30x42FL.RTC |30 x 42 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) 148 0.89 146.52T
35 Vol. 1 (K & S sheets), 113 Vol. 2 (C T, FP, PME
sheets) @ 1 set
Computer Ti... | Computer Time/Set-up - Index Val. 1 , PDF, upload 263 1 80.00 80.00T
dwgs and 6 sections, invite
Delivery/ln Delivery/In Town 1 7.00 7.00T
Sales Tax 7.00% 56.65
“Price may reﬂect /ewdcr increase. Total //’85 §65.91
C:ustamT Szgnature \\N__,_,/

We apprecaate your business!



MeBee Reprographics
 Drafting Bupply Co.
Z@33 Bouth Evans Street
Breenville, NI #78354-5725
~TOE -4 A0

DID~-392-EEHR

Frrd ]
fauie} wt

HITE MASSOCIATES

ATTHN: ACCOUNTS FAYERLE
ZERE MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREEMVILLE, NC

.......-.‘_..._._.._.ﬂ.-m.»........k-‘m-«........m.«.‘..w......‘.._...(._.‘_....«..-.»._....._........_...,....‘..,....-.....-..-.m—-....w...‘..uu.......

...,..,...............-...-._......—.....—.«‘--.n_....-.,-.-.........___.._..._«m...-,_._.u_...-—.,.....‘...............-.1_,,-_..‘._.-.-»&_-.—“.._«...,_.,..

. B3 14 95032, 14 GEZ83ZE Inv NEW PK~2 SCHOOL
Boa @30 14 25, @3, 14 BBEESE Inv
o, 1@, 14 25, 168, 14 Baz31g Inv FHR-8 BEAUFORT CTY ©

Bhe 15. 14 @4, 15, 14 DAYMENT ROG Ch#ze882

S i

L TERMS: NET 30 FROM DATE OF INVDICE.
MONTH, DF AMOUNT: pasT DUz

GUNT EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 1, =@1
INVOIZE PLEASE CALL 1-9ig

®&% STATEMENT ##

ALL INVOICES WILL BE CQEREED 1.5%

~ S-S50, kxR THANK YOU FOR

o3

Customer No, s E&ER

Date B, 30, 14

IS 1 4 i Uk s S et 7 Tt 3 e Y e 2t o o e i 1 ks 5 S, A st mts

3 s s B oot e v 5 4o 11103 Sonac Vet Yenet Jostn e e e s

_Batmmie 4
. ”“"}'“‘"‘i’\(«-(
1086, 61 .

N

DEE. &1 /
146, 71 { 1E33. 38/
- 243,84 M L4 T 7 L e
1833, 38— E43. 84
o
e

FER
IF YOU MEED \o CORY OF AN
YOUR BUSINESS. k%

2.

#%% EFFECTIVE FEEEU@EF}S, ERCTE A $3.75 FUEL CHARBE WILL BE FEFLIED YOR bl #xss
HEE LT cevssd O RICK UPS AND DELIVERIES.
Before 311’ 31 To  59: 60 To  83: 98 Te 119120 fnd Over: .
=43, 84 . P . @ . G @, Qi
Remit Fayment To: MeGee Reprographics & Drafting Supply Ea:,
ZEE7 Bouth 17th Street

Wilmington, M.,
A P R SR Y

ZE4]
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Hite Associates, PG
2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834

Customer: Hile Associates, PG

Hite Associates, PC

1145

12/02/2013

Bryan Urichich
Phyllis Constantina

1of1

2,000.00

[Payment
AEA101220-0001

Invoice#11168

iptio

11166 1172712013 Policy change

Policy #AEA101220-0001 03/04/2013-03/04/2014
Liberty Insurance Underwriters inc
Professional Liability -~ SPX New Davis Rd PK-8 Scho
Due Date: 12/212013

| TN 1

2,000.00

2,000.00

MEDALLION INS!/RANCT SERVICES
PO Box 48847  ~7 '
Charlotte, NG 28277

(704)256-6000

12/02/2013

info@medallioninsurance.com




Architects, Engineers &
Environmental Services Professional
Liability Insurance Policy

LIBERTY INSURANCE UNDERWRITERS INC.

(A Stock Insurance Company, hereinafter the "Company™)

ENDORSEMENT NO.[10]

MNamed Iosured: Hite Associates, P.C.
Policy Mumbec: AEA101220-0001
Effective Date: 11/27/2013

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
SPECIFIC PROJECT EXCESS ENDORSEMENT

In consideration of the additional premium paid, it is agreed that Declacations, Item 3. Limits of Liability, is ameaded by
adding the following Specific Project Excess Limits:

Specific Project Excess Limits: $1,000,000 Each Claim  $1,000,000 Policy Year Aggregate

The Specific Project Excess Limits shall apply only in the event that the respective Limits of Liability stated in
Declarations, Item 3., with reference to Professional Liability have been exhausted by payments either for the specific
named project or for any other covered Claim,

The Specific Project Excess Limits established by this Endorsement may be reduced and/or exhausted by payments of
Damages and/or Claim Expenses involving the project designed below or Damages and/or Claims Expenses of
unselated projects that are paid pursuant to any Specific Project Excess Endorsement attached to this Policy, or

¥ tombination thereof.

ject: New Davis Road PK.-8 School, Bluffton, SC

B t‘%f;eciﬁc 1&9
" ... Premiuni Dbe: $2,000

: AALL OTBE&I'ER}\ 1S & CONDITIONS OF THE POLICY REMAIN UNCHANGED.

Form MNo. AEE016 (05/2002)



. PAYTOTHE i i s .
ORDER OF Medaillion insurance Services 4,00Q.DO

DOLLARS

Four Thousand and Q0/10Q*»**ssssseans

Hite Associates, PC ‘ ' | 26639
Medallion Insurance Services 12/18/2013
Ins/Prof.Liab. Add New Riverside to 2MM Policy#AEA101220-0001 2,000.00
ins/Prof.Liab. Add PK-8 to 2MM Policy#AEA101220-0001 2,000.00

 TrustAtlantic Sank Ch Professional Liability Insurance - additional cover - 4,000.00




. n
invoice
(@B

oY ENGINEERIN
a-e CINEE © Date Invoice #
PO Box 31318 68014 188
Charleston, SC 29417 :
(843) 637-9187
Bill To Clieni
Hite Associates
Jimmy Hite
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834
P.O. No. Terms Project
Net 30 Davis Rd. Site Traffic Study and C...
Quantity Description Rate Row Total
8,050 Job Contract Value 1.0C §,050.00
5% Completion -85.060% -7,647.50
& 3
o ’
Final invoice - iQD% complete .
Invoice Total 3402.50




Invoice

Samy
@YD

ENGINEERING

Date Invoice #

PO Box 31318 2/24/2014 158

Charleston, SC 29417

{843) 637-9187

Bill To Client

Hite Associates

Jimmy Hite

2600 Meridian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834

P.0. No. Terms Project
Net 30 Davis Rd. Site Traffic Study and C...
Quantity Description Rate Row Total
8,050 Job Contract Value 1.00 8,050,00
95% Completion -5.00% -402.50

W

RN

First invoice for Davis Road School Traffic Study includes traffic study and coordination

Invoice Total $7,647.50




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT \@<

Beaufort County School District

Ve

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS) / Zé // / 5
AJE PROJECT NUMBER; 21328 /
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER;:
AppNo: 4 App Date: 12/19/14 To Owner: ¢

Contr. Date: 1172013 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.

Period To: 12119714 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.

Beaufort, SC 29901-0308

Greenville, NC 27834

Atin: Scott Lacy Distribution To:

Project Manager-  Joe Cook

FPR&C Assistant - Mary Gilligs
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $2,100,000.00"
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM JOJ 7 $197,921.00 —
3 REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM an 9,) } $150,000.00 «
)
4 CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $2,447,921.00

bt ] !

4]

BASBIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE

{Column F fine 21 on Continuation Workshest) ‘%\J‘ E_’Q ’ ' $1,680,000,00
s étzE@E :

8. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPI .;'!70 DAT IZ,QD\%

{Column F fine 30 on Continuation%Worksheet) 5&\?@ éz % YkaE‘ $158,921.00 P

N A _
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE G‘J%’YS' v
v

{Column F line 43 on Continuation quksh%ﬁ{ F\C"" fg’éf?% o $44,118.45 Follt & K i ‘f’é "éé

8. TOTAL EARNED . 5‘;;
(Line § plus Line & plus Lina 7) $4:884:038:46 f, 4z 4 ; 748 4&
g. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT g___f_{{» W ’“m
' {Ling 10 from prior Cerlificate) //’;1,494,727‘,5(}
10. - »  CURRENT PAYMENT DUE i 25,0 394 $38941988
S ? *

11. T BALANCE TO FINISH

+ - fLing 4 less g}r{a‘aazes§ line g) /_’(}V ?j/ $563,881.54

. CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

[ENIT o N -
T THE UNDERSIGNID CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS AFPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND
 WATERIALS SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT
«THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AND:CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRAGT AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOUNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR
o IVED FROM OWNER AND THAT THE CURRENT

WORK WHICH RPREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND PAYMENTE R

Ta PAYMENT HAS NOT BEEN REC/EIVED,

Hite Assétﬁéﬁés; ”C

1211912014
Architest / Englisver Date
Joe Cook™ **” /2-/;2 ?/;//‘//’
Project Manager o Date’ /
Robert Oetting, PE ’
Facilities Planning and Construction Officer Signéfz;n‘{/ i 4 Date

Phyllis White
Chief Operational Services Officer

Dalg




CONTINUATION 'WORKSHEET - BCSD

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)

AE PRQJECT NUMBER: 21328
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: " H3625387 539513 s1001
BOSD PROJECY, NiMBSR: © Lol - -
AppNo: 4 c - S ALE:
App Date: 1201914 Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 12118114
A I8 L e D IE E : G H
ftom No. gmnzvamn ot Ec% ; © iSchedu'ed Work Complstad Total Complated % HBalance jo
“n cw T L T ivalae, ¢ : ’ . Fintsh
Prav. App. Titis Perod = ;
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,100,000
a0 Schematic Design - 15% 3 315000 § 315,000 $ 315,000 0% % -
2 Dasign Davelopment - 20%: 3 420000 § 420,000 $ 420,080 100% § -
3 Canstruction Documents - 40% $ 840,000 % 714,000 § 12600000 § 840,000 100% % ~
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% ¥ 105000 § -~ % 105,000 ¥§ 108,000 100% § -
5 Construction Adrinistration - 20% $ 420000 $ - 3 - % - 0% 8 420,000
3 2100000 § 1.449.000 % . 231000 § 1,680,000 8% $ 420,000
1 L8O pd0
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 3 197,921 : P
& AMEND 001 - Baltery Creek CATE $ 180,000 % - § 152,000 w5 152,000 80% § 38,000
7 AMEND 002 - Balt Ck W & Sewer $ 7921 % - 8 7,921 o4 7,921 00% -
8 $ - % - % - % ~ #OIVIO! § -
g % - % - % - 3 - ADVIOL % -
10 K - 3 - % - § - FDVOD § «
5 -
$ 197921 % - % ﬂx 158,824 W%W 168,921 g% % 38,0600
{
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 3 186,008
11 Surveys $ 48075 § 40,000 3 9075 ¥4 49,075 100% % -
12 Traffic Studies 3 5350 % 3,728 3. 3,728 0% § 1,823
13 Solls / Geotechnical Services $ 30828 § - 5 30,825 v 30,825 100% 8§ -
14 Aschaelogical Studies % L § - % - % - #DWVID § -
15 Federal Pennil Feas 3 - o § - % - B - BLIVIOL § -
16 Local Permil Fees 3 3 - 8 - % - #DIVIOL §
17 Transportation 3 - & - 3 < - 8 - #UVIOL & -
18 Telephone / Fax / Postage % - '3 - 5 - $ - BV § -
19 Reproduction 3 4,218 % - B 4218 C% 4,218 100% & -
20 Addnl ins for 1MV (200 total) M 2000 % 2000 % 2,000 W% § -
3 du‘c_aoc % 45728 % ﬁ ﬁ i ﬁw‘w 89,846 80% § 50,1584
TOTALS § 2447821 § 1,484728 3 435039 § 1,829,767 ; ! L T9% % 518,154
Vv :

©a



39513 sree! 7275 114Y¢

s/s5 25797
2/ a9
sy 25 3F0 SIS 7157,
fiite associates §
)fze (!
ARCHITECTIRE / ENGRITRENG / TECHNOLOGY
2600 Meridian Orive 1 Greenville, NC 27834 le} (252) 7570333
STATEMENT / INVOICE N ”
TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309
2800 Mink Point Blvd.
Beaufort, SC 28902
ATTN: Mr. Scoll Lacy, Project Manager )
RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 21328
New Riverside Road, Bluffton, SC AN
{ SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMTDUE |
Schematic Design 15% $315,000.00 100% $  315,000.00
Design Development 20% $420,000.00 100% $ 420,000.00 - ¢ 000
Construction Documents 40% $840,000.00 100% $__B540,000.00 7 T4 ‘1”(5170 = (26,
Bidding 5% $105,000.00 100% $ 105,000.00
Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 0% § -
ITOTALS 100% $2,100,000.00 80% $ 1,680,000.00 |
FIXED FEE $ 2,100,000.00
{ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT AMOUNT PAID TODATE . DUETHISINV |
6 AMEND 001 - Baltery $ 150,000.00 $  152,000.00
7 AMENDDOZ-Bat CkW 3 7.,821.00 3 7,821.00
8
]
10
{TOTALS $ 197,924.00 $  159,921.00 |
[REIMBURSABLES TOTALTODATE  PAIDTODATE  DUE THISINV |
11 Surveys 3 4907500 § 4000000 § 9,075.00
12 Traffic Studies $ 5,350.00 § 3,728.00 /
13 Soils / Geotechnical $ 30,825.00 % - ] 30,825.00
14 Archaelogical Siudies f
156 Federal Permit Fees .
16 Local Permit Fees °
17 Transportation b
18 Telephone ! Fax !/
18 Reproduction $ 421846 % - $ 4,218 48 V/
20 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM ] 200000 § 200000
ITOTALS ] 91,468,465 45,728.00-¢ aa,11845] = ST, 8 4. 7! ¢
gon g /’37,/?‘-44
: ... [TOTAL SERVICES: $ 1,884,039.46 | Q#é{—ﬂﬂ—,
) . [[ESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $ 1,494,727.50 | .
s , 9 |PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: $  388:371.96 | 1[.5 &y 037. 7
LT P
' RECORD OF PAYMENTS q i":‘
No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
Ceea 1 11712014 (27112014 1S 280,250.00
i e ] 612212014 7/14/2014 15 456,750.00
e 3 8/11/2014 B/31/2014 1§ 757,727.50
o 4 12/19/2014
5
5
7
8
[
10
FPAID TO DATE: $ 1.494,727.50
1 12192014 HITE NV RIVER HS xlsx



Surveying Consultants, Inc. Invoice

Post Office Box 2395 Irvoice #
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date nvoice
Phone: 843-815-3304 9/16/2014 16095

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: James Hite y //
I\
Prepared for: BC School District ;%% A;
Job No. SC130200A

New Riverside Road Parcel
Bluffton, SC

8/29/14 - 9/15/14

Tree Survey - of additio 7,500.00

[P

$7,500.00

Total Amount Due

)

P 1k

PLEASE SH}OW JOB NUMBER ON CHECK ¥
BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT






PAYMENT STATEMENT
Return this portion of invoice with payment o
Terms are net 30 days from date of invoice. ,/G

- GS2”
Hite Associates, P.C. : e trdh LG

GEOTRCHNICAL ~ ERVIRONMENTAL - FALRITIES

2600 Meﬁdian Drive . MATERIALS ~ INGPECTIONS ~ NDT = DRILLING
Greenville, South Carolina 27834 i

Corporate - Columbia Branch Office

(o H 241 Business Park Boulevard
ét:::;t ’:;éress_ :Jahm@e:i:} gzs ae.com Columbia, South Carolina 20203
Reference: C.A.T.E. Vocational Building www.gs2engineering.cor
PrOjECt Number: 14-6675’6 - Make Checks Payable fo;
Invoice Number: 34001 (352 Enginsering Inc.

. . Remi yra H
invoice Period: 24 T
Invoice Sub-Total Due: $3,125.00 Columbia, SC 29224
Finance Charges (%) $0.00 Cradit Card Payments May be Arranged
Invoice Overall Tota! Due: $3,125.00

Keep this portion of invoice for your records

G52 Engineering, Inc.
Corporate Office - 241 Business Park Blvd.
Columbia. South Carofing 28203
(803) 699-7500 (803} 699-7911

Project Name C.A.T.E Vocational Building : inv. Date 12/06/2014 =~
Project No. 14-6678-G N Inv. No. 34001
1 N V O 1 C E ]
For Services Provided Fram 11/15/2014 to 11/28/2014
CONTRACT SERVICES
Geotechnical Exploration Services $3,125.00

Sub Tofal  $3,125.00

CONTRACT SERVICES SUBTOTAL  $3,125.00

OVERALL TOTAL DUE $3,125.00

Page 1 of 1



PAYMENT STATEMENT

Return this portion of invoice with payment
Terms are net 30 days from date of invoice

Hite Associates . T Sk e
2800 Meddian Dive - - |
Greenville, South Carolina 27834

Corporate - Columbla Branch Office

Attention: Mr. James Hite 241 Business Park Bouleverd
Email address: jgh@hiteassoc.com Columbia, South Caroling 29203
Reference: Riverside High School www.gs2engineering.com

Project Number:  14-6627-G

Make Checks Payable 10;
Invoice Number: 33823

(382 Engingering Inc.

. . ~ Remit Peymeni o
Invoice Period: G PO BOX 25628
Invoice Sub-Total Due: $22.530.00 , Cotumbia, $C 29224
Finance Charges (%): %0.00 Credit Card Payments May be Arranged
Invoice Overall Total Due: $22 530.00

Keep this portion of invoice for your records

GS82 Engineering , Inc.
Corporate Office - 241 Business Park Bivd.
Columbla. South Carofina 28203
{803} 695-7900 (803} 699-7911

Project Name Proposed Riverside High School Inv. Date 08/16/2014
Project No. 14-8627-G Inv. No. 33823

I NV Q1 C E

For Services Provided From: 07/26/2014 to 08/08/2014

CONTRACT SERVICES

Geotechnical Exploration Services $22.530.00

Sub Total  $22,530.00

CONTRACT SERVICES SUBTOTAL 522 530.00

E $22,530.o;>
g

B o OVERALL TOTAL

Page 1 of 1



- James Hlte

b * Hite Assocxates P. C
. »2600 Mendlan Dr :

Greermlle NC 27834 |

”’:,PrOJect S

‘Geotech

‘  14002000

August 07 2014
Prq;ectNo
Invo:ce No

| 14002000, i

12157

~ Battery Creek High School Vocational Bl




S «JamesHlte L e
. H1te Assoc1ates PC L
‘ ’2600 Mendlan DI' y :
o Greenvﬂle NC 27834

July 14, 2014 .

Prc oject No:
 Invoice No: -




i o /] /] D4 T[] Invoice
REPROGRAPHIGS, ING.
: , =, DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O. Box 3227 + Greenville, NC 278318 « (252) 748-1616
www.speedyblue.com 11/6/2014 41892
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
P.0. NO. | SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 Riverside High Sch Jimr 11/5/2014 Delivery
ITEM DE RATE AMOUNT
SPECS 8.5x11specification manus 5877 58.77T
862 originals, copied two-
and black comb binding
SPECS 8.5x11specification manu: 62,23 62.23T
720 originals, copied two--
laminated covers, punch :
Delivery/in Delivery/in Town 7.00 7.007
Sales Tax 7.00% 8.96

@M W

ﬂ»ﬁ/\

K

. ¢ . s J\\‘ B
Price may, reflect vendor increase.

Custeﬁ;ér\:Signature

Total

$136.96

We appreciate your business!



!

—anl BB Y il Invoice
REPRUGRAPHICS, INC.
OURLAT SIALIST. DATE INVOICE NO.
PO, Bpx 3227 » Greenville, NC 27836 « (252) 758-1616
www.spesdyblue.com 10/20/2014 41894
BILL TO SHIP TO
HITE Associates Bruce Queen
2600 Meridian Dr QED Structural Engineers
Greenville, NC 27834 5530 Munford Road
Raleigh, NC 27612
P.O. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 Riverside High Sch Jimmy/EM 10/16/14 4:12pm Net 10 10/20/2014 UPs
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTy RATE AMOUNT
|BD8511/RS ... | 8.5x11 partial specs. per sheet by Division 10.00 10.007
Geotechnical Report, Divisions 3, 4, 5 with binding
Ship to Bruce Queen
Sales Tax 7.00% 0.70
By i{%
e Q}»,JE@
Price may, reflect vendor increase. Total
$10.70

Custoéﬁ:ér‘;Signature

We appreciate vour business!




—unl By G Invoice
—— REPROGRAPHICS, INC.
2 LARGE EECIALIS DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O,Box 3227 « Greenvile, NC 27838 » (252) 758-1816
www.speadyblue.com 10/20/2014 41895
BILLTO SHIP TQ
HITE Associates Bruce Queen
2600 Meridian Dr QED Structural Engineers
Greenville, NC 27834 5530 Munford Road
Raleigh, NC 27612
P.O. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21411 Battery Creek CATE Jimmy/EM 10/16/14 4:12pm Net 10 10/20/2014 UPS
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
HS18x21FL... | Halfsize 15 x 21 Bond copies (Fiat Rate C) 84 0.74 62.18T7
23-SHIPPIN... | Shipping/Handling 1 11.61 11.817
Sales Tax 7.00% 516
- R
P —)
Pri_ce}mayir\;eﬂect vendor increase. Total $78.93

Custc}hgr‘jSignature

We appreciate your business!




gl'ﬁﬁﬂfﬂldlﬁ Invoice
REPROGRAPHICS, INC.
DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O. Box 3227 » Greenvll!e, NG 278386 » (252) 7581616
www.speadyblue,.com 12/1/2014 41899
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associales HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
P.O. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21411 Battery Creek CATE Blake/EM 11/25/14 2:54pm Net 10 121172014 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION aTy RATE AMOUNT
Computer Ti... {Computer Time/Set-up $60.00 per hour/min. $5.00 1 10.00 10,00T
HS15x21FL... |Halfsize 15 x 21 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) 88 0.74 65.127
BIND15x21 up to 15 x 21 Heavy Covers/Drill/screw posts/plastic 1 4.60 4.60T7
binders
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. 1 39.52 39.52T
546 originals, copied two-sided, cobalt blue laminated
covers, punch and black comb binding
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. 1 48,22 48.22T
594 originals, copied two-sided, fppme color paper, cobalt
blue laminated covers, punch and black comb binding
Delivery/in Delivery/in Town 1 7.00 7.00T
Sales Tax 7.00% 12.21
D=
Ar—
Pncg mavraﬂect vendor increase. Total $186.67
Customer Signature

We appreciate your business|




il BGOY LG Invoice
REPR:
UR1LARGE PECIHA DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O. Box 3227 « Greenvlle, NG 27836 » {252) 758-1816
www.speedyblue.com 10/14/2014| 41882
BILLTO SHIPTO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
P.O.NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21411 Battery Creek CATE Jimmy/EM 10/14/14 11:34a Net 10 | 10/14/2014 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary RATE AMOUNT
H815x21FL... |Halfsize 15 x 21 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) one set 84 0.74 62.16T
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec, Vol. 1 1 36.36 36,367
498 originals, copied two-sided, white laminated covers,
punch and black comb binding '
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. Vol. 2 1 47.85 47 65T
596 originals, copied two-sided, pme color paper, white
laminated covers, punch and black comb binding ,
Sales Tax 7.00% 10.23
AR I
o, f:& {
{VE:M } m&ﬁw’*@
P ‘railee: vendor Tncisase,
rice may ’ c vendarincisase Total $156.40

Customer Signature

We appreciate your business!




~r,-‘f,;j,jJames I-hte ,

; "f,“‘Hlte Assoc1ates, P C

L \,":2600 Mend.lan Dr.

S ;','Greenw]le NC 27834 :

- November 04,2014

. Pro_]ect No

_Invoice NQ s

. Battery Creek High School Vocational BId

pke. toRichard Geer

36.0 copies @ 3.00

; 140020 00

12263




27i2 Bull Street, Suit
Beaufort, sc 29902
(843) 379-2222

September 04 2014
PrOJect No:: 140020 00
Invmce No ‘ 12195

: ;‘ZVV'JamesI—hte e
- Hite Assomates,PC
2600 MeridianDr.
o Greenvﬂle NC 27834

~ Battery Creek High School Vocational BId.




e e R e ,October07 2014 S
';]‘JamesHlte e e 140020 00
. 'x;"v'HlteAssocxates,PC C e e b e ;In{fdicéNo:?", o 12233
-2600Mend1anDr i . e e e e T e

 Dattory Crock High School Vocstional B~~~




=/ ]/ )4 11/]/]/ Invoice .
REPROGRAPHICS, ING.
L YOUR LARGE CORY SPECIALISTS? DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O. Box 3227 « Greenville, NC 27836 - (252) 7581618 -
www.speedyblue.com 8/8/2014 41770
BILL TO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
P.O. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
BCS Battery Creek HS CATE Todd/EM 08/08/14 12:55p Net 10 8/8/2014 pick-up
ITEM , DESCRIPTION Qry RATE AMOUNT
Download/U... | Download/Upload/Set-up 1 5.00 5.00T
30x42FLRTC |30 x 42 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) 14 0.99 13.86T
7@ 2 sets
Sales Tax 7.00% 1.32
Price mayreiect vk?pglg}rgincrease Total $20.18

Custorner.Signature

We appreciate your business!




PS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt https://www.ups.ccm/uis/create’?ActicnOriginPaiFdefault PrintWi...

Y |

) Tracking Number: 122293690196260948 "
8hip To: Ship From: Retum Addross:
Beaufort Courty School District Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pe
i Al David Emest James Hite Robert Edmondsaon
[ 2800 Mink Point Biwd 2800 Meridian Drive 2800 Meridian Drive
i BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834  GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone: 252-757-0333 Telaphone:2562-787-0333

| Package Information
Dimensions / Packaging

Weight Declared Value Reference Numbers

C1 10bs Other Packaging Referance#1 -
: (1.0 1bs billable) Referance#2 -
3 | UPS Shipping Service and Bhipping Options
Sewvics: UPS Next Day Alr
Guarantsed By; 10:30 AM Friday, Sep 12, 2014
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 35,83 U8D
Transportation 32,30 UBD
Fuel Surcharge 3.23UsD
4 Payment Information
Blif Shipping Chargesto: L i _....Bhippers Account 225360
A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment
Total Charged: 35,53 48D |
| |

e e o PABTUSD

Note: Your Invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates. '

* For delivery and guarantes information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to & custormer service representative, call 1-B00-PICK-UPS for domestic sarvices and
1-800-782-7892 for iniernational services,

Regponsibliity for Loss or Damage

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100. Unless & greater vaiue is recorded in the declared value field
of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the releasad value of each package covered by this receipt Is no greater than $100, which is a reasonable
value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of iability for loss or damage above $100, the shipper must declare a higher
value and pay an addits ‘ﬁéﬂgharge. See the UPS TarifffTerms and Conditions of Service ai www.ups.com for UPS's liability imits, maximum declarad values, and
other terms of servise.-UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping packages with 2 value of mare than $50,000. Claims not
made within nine months after delivery of the packags {shdy days for international shipments}, or in the case of fallure to make delivery, nine months afier a
reasonable fime far:f;}a:‘wewﬁwas elapsed (sixty- days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of vaiug
forearringe purposes. All chiecks or éther negbtiable instruments lendered in payment of C.O.D. will be accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for

anv specidl, incidentalior consequential damages. Al shipments are subject to the terms and conditions contained in the UPS Tarifi/Terms and Conditions of Service
(available at WAALDS 0T, e

3 3

(R

S04 100 AM



UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt ' htips://www.ups.com/uis/create? ActionOriginPair=default___ PrintWi...

8141]

Tracking Number: 1222936890387778052
Ship To: Ship From; Return Address
Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pe
Mr. Scott Lacey, Project Manager James Hite Robsrt Edmoendson
| 2800 Mink Point Bivd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
i BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834  GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone: 262-757-0333 Telephone: 252-767-0333

| Packags information

,““ 5

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers -
1. 1.0bs Other Packaging Reference# -
{1.0lbs hillable} Reference#2 -

. UPS Shlppmg Serv;ce and Sheppmg Optsc}ns

Sarvice: UPS Ground Senice

Guaranteed By: End of Day Friday, Sep 5, 2014

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 716 USD
Transportation £.68 USD
Fuel Surcharge .47 USD

J Payment tnformatseﬁ

Bl Shipping Chargesto: Shipper's Acocount 229369

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Total Charged: 748 USD ; :
Negotiated Total: S 872USD | |

§

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantes information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services and

1-800-782-7892 for international services.

Responsibility for Loss or Damage

UPS's liabllity for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is fimited to $100. Unless a greater value is recorded in the declared value field

of the UPS shxppmg system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by ihis receipt is no greater than $100, which is a reasonsble

valug underi z.ncumstanoes surrounding the ransportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage above $100, the shipper must decltare a higher

value and {c» PR additional charge. See the UPS Tarifi/Terms and Conditions of Service at www.ups,com for UPS's liability limits, maximum declared values, and

other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping packages with a value of more than $50,000. Claims not

made withiz aine:racnths aftar dehvéw of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a

... zeasonable fime fordelivery | ‘2d (sixty days for international shipmenis), shall be deemed waived. The entry of a €.0.D. amount is not 3 declaration of value
. fo7 carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.0. will be accepted by URS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for

h any special, jncidental, or cca%eque‘at:ai damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and conditions contained in the UPS TarififTerms and Conditions of Service

i v\waﬂab!e at vmwups comy). . N

1 of 073014 1005 AM



J. K. Tiller Associates, Inc.
10 Pinckney Colony Rd., Ste 101
Bluffton, SC 28809
843-815-4800

Hite Associates
2600 Meridian Dr.
Greenville, NC 27834

DESCRIPTION

5/5/14 Pick up signed MP Approval App
In House 11 x 17 Black & White Copy
In House 30 x 42 Black & White Plot
in House 24 x 35 Black & White Plot
Copies 812 x 11

Note: See attached breakdown of in house plots

R

Flrance charges are assessed at a rate of 1.50% per month (annual percentage rate of 18.00%: on all balances over 30 days old

Date

Invoice #

PO #

Terms

Project

HOURS

18

350

Less Payments/Credits

Balance Due

&133F

INVOICE

6/1/2014

24790

Net 30

201321-01 New Riverside High School

RATE

13.30
0.30
10.00
5.50
0.20

}

Total Due

P

AMOUNT

13.30
5.40
40.00
11.00
70.00

$139.70

$138.70



. J. K. Tiller Associates, Inc.

=1 | 10 Pinckney Colony Rd., Ste 101

Bluffton, SC 29909
843-815-4800

INVOICE

Date 1073172014
Hite Associates ‘
487
2600 Meridian Dr. Invoice # 24871
Greenville, NC 27834
PO #

Terms Net 30

Project 201321-01 New Riverside High School

For Project Related Expenses

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
in House 8/12 x 11 Black & White Copy 10 0.15 1.50
In House 30 x 42 Black & White Plot 86 5.50 473.00
in House 30 x 42 Color Plot 14 15.00 210.00

LIS N

Total Due $684.50

Less Payments/Credits $0.00

$584‘5&\\

Finance charges are assessed at a rate of 1.50% per month {annual percentage rate of 18.00%) on all balances over 30 ays oid.

RIEIES JT IS v

Balance Due




gl'ﬁﬁﬂYBllllﬁ' Invoice

REPRUGRAPHICS ING.

DATE INVOICE NO.

P.C, Box 3227 « Greenvule, NC 27836 - (252) 758-1616

www.speedyblue,com

9/16/2014 41853

BILL TO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
P.O.NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 Riverside High Sch Jimmy/Ph 09/18/14 Net 10 9/16/2014 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
HS15x21FL... |Halfsize 15 x 21 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) Vol. 1-4 605 0.74 447707
125/118/135/227 one set
BIND15x21 up to 15 x 21 Heavy Covers/Drill/screw posts/plastic 4 4.60 18.407
binders
Sales Tax 7.00% 32.83
*’l g g4 )
ﬂ .
Price may re ect vencor increase Total $498.73
Customer Sagnature

We appreciate your business!



2l Y Glllls | Invoice

REPROGRAPHICS, INC.

. , - DATE iINVOICE NO.
P.O. Box 3227 - Greenviile, NC 27838 « (252) 758-1616
www.speedyblue.com /1212014 41850
BILL TO SHIP TO
HITE Associates BCSD
2800 Meridian Dr Joe Cook
Greenville, NC 27834 2900 Mink Point Blvd.
Beaufort, SC 29902
P.O.NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHiP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 Riverside High Sch Jimmy/EM 09/10/14 10:20am Net 10 9/1172014 UPsS
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
30x42FLRTC |30 x 42 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) Vol. 1-4 _ 805 0.99 598.95T
125/118/135/227 one set
SPECS 8.5x11 specification manuals set-up with blanks 862/790 1 45.00 45.007
SPECS 8.5x11 specification manuals/per spec. 1 63.58 63.58T

862 originals with blanks, copied two-sided, white
laminated covers, punch and black comb binding/vol. 1
SPECS 8.5x11 specification manuals/per spec. 1 58.90 58.90T
790 originals with blanks, copied two-sided, white
laminated covers, punch and black comb binding/Vol. 2

23-SHIPPIN... | Shipping/Handling - P 09/11/14, 8 09/12/14 1 69.85 69.85T
Sales Tax 7.00% 58.54
Price rfiay!r:éﬂect Vendor increase. Total
U $894.82
Custofn'ér\'Signature

We appreciate your business!



= /)4 /T[] Invoice
: REPROGRAPHICS, ING.
LYOUR LARGE COPY SPECIALISTS DATE INVOICE NO.
£.0. Box 3227 » Greenville, NC 27836 - (252) 758-1818
www.speedyblue.com ' 6/26/2014 41749
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
757-0333/Flat Rate C
P.O. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIPVIA
#21328 Riverside High Sch Robert/PH 06/26/14 am Net 10 6/26/2014 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec., includes PDF set 2 33.84 67.68T
with blanks
456 originals, copled two-sided, It. yellow laminated
covers, punch and black comb binding
Sales Tax 7.00% 4.74
Price‘may reflect JG'\dO" increase. Total $72.42

Custémer :Signature

We appreciate your business!




—nl GGBY GG Invoice
- — REPROGRAPHIGS, ING. '
Y OURLARGE COPY SPECIALISTS': - DATE INVOICE NO -
P.O. Box 3227 » Greenville, NC 27836 » (252) 758-15616
www,speedyblus.com 8/4/2014 41736
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
757-0333/Flat Rate C
P.0. NO, ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 Riverside High Sch Jimmyi106/04/14 7:03p Net 10 6/5/2014 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTy RATE AMOUNT
30x42FLRTC |30 x 42 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) Vol. 1, no civil, loose 173 0.99 171.27T
Delivery/in Delivery/in Town 1 7.00 7.00T
Sales Tax 7.00% 12.48
Price fiay ieflect vendor increase. Total $190.75

Customer Signature

We appreciate your business!




—l Gy LG R Invoice

REPROGRAPHICS, ING.

- CYOUR LARGE COPY.SPECIALISTS” DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O. Box 3227 « Greenville, NC 27836 « {252) 758-1616 :
www.speedyblue.com 5/21/2014 41722
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
‘ ‘ 757-0333/Flat Rate C
P.O. NO. , ' ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 Riverside High Sch Jimmy/Jason-05/21/14 Net 10 5/21/2014 pick-up
ITEM ‘ DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
PRINT fm File | Print from file/Set-up 1 30.00 30.00T
30x42FLRTC |30 x 42 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) Vol. 1-3, 203/123/205, 531 0.99 525.69T
one set each, staple and bind
subtotal 555.69
Sales Tax 7.00% 38.90
Price imay veflect \endor increase. : Total $594.59

Customear Signature

We appreciate your business!



UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt htips :/z“www.ups.com/uis!create?ActionOriginPairzdefaultmmPrintWi...

2)385

! Shipment Receipt

—122293690303460535

B B e ’Z

i Ship To: Ship From; Retum Address: |
| Beaufort County Schoaf District Hite Assotlates, PC Hite Associates, po f
| Joe Cook James Hite * Robert Edmondsen ;
i Facilities Planning & Construction 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive :
| 2800 Mink Point Bl GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834 :
| BEAUFORT SC 289025873 Telephone: 262-757.0333 Telephone: 252-767.0333 {

(1. 3.01bs ' References#t -
L (3.01bs billable) Reference#2 -

UPS Ground Senice X
Guarantoed By: End of Day Tuesday, Jul 1, 2014

| Shipping Fess Sublotal: 8.18 USD
| Transporiation 7.61 USD
g Fusl Surcharge Q.87 Usn

r SuE—
{74 1| Payment Information
f rBj!,L.%b!E&lnﬂﬁbgftﬁgwgw_m__,_m_,_mm__m_m . Stinpers Acoount 220369

;, f A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Note: Your involse may vary fmm;he;dlsplayed reference rates,

* For delivery aHe Guarasiee information, $ee the UPS Service Guide, To speak 1o a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services and
«1800-782-7892 for intefnationat Rendeas,

¢ Responsibliity for Loss or Damage

" UPS s abllity for loss,or damage #0'sach domestic package or infernational shipment is limited t0 $100. Unjess a greater value is racorded in the dediared value field

ot ihe PS8 shipaing systom used;the: shipger agrees that the released value of each package coverad by this receipt ia no greater than $100, which is a reasonable
vale under the ¢y transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage above $100, the shipper rmust declars a higher

Arade within nine mgn:ﬁs after delivory olithe package (sixly days for international shipments), or in the case of failure 1o make delivery, nine months after 5
‘irgé’;s_{xgame time for delivery has elapsed.(sixty days for international shipments}, shall be desmed walved, The entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declarafion of valys
" for carriage purposes. A7 checks o1 Liher jlegotiable Instruments tendered in payment of C.O.D. wili be accepted by UPS at shipper's risic. UPS shali not be liable for
any special, Inidid i onsagyential demages. Al shipments are subject (o the terms and Gonditions contained in the UPS TeriflfTerms and Conditions of Service
{available at wew sups;cprn}

H
soob

LYV A AT Axa



UP3 Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

2,

S Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 08 Jul 2014

https://www.ups,com/uis/create?ActionOriginPaiFdefault_‘PrintWi.u.

LIs25

Tracking Number: 1222936080390159582

.| Address Information

i fmee!

Ship To:

Allegion, PLC

i Debra McNeese

445 Greenfisld Road

PAWLEYS ISLAND SC 285857238
Residential

Ship From:

Hite Associates, PC
James Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
GREENVILLE NG 27834
Telephone: 252.757-0333

Return Address: :
Hite Asscciates, po |
Robert Edmondson ;
2800 Meridian Drive H
GREENVILLE NC 27834 :
Telephone:252-757-0333 5

Dimensions / Packaging

Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 401bs
(4.0 lbs billable)

Qther Packaging

Referencef#1 -
Reference#2 -

i UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

. | Service:

Guaranteed By:

Shipping Fees Subtotal:
Transportation
Fue! Surcharge
Residential Surcharge

UPS Ground Senice

End of Day Wadnesday, Jul 8, 2014

10.76 USD !
7.11UsD :
0.75 USD
2.80 USD

Bl Shipging Charges to;

Shippers Account 229369

- ; Total Charged:
| Negotiated Total:

!
g A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

10.76 USD
10.30 USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed referance rates.

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service

1-800-782-7892 for international services.
Respansiblilty for Loss or Damage

UPE's liability for loss or damage 1o sach domestic packa
of the UPS s?}!ppiqg system used, the shipper agrees tha

value under fne rirchmstances surreunding the transportation. To |

¢

value and pay

Guide. To speak to a cusiomer service representative, call 1-800-FICK-UPS for domsstic services and

ge or international shipment is limited to $100. Unless 2 greater vaiue is recorded In the declsred valug field
t the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no greater than $100, which is a reasonable

ncrease UPS's limit of liabllity for foss or damage above $100, the shipper must declare a higher

additional charge. See the UPS TarififTerms and Conditions of Service at vawups.com for UPS's tiability limits, maximum declared values, and

other terms of service. UPS does nof accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping packages with a value of more than $50,000. Claims not

¢

made within tirg nicnts afler ¢
« repsonable time for délivery h

elivary ¢

any special, insidental, or consaljuential
Javiilable atawavupsisom).

' the package {sixty days for international shipments), or In the case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a

apss (sixty days for international shiprments), shall be deemed waived. The entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a daclaration of value

for Carriage purgposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.Q.D. will be accepted by UPS al shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for
hal damages, All shipments are subject o the terms and conditions contained in the UPS TarifiTerms and Conditions of Service

T/8/2014 2:03 Ph



HITE ASSOCIATES PC 00169454 09/26/2014 184,142.33

. ol
50825379 539513 5000D 184,142.38

09/15/2014 |3R o RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY 21328

Vendor Check Check

e s, Beaufort County School District Number Date Number

mﬁ, Post Office Drawer 309 1215 09262014 (10169454
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309

g.gn%goljgsﬁg; Accounts Payable

$ 184,142,38

*kkkkk

Pay One Hundred Eighty Four Thousand One Hundred Forty Two DOLLARS and 38 cents
To The .
HITE ASSOCIATES PC ‘
Order OF 2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE F | I e ( O p y
GREENVILLE, NC 27834

AP

Beaufort County School District
‘ Post Office Drawer 309
* Beaujort, South Carolina 29901-0309
pee Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SEPVICE REQUESTED
. 00169454

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT / 7/ Vs

Beaufort County School District
e

PROJECT NAME: New Davis Road Pre K-8 School (RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY)
A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21329
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 50825379 539513 50000

BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

App No: 3R#2  AppDate: 09/04/14 To Owner: From:
Contr. Date: 11/20/13 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 08/12/14 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.
Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 Greenville, NC 27834
ATTN: Scott Lacy Distribution To:
Project Manager ~  Anthony Pernice
FPR&C Assitant - Mary Gillies

ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM

-

2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM $0.60
4. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $1,176,892.00
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) EJV““ To: ?\Zi;fﬂf?‘c?yab] $938,333.60
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE >
 OEP 122014
(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) e $3,975.00
T ?“ECNWGS Planning & Consuuction
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE eauiont County School District
(Column F iine 43 on Continuation Worksheetf 1 w e A “} ‘ ' $0.00
8. TOTAL EARNED |
(Line 5 plus Line 6 plus Line 7) o - : $942,308.60
9. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT.: -, ./_v;—'f:‘:ii?-‘f'
(Line 10 from prior Certificate) e $758,166.22
10. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE : ‘ » T T si84142.38

$1,172,917.00
$3,975.00

.-—J“"/
11. ..+, BALANCE TO FINISH (\__.M—”"f

(Line 4 less Line 8 less Line 9) ) $234,583.40

CERIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

LG

THE UNDERSIGNED CERT/F/ES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIER IN ACCORDANQE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A
TRUE‘;‘A(VD GORRECY _STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOUNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH
PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND PAYMENTS RECEIVED FROM QY NER AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT,TBEEN RrECIEIVEDY - . < ’

Hite Associates, PC = .« 9/4/2014

- S r,-
Architect /Engineer  » & Signature . Date ‘
Anthery Pamice CAALLLD. 4
— 17 L 7 v

Project MJ/';a_Zyer Signature

Da’te
Robert Oetting, PE /W G fo~ =
Facilities Planning and Construction Officer Signadre 7 " Date -
Phyllis White ? ? /g
Bate  ° '

Chief Operational Services Officer Signature




ARCHTECTERE / ENCINFEREK / TECANSLOCY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834 tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 3R

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309
2900 Mink Point Blvd.
Beaufort, SC 29902
ATTN: Robert Oetting, PE / Scott Lacy
RE: NEW PK-8 SCHOOL (River Ridge Academy) 21329
Davis Road, Bluffton, SC
[ SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMT DUE
Schematic Design 15% $175,937.55 100% 175,937.55
Design Development 20% $234,583.40 100% 234,583,40
Construction Documents 40% $469,166.80 100% 469,166.80
Bidding 5% $58,645.85 100% 58,645.85
Construction Administration 20% $234,583.40 0% $ -
[ToTALS 100% $1,172,917.00 80% $ 942,308.60 |
FIXED FEE $ 1,172,917.00
[ADDITIONAL SERVICES |
1 JK Tiller work on annexation (max $6,000) 3 3,975.00 PAID
2 Ward Edwards amendment 2-27-14 for $20,000 $  15,000.00 PAID
3 Ward Edwards amendment 2-27-14 for $20,000 $ 5,000.00 ATTACHED
4 Ward Edwards amendment 4-15-14 for addnl sewer $6,450 3 6,450.00  ATTACHED
5 Ward Edwards amendment 7-23-14 for misc addnl work $11,245
6 Ward Edwards amendment 8-7-14 for addnl misc work NTE $45,000
7
8
9
10
$ 30,425.00
[REIMBURSABLE COSTS ]
1 Additional premium to increase Prof Liability from 1MM to 2MM $ 2,000.00 PAID
2 Surveying Consultants $ 6264250 PAID
3 GS2 Geotechnical $ 11,524.00 PAID
4 Bihl Engineering 3 7,647.50 PAID
5 Newkirk Environmental 3 §,320.70 PAID
6 Printing 1,952.52 PAID
7 WardEdwards reimbursables 658.37  ATTACHED
8 JK Tiller reimbursables 325.50  ATTACHED
9 Bihl Engineering 40250  ATTACHED
10 Newkirk Environmental 2,271.96 ATTACHED
11 Surveying Consultants $ 795.00 ATTACHED
12
13
14
15_
’ $ 98,540.55
ﬁOTAL SERVICES: $ 942,308.60 |
[.ESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $_ 758,166.22 | 3 gde

3 2937/

TPLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT:

5’6%527

Y : [KECORD OF PAYMENTS

¢ § 18414238]

f No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
. 1 17712014 215/2014 | $  224,855.00
, 1T 2 472172014 510/2014 |$  533,311.22 L ?//‘, //7"
N 8/12/2014
4
5
3
7
8
9
10
PAID TO DATE: $ 758,166.22
9/15/2014 3R only HITE [NV RRAxlsx



vaice Num| ce Description
08/11/2014 3 NEW RlVERSlDE HIGH- PRO #2132

. . Vend
me™ s, Beaufort County School District NGmber Bae NumBer
M Post Office Drawer 309 11215 08/22/2014 001 68734
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309 '
BEAUFORT

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Accounts Payable

$ 757,727.50

Pay Seven Hundred Fifty Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Twenty Seven DOLLARS and 50 cents ™
ToThe  HITE ASSOCIATES PC

oo R L File Copy
: Non-negotiable

&
GERGTa
i3 ¢
&
(<R ¢] %
& & & .
£ 8 &
(R [ & F
& i B3 3 &
[ @6 A
3 T3 @3
R GEEDUE
. fERRTY i
TR Lm%ﬁ@é% Beaufort County School District
W Post Office Drawer 309
SMIDRIAIRIA Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309
mgégo];gﬁg; Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

00168734

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834



‘ H/L\&) | ( EJ)(@{,

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

To: Finance
/ 5// Jo: Afﬁﬁfﬂ“?ﬁ By #hle

Beaufort County School District ¢ AUG 1 8 2014
3 5 i L,.
PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS}cilities Planning & Construction
AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 21328 Beaufort County Schoo Distric?.e
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: /5362'5397 539513 51001 )
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:
App No: 3 App Date: 08/11/14 To Owner: From:
Contr. Date: 11/20/13 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Penod To: 0B/11/14 PO Drawer 308 2600 Meridian Dr.
Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 Greenville, NC 27834
Aln: Scott Lacy Distribution To:

Project Manager - Joe Cook

FP&C Assistant - Mary Gillies
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $2,100,000.00
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM b $0.00
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM g\ )g $0.00
4. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE ‘ $2,100,000.00
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE
{Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet $1,449,000.00
&, ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE
{Cotumn F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) F‘r{\ c {7‘— e H w{f’ T_: ‘r?\‘ $0.00
‘ ;,) SUBURIRUR ]
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED 7O DATE § P! \ - e
i 9 o0 ]
{Column F line 43 on Continuation Worksheet! [‘i bg A U d E g 4 3 S"T H} $45,727.50
"B .. TOTALEARNED
=3y
oo o fine 5 plus TRE € plus Line 7) oy $1,484,727.50
. LESS PREVIGUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
{Line 10 frgrf prio? Certificats) $737,000.00
. éURRENThPAYMENT DUE ' /’;;57,7;;;)

’ -BALANC"iTO FIFIISH
$605,272.50

THE UNDEASIGNED CEATIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIED INATCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE 15 A
TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOWNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH

PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE I8SUED AND PAYMENTS RECEIVED FREOMIPNNER AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED. ’

Hite Associates, PC \\ A7 e 8/11/2014
Architect / Enginger Signature j 7 Dafs
2 f d ¢
Joe Cook /-——/{ /Z.f e 4;!

Project Manager : ngnafur" / Daa’e
Robert Oetting, PE WZ é 766 g//j // (f
Faciliifes Planning and Construction Officer sf; i

Phyllis White Daré// ‘5////4/

Chief Operational Bervices Officer Signature Dalte




CONTINUATION WORKSHEET -BCSD

New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)

PROJECT NAME:
AE PROJECT NUMBER: 21328
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: £3625397 539513 51001 -
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER: P I
App No: 3 I oo tE > ALE:
App Date: 08/11/14 Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 08/11/14 o . m enm
A B c b_- [E F s W
ftem No. Description of Work . “iStheduleid .~ |Work Completed Total Completed Ya Balance to
Value P Finish
Prev. App. | This Period
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,100,000
i Schematic Design - 5% § 5000 § 315,000 5 315,000 00% § -
2 Design Development - 20% $ 420,000 % 430,000 % 420,000 100% § -
3 — Consfruction Decuments - 40% § 840,000 § - § 71400000 § 714,000 B5% % 126,000
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% % 105,000 & - & - B - 0% $ 105,000
5 Construction Administration - 20% $ 420,000 $ - % - 3 = % % 420,000
$ 2,100,000  § 735,000 § 714,000 § 1,448,000 89% § 651,000
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ -
6 TBD $ - % - & - % - aDivior § -
7 T8D § - & & - $ - #DIV/OL § -
8 TBD & - 8 - & - § - #DIV/0L 8 -
3 TBD % - 8 < 5 -8 - 4Dl & .
10 TBD $ - 8 -8 - § - #DIVIOL $ -
§ N
v 5 - $ - § ] - ADIVIOT $ "
T REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES  § -
11 Surveys $ 40,000 § - 3 40,000 40,000 100% $ -
12 Traffic Studies $ 5350 3% - 8 372750 % 3,728 0% % 1,623
13 Sails / Geotechnical Services $ - 8 - 5§ - § - DIV B -
14 Archaelogical Studies & - 8 - % - % - #DIV/OL -
15 Federal Permit Fees $ - 8 - % - 8 B #OIV/OL § -
16 Local Permit Fees $ - 8§ - & - & - HOIVIOU § .
17 Transportation $ - 8 - § - 3 - #DIV/OL § -
18 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ - § § - % - #DIV/Ol $ -
19 Reproduction 3 - § - 8§ - $ . HOW/O! 3 -
20 Addni ins for )_EZA;@WZK total} b 2,000 3 2000 % - & 2,000 100% & -
3 47,350 § 2.000 % 25,728 8 45,708 G7% 8§ 1,623
TOTALS 5 2,147,350 8 TITOHN § 757,728 % 1,494,728 0% % 652 623




liite associates

ABCIRTECTURE / ERGSIEHUNS / TECHNOLOEY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834 tel (252) 7570333

STATEMENT /INVOICE No. 3

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO Drawer 309

2800 Mink Point Bivd.

Beaufort, 8C 29902

ATTN: Mr. Scott Lagy, Project Manager
RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 21328

New Riverside Road, Bluffton, SC
| SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMTDUE |
Schematic Design 15% $315,000.00 100% $  315,000.00
Design Development 20% $420,000.00 100% $§ 420,000.00
Construction Dogumentis 40% $840,000.00 85% $ 714,000.00
Bidding 5% $105,000.00 0% 3 -
Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 0% $ -
ITOTALS 100% $2,100,000.00 69% $ 1,449,000.00 |

FIXED FEE § 2,300,000.00

|REIMBURSABLE COSTS

1 2013 Additional premium o increase Prof Liability from 1MM to 2MM
2 Tree Survay - Surveying Consultants, Inc.
3 Traffic Bludies - Bihl Engineering (85,350 total)

$ 2,000.00  PAID

$ 4000000  ATTACHED

3 3.727.60  ATTACHED

* [TOTAL SERVICES:

% 1,494,727.50 |

I > [[ESSTOTALPAID TO DATE:

3 737,000.00 |
¢ ¥ i it - -
s s+ |PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: (75772750
T RECORD OF PAYMENTS
No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 17772014 2/1/2014 3 280,250.00
2 6/22/2014 711472014 $ 458,750.00
3 B8/11/2014
4
S
5
7
B
8
10
PAID TO DATE: § 737,000.00
N

8/11/2014

HITE INV RIVER HS xlax



Surveying Consultants, Inc. | Invoice

Post Office Box 2395 _
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date Invoice #
Phone: 843-815-3304 212012014 15591

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

QOrdered by: James Hite
Prepared for: Beaufort Co. School Di...

Job No. SC130200

New Riverside Road Parcel ,\p
Bluffton, SC
PALMETTO BLUFF » !\J

Tree Survey ' \é{\) 20,000.00

(PARTIAL B

i

SN

P

Total Amount Due $20,000.00

Pymt is due upon receipt. Unpaid balances will be liable for interest at 18% ann. int. rate with a min pymt of §5.00 per mo,

If Surv Cons. does not receive timely pymt and we need to use collection and legal services, then the client is responsible.



Surveying Consultants, Ine. Invoice

Post Office Box 2395
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910
Phone: 843-815-3304 3612014 15616

Date Invoice #

Hite Associates; PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Orderad by: James Hite
Prepared for Beaufort Co. School Di...

Job No. SC130200

New Riverside Road Parcel
Bluffton, SC

PALMETTO BLUFF
Tree Survey 20,0600.00

P

{ remainder of agreement )
= s g

33
T s y 3 Fooa \
[S U T O Bd 8} t £ ¥ B3
5 ) & -
bl kp
i H 30 * & &
RTINS g% ;! 5 4 o \
i ER W+ H M
: S
. R
W 3 £ i ¥ i
TR Bor o4 &% :
TN ]

Total Amount Due $20,000.00

Pymt is due upon receipt. Unpaid balances will be liable for interest at 18% ann. int. rate with a min pymt of $5.00 per mo,

If Surv Cons. does not receive timely pymt and we need to use collection and legal services, then the client is responsible.



@ BIHL

;,,g*— ENGINEERING

Invoice

Date Invoice #
PO Box 31318 —— 159
Charleston, SC 29417
(843) 637-9187
Bill To Client
Hite Associates
Jirnrmy Hite
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834
P.0. No. Terms Project
Net 30 New Riverside Site Traffic Study + ...
Quantity Description Rate Row Total
5,350 Job Contract Value 1.00 5,350.00
15% Completion -85.00% -4,547.50

First invoice for New Riverside HS Traffic Study and Coordination

Invoice Total $802.50




(@YD

Byl ENGINEERING

PO Box 31318
Charleston, SC 28417
(843) 637-9187

Bill To Client

Hite Associates
Jimmy Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Invoice

Date

invoice #

6/8/2014

189

P.O. No. Terms Project

Net 30 New Riverside Site Traffic Study + ...

Quantity Description Rate Row Total

4,500 Job Contract Value 1.00 4,500.00

65% Completion ~35.00% -1,575.00

‘ i
f ¥ i
Second involice for New Riverside High School site .

Invoice Total  s2925.00
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00168077 | 07/11/2014 456,750.00
N ’ umb Net lnvor
51525397 539513 5100 456,750.00

HITE ASSOCIATES PC

06/22/2014 221328 - 21328-NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOO

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

=gy, Beaufort County School District Number Care Namosr
W Post Office Drawer 309 11215 07/11/2014 001 68077
/TR Lo 1Rl AEN Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309 . )
BEAUTORT Accounts Payable
$ 456,750.00

Pay Four Hundred Fifty Six Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty DOLLARS and 00 cents *™***

To The "
HITE ASSOCIATES PC

Order OF 2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE F | I e ( : O py
GREENVILLE, NC 27834 ‘

s iy . © Beaufort County School District
m Post Office Drawer 309
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309

BEAUFORT

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

00168077

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834



Nvdad el

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Beaufort County School District
PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan% 7/ ;/ /?/
A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21328

BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 58625397 539513 51001
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER: :

App No: 2 App Date: 01/19/14 To Owner: From:
Contr. Date: ~ 11/20/13 . Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 01/19/14 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.
Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 Greenville, NC 27834

Distribution To:
Project Manager -  Anthony Pernice

FP&C Assitant - Mary Gillies
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM . : $2,100,000.00
2. ‘ ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM ) $0.00 (r)
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM $0.00 é A
| 1
4. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE i } $2,100,000.00 7 ’
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line.21 on Continuation Worksheet) $735,000.00
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE |
(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) 5‘\ $0.00
§

. i
7. . REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE i

(Column F line 43 on Continuation Worksheet) /M;’ii’l $2,000.00
8. rov BY

7=« TOTAL EARNED

(Line 5 plu§ !_)iqedﬁ plus Line 7) $737,000.00
9. <77 LESS FREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
s (Line 10 f}cj}rri prior Certificate) - i $280,250.00
""10. "5 SURRENTPAYMENTDUE - S L , L _ $456,750.00
10 L. . BALANGE TO'FINISH
° {Line 4 less Line Bless Line 9) : $1,082,750.00

" GERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLISD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A
TRUE AND®€ORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT,AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE A:V;}/NTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH

PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND PAYMENTS RECEIVED FRY LWNER AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED. P '

Hite Associates, PC -~ e & : 6/22/2014
Architect ineer ; Signature Date
L £ Lasi.

Anthreny-Rernice : :
Project Manager

Date

Robert Oetting, PE O/Sﬂ/}L/

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer SW Date F
Phyllis White - Zg //%

Chief Operational Services Officer Signature Déte '




CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD -

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan

A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21328

BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001

BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

App No: 2 A/E:

App Date: 06/22/14 : Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 06/22/14 '

Acrn T B e D B R
ltem.No..: Description of Work {Work Completed " < Total Compleﬁed : e t
S e : Bl R T Firiish
g - |Prev. App.. - JThis Period "~ ] - :
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,100,000 .
1 Schematic Design - 15% 315000 § 236,250 . 78,750 ' § 315,000 100% $ -
2 Design Development - 20% 420,000 $ 42,000 378,000 $ 420,000 100% $ -
3 Construction Documents - 40% 840,000 - - 8 - 0% § 840,000
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% $ 105,000 - - % - 0% 105,000
5 Construction Administration - 20% 5 420,000 - - 8§ - 0% 420,000
8 2,100,000 § 278,250 - § 456,750 § 735,000 35% § 1,365,000
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ - .
5} TBD - - - 8 - #DIV/Dt -
7 TBD ~ - g - § - #DIVIOL -
8 TBD - - L. - #DIV/0! -
9 TBD - - - - #DIN/OL -
10 TBD ) - - - - #DIV/0L -
- § - § - § - #OIV/O § -
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES $ ’ -
11 - SuUryays $ - - - $ - #DIV/0! -
12 Solls / Geotechnical Services 3 - - -5 - #DIV/OL -
B _Archaslngical Studies_ ~ -~ -~ P - -3 - #DIV/0] N
14 “Eaderal PATmIt Fees < . - B B B #DIV/0] -
z ulh Locai Pemit Fees - § - - - #DIV/0) -
e Transportation - ) - § - - - #DIV/0! -
17 Telephone./ Fax / Pos*age - § - - - #DIVIOL -
AL £ ]} £ D - 3 - - - #DIV/Q! -
ddril ins for TMM (2MNi total) $ 2,000 § 2,000 - $ 2,000 100% -
DEEEE £ ¢ § - 2000 B 2,000 § - § 2,000 100% $ -

A

" TOTALS T % 2102000 5 28005035 . 486750 § 737,000 T 38% § 1,365,000

T



SEIRNG / TEGINOLOGY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834 tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 2

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309
2900 Mink Point Blvd.
Beaufort, SC 29902
ATTN: Mr. Scott Lacy, Project Manager
RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 21328
New Riverside Road, Bluffton, SC
[ SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMTDUE |
Schematic Design 15% $315,000.00 100% $  315,000.00
Design Development 20% $420,000.00 100% $ 420,000.00
Construction Documents 40% $840,000.00 0% $ -
Bidding 5% $105,000.00 0% $ -
Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 0% $ -
[ToTALS 100% $2,100,000.00 35% $  735,000.00 |
FIXEDFEE $ 2,100,000.00
[REIMBURSABLE COSTS
1 Additional premium to increase Prof Liability from 1MM to 2MM 3 2,000.00 PAID
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11 al
12 5/ g
1 3__ . _f £ 4 i 3
14 ; { }
15 [ 3 1
- [TOTAL SERVICES: $  737,000.00 | 3 4

1LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE:

280,250.00 | 5;{?’

" [PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT:

RECORD OF PAYMENTS

$ 456,750.00 |

No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT

1 1/7/2014 2/1/2014 $ 280,250.00
2 8/22/2014

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

PAID TO DATE: $  280,250.00
6/22/2014

BCSD - NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH xlsx



Check Image

Page 1 of 1

To The
Order OF HITE ASSQCIATES PC

First Citizan Bank & Trust
Beaufort, SC 2990

¥
‘\g“ ; /

-t
. . Vand
L, Beaufort County School District N:r?\b:rr CS:t%k N%'}T?E‘ér 67-148/532
Post Office Drawer 309 11215 07/11/2014 001 68077
AUFORT Baaufort, South Carolina 28901-0309
VOID AFTER
COURTYSTITOL BISTRCT Accounts Payable 90 DAYS $ 456,750.00

Pay Four Hundred Fifty Six Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty DOLLARS and 00 ¢

em
.-"' W Lol
¢ Mp

M—’/ Suparintendant

"o it

:

1

>053112343<

TrustAtlantic Bank #004
2014-07-14

S
N~

r
1

I

; |
o g | |

https://business. firsteitizensonline.com/cb/pages/jsp/home/index.jsp

9/18/2014



HITE ASSOCIATES PC
T | Invoice Number | bice Descripti
04/22/2014 |2 NEW PK-8 SCHOOL

6377

05/08/2014 533,311.22 ,
G Nimbs 6l mount |
50825379 539513 50000 533,311.22

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309
COURTY SCROOL BISTRICT Accounts Payable

. . Vend
T sy Beaufort County School District Number P Number
\ki ; i W Post Office Drawer 309 11215 05/08/2014 001 66377

$ 533,311.22

Pay Five Hundred Thirty Three Thousand Three Hundred Eleven DOLLARS and 22 cents ***** ‘

To The
Order OF HITE ASSOCIATES PC

2o HERDIAN DRIE File Copy
Non-negotiable

o
RN
[ y 5 d
AP * Yot
s ‘: L ! 3
I T S PR P
s Beaufort County School District o -
W Post Office Drawer 309 s T e
DNDIBIN Beaufort, South Carolina 29801-0309 R ’
2k
ELETY SCHOOL DISTRICT Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

00166377

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

School District
Mew Davis Road Pre K-8 School

Beaufort County

PROJECT NAME:

AIE PROJECT NUMBER: 21329

BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 50825379 539513 50000

BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

App No: 2 App Date: 04/17/14 To Owner: From:
Contr. Date: 11120113 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 04117114 PO Drawer 309 2800 Meridian Dr.

Beaufort, SC 29801-0309 Greenville, NC 27834

Distribution To:
Project Manager -
FP&C Assitant -

Anthony Pemice
Mary Gilies

ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $1,172,917.00
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM D) “4 $3,375.00
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM é 5}(; $6.00
4. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE A
77t TETET 2

5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE

(Column F line 21 on Centinuation Worksheef) To: ATQ: Finance 5645 104.00

- Accounts Pavapye T

6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE M AY é} 2 0

{Column F line 30 on Contlinuation Worksheet) Facilitieg =]} $3,875.00

armm ,
Begufost-Comt o tion

7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE

{Column F line 43 on Continuation Worksheat)

8. TOTAL EARNED
(Line 5 plus Line & plus Line 7)

$100,087.22

§758,166.22 V/

9. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT

(Line 10 from prior Certificate)

10. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE

11. BALANCE TO FINISH
{(Line 4 less Line Bless Line 9)

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

,x 5 3 T
THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEENFPERFORMED AlD VATERIALS , .,
SUPPLIED iN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THATTHE ABQVE (S A s
TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE AMDUNIS;*I?AVF BEEN rA/D 3Y HiM FOR VT/OF?K WH!’CH

PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND PA YMENI S RECEIVED FROM

4 N

P

AND THAT.THE CURRENT PA YMENT HAS " *~ e

NOT BEEN RECIEIVED. . PP S

\ Bk doar et

S 3 4d <
Hite Associates, PC 414712014,
Architect / Engineer Signatyre Date ] , £
=

Anthony Pernice o’% ,%ﬁ S ",;"”"}"!»ﬁgy/
Project Manager S;gndture Date &

Robert Getling, PE

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer Bale )

.
Phyliis While \ﬁ 7 / /‘{
Chief Operational Services Officer ngnetwe Da&e

¥ Som Apeted H-24 4

E= Lo BESPENNEIE



CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD

PROJECT NAME: Mew Davis Road Pre K-8 School

AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 24329

BOSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 50825379 539513 50000

BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

L Mo 2 : A/E;

App Date: 0417114 Hite Associates, P.C.

Period To: C4/17/i4

H
Balance to
Finish

A
fem No.

Total Gompleted

escription of Work

mﬁm_ﬂ ﬂﬁgﬂmzwbjﬂz

75,938
934,583
234,583

$

.;o@vo; ,,.
WQQ -

on - 20%

645 104

100% w‘ o .
#ONVIOL 8 o

#DIVIol §
100% %

- 100%. $ t;xa_.
N 100% 8 e
100%. $




2% | B Ia
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834 el (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 2

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309

2900 Mink Paint Blvd.

Beaufort, SC 29902

ATTIN: Mr. Robert Getting, PE

RE: NEW PK-8 SCHOOL 21329
Davis Road, Bluffion, SC :

| SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMT DUE ]

Schematic Design 15% $175,937.55 100% $  175.938.00

Design Development 20% $234,583.40 100% $ 234 583.00

Construction Documenis 40% $469,168.80 50% $_234583.00

Bidding 5% $58,645.85 0% $ -

Construction Administration 20% $234.583.40 0% $ -

|TOTALS 100% $1,172,817.00 55% $  645,104.00 |

FIXEDFEE & 1,172,917.00

|ADDITIONAL SERVICES |
1 JK Tiller work on annexation % 3,875.00 ATTACHED
2
3
4
5
IREIMBURSABLE CO81s |
1 Additional premium to increase Prof Lisbility from 1MM to 2MM 2,000.00 PAID
2 Surveying Consultanis 582,642 50 ATTACHED
3 (3S2 Geotechnical E 1162400 ATTACHED
4 Ward Edwards ) 15,000.00 ATTACHED
5 Bihl Engineering g 7,647.50 ATTACHED
6 Newkirk Environmental b 8,320.70 ATTACHED
7 Printing B 1,952.52 ATTACHED
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
[TOTAL SERVICES: § 758,166.22 |
ILESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE. $ 224855.00 {
IPLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: §  533,311.22 |
RECORD OF PAYMENTS
No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 1712014 2/15/2014 $ 224,855.00 EEEEE
2 4/21/2014 i
3 -
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
FAID TO DATE: $ 224.855.00

42112014 BCED - NEW PK-B.xlsx



[

Surveying Consultants, Inc. EE’EV@E@%

Post Office Box 2385 Invoice #
Bluffton. South Carolina 29910 Date nvelce
Phone: 843-815-3304 4/10/2014 15760

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: Mr. Hite

Prepared for: BC School District
Job Na. SC130198C

70 Davis Road

Bluffton, SC

2/28/14 - 3/21/14

Boundary Surveys of adjacent properties to cut out Parcels 2,610.00
to be dedicated for Davis Road /W

Subdivision Survey of Parcels I, I, III and IV R/W Acquisition

(recording and setting corners are not reflected in this inveice)

I S

T IR

HI S |

Total Amount Due $2.610.00

PLEASE SHOW JOB NUMBER ON CHECK

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIFT



3

Sﬁweyéaﬁg Consultants, Inc. Invoice

Post Office Box 2395
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910
Phone: 843-815-3304 4/10/2014 15697

Date invoice #

Hite Assoclates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: H. Duncan / J. Hite
Prepared for; BC School District

Job No. 8C130199B

Parcels A, B, C
70 Bavis Road
Bluffton, SC

2/4/14 - 4/4/14
Boundary Surveys to confirm overlap of parcels along Davis Road 5,653.75

(PARTIAL BILLING)

ERE I I

Total Amount Due $5,653.75

FLEASE SHOW JOB NUMBER ON CHECE

BALARCE BUE UFON RECEIPT



Séwveyi:ng Consultants, Inc. Eﬁ@@i@é

Post Office Box 2395 ) _
Bluffion, South Carolina 29910 Date nvoice
Phone: 843-815-3304 52472014 15504

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: James Hite

Prepared for: Beaufort Ca. School Di...
Job No. SC130199

70 Davis Road

Bluffton, SC

DAVIS ROAD PARCEL SCHOOL SITE

Additional work per Proposal # 642 8,000.00

1) 2.2. +/- Acres of additional Tree & Topegraphic survey along Davis
Road to include existing driveways to the Nerth and East of present
project

2) 5.5 +/- Acres of additional Tree & Topographic survey with wetlands o g
surrounding an existing off-site pond with an area to the East up to the c B L
existing wetland area as an extension of the wetland part of the present e
project.

Total Amount Due $8.000.60

Pymt is due upen recelpt. Unpaid halances will be lfable for interest at 18% ann. Int. rate with a min pymt of $5.00 per me.

i Burv Cons. does not recelve timely pymt and we need to use collection and legal services, then the client fe rezponsible.



& CONSULTA

South Caroling Office
Delivary: 17 Bheringlon Drive, Sulle €, Biuffion, SC 28010
batl: PO Box 2305, Bluffton, SC 28810
Phone: (843) 815-3304, Fax (843) £15-3305
Tery Hatchell, Prasidant

Neo. 00642

Name Hite Associates, PC
Attention James Hite

Address 2600 Meridian Drive

Greenvilie NC 27834
Phone (272) 757-0333 Fax Cell (843) 812-0205
eMail jgh@hlteassoc.com

Plantation Subdivision Tract Lot
St.Address #70 Davis Road
Bluffton Beaufort County SC 28910
Misc Desc A 2.2+/-Acre portion of Davis Road
A 3.5+/-Acre area of an Off-Site existing pond
Parcel1D. | | ||

Prepared for  Hite Assoclates, PC

séaéa of Work as cutiined In atfachiments received from Heath Duncan with Ward Edwards:

1) 2.2+/-Aces of Additional Tres and Topographle Survey along Davis Road to include sxisting driveways to the
Rorth and East of present project -

2} 8.5+/-Aeres of Addltional Tree and Topogrephle Survey with Wetlands surrounding an Exlating OfSite Pond
with an area to the East up to the exdsting wetland area as sn extension of the Wetland

I A

» pert of the present project.
*Nole: A Hydrographic Survey of the O#-Site Pond is not included
Estimated Completion 21121201 av\ﬁ }”' Deposit Required Sighed Centract .
- Surveying Consultauts, Inc, /ighes . Cfeenco ., FAV. Date: é!‘?é»%ilﬁ’% !

Approved: Date: 0 !/ ‘f%}é@ 4

[/We hereby agree to the terms of "payment upgg%"g‘ e’ Unless otherwise stated. Unpaid balances over 30 days wﬂf be l{éb?'ﬂé far
Interest at an 18% annual Interest rate. Accounts with balances exceading 60 days will be turned over to & collaction service. Cllent shall
be Hable for all costs of coliection including reasonable stiornay fees, whether 2 sult be filed or not. The iaws of the State of Sauth
Caroling shall be applicable to &% disputes arising under this sgreament or as & result of any extension of credit by the creditor, Thig
contract {5 binding with original signature, fox slgnature or emall confirmation,

WORK WILL COMMENCE UPON THE RECEIPT OF 4 SIGNED COPY OF THIS CONTRACT ALONG WITH A DEPOSIT AS SET FORTH ABOVE.
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

Job No. SC13019%A

70 Davis Read
Blufften, SC

DAVIS ROAD PARCEL SCHOOL SITE

Wetland Survey - CAD work only; not included in proposal

invoice

Date Involce #

2/24/2014 15583

878.75

<r

Total Amount Due $878.75

Pymt Is due wpan receipt. Unpaid balances wilt be Hable for interest 2t 18% ann. int. rate with 2 min pymt of 35.0¢ per me.

I Surv Cons. does net recelve tmely pymt znd we noed t6 use collection 2nd lega

{ cervices, then the cllent is responsible,



Slm"veylﬁng Consultants, Ine. invoice

Post Office Box 2395 . o i
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date Involee
Phone: 843-815-3304 2/11/2014 15561

Hite Asssciétes, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Crdered by: James Hite
Prepared for: Beaufort Co. School Bi...
Job Mo, SC13C199

g

70 Davis Road
Biuffion, SC

DAVIS ROAD PARCEL SCHOOL SITE
Tree & Topographic Survey 22,750.00
Contract Amount $45,500

Partial Billing: $22,75¢ Inv. No. 15541 1/22/14 PAID 2/7/14
Current Billing: 822,750 Inv.No. 15561 2/11/14

Pop s

Total Amount Due $22,750.60

Pymt ks due wpon recelpt. Unpald balances witl be liable for interest at 18% aan. int. rate with 2 min pymt of $5.08 per mo.

¥

I Surv Cons. does net recelve tmely pymit and we need fo use collection zud legal services, then the client s recponsible.



Sarveﬁﬁg Consultants, Inc. Invoice

Post Office Box 2395
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910
Phone: 843-815-3304 : 1222014 18541

Date involce #

Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by: James Hite
Prepared for: Beaufert Co. School Di...

Job No. 8C130199

yil Davis Road
Bluffton, SC

DAVIS ROAD PARCEL SCHOOL SITE :

Tree & ’E‘@pagr&phic Survey 22,750.00

(PARTIAL BILLING)

Total Amount Due EZ?;;?&&@@

Pymt is due vpon receipt. Unpaid balanees will be liable for interest at 18% ann. Int. rate with & min pymt ef $5.00 per ma.

b Suev Coms, does not receive tmely pywmt and we need fo use coliection and legal services, then the cHent is responsible.



PAYMENT STATEMENT

Return this portion of invoice with payment

Terme are net 30 davs fram date of nvoloe

ERGIN &g EMYIROHMENTA.

CONSULTARTS, THiC
Beaufort County School District .
PO Drawer 309 iting Office:
Beaufort, SC 29901 Corporate Office

241 Business Park Blvd.
Columbia, South Carolina 28203

(Office) 803-698-7800
Attention: Mr. Anthony Pernice {Fax) 803-698-7511
Email Address: anthony.pemice®@besuiont ki scus
Reference: Proposed Davis Road School Site
Project Number:  13-6583-G Make Checks Pavahle ip:
invoice Number: 33506 G&2 Engineering Inc.
Invoice Period: 2 RE’,‘;’E,‘ ;;x";;,g;;“
Involce Sub-Total Due: $11,524.00 Columbla, §C 29224
Finance Charges (%): $0.00 Credit Card Payments May be Arranged
Involce Overall Total Due: $11,524,00

#eep this portion of invoice for your records

232 Engineering & Environmenial Consultants, Inc.
Comporate Office, 241 Business Park Bivd,
Columbia, South Carolina 26203
{Office)803-699-7800 (FAX)803-693-7911

<

Project Name Proposed Davis Road School Site fnv. Date 02/01/14
Project No. 13-8584-G inv. No. 33506

I NV O1T C E

" For Services Provided Erom 1/11/2014 10 01194/2014

CONTRACT SERVICES

Cost

$6,124.00

Sub Total ~ $6,124.00

. Unit
Eield Tests Number of Tegts ' Costipertest) ... Cost
Double Ring infiltrometers 12 $450.00 7, $5400.00

e

|| Shb Totd! TSEA0000

]
3 i [
. . FRVRTRTSTEN

‘‘‘‘‘

E



Hite Associates, PC ‘ invoice number 30139

James Hite Date 04/02/2014

2600 Meridian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834 _ Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,
BCSD

For services rendered through March 31,2014

Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description _ Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 85.00 41,169.38 9,500.82 12,667.50
Site Permitting 16,880.00 50.00 2.871.30 8,445.00 5,573.70
Bidding 4,222.50 25.00 0.00 3,166.87 1,055.83
28,150.00 0.00 0.00 28,150.00 0.00

0.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 0 -
72,190.68 54,262.45  34,296.83

{ Amendment (Approved Mar. 11, 2014)
I S ——

Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables
Billed
Units Rate Amount
Shipping & Delivery ' 45.70
Pkg to R.Geer, SCDHEC
Pkg o W.Brunson, Santee Cooper

files 17.00 0.84 10.88
Shte Mig with Santee Cooper

invoice total h 3

Aging Summary ‘ b
invoice Number Invoice Date Ouistanding Current Over 30 Over80 . Over90 - Over120,
30138 0410272014 34,353.41 34,353.41 k : S TR

Total 3435341 3435341 0.00 000 .7 L7 0000 o 4 0.00e
Heath E. Duncan
Project Manager
RO Box 381, Bluffion, B8C 28810 v wardedwards. com B43.857.5250
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PEASCS

BIHL

y X ENGINEERING

invoice

Date Involce #
PO Box 31318 202472614 158
Charleston, SC 29417
(843) 637-9187
Bill To Client
Hite Associates
Jimmy Hite
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834
P.C. No. Terms Project
Net 30 Davis Rd. Site Traffic Study and C...
Quantity Description Rate Row Total
8,050 Job Contract Value 1.00 8,050.00
95% Completion -5.00% -402.50
W X
W |
First invoice for Davis Road School Traffic Study includes wraffic study and coordination ]
inhvoice Total s




Post Office Box 746, M, Pleasant, SC 20465.0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89564
Mr. James Hite April 11, 2014
Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridien Drive
Greenville, NC 27834
In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection
To: with Davis Road, Beaufort County, Permit. NEI Job
#04-3259b.

—Hrs/Rate __Amount

3/18/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 1.00 125.00
' 125.00/hr

3/19/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 1.50 187.50
= ¢ 125.00/r

3/25/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. 2.00 250.00
125.00/hr

3/26/2014 Permit coordination by A. Howell. _ 1.00 125.00
125.00/hr

4/3/2014 Permit coordination and Permit preparation by A. Howell. 4.00 500.00
125.00/hr

For professional services this inveice 9.50 $1,187.50

Balance From Prior Invoices 54,000.00

4/7/2014 Payment - thank you. Check No. 26845 S ($4,000.00)

Total payments and adjustments ' {%ﬁiﬁﬁ?éﬁ@ﬁ

P op o



Mr. James Hite Page 2
Amount

Total Inveices Due Current & Previcus $1,187.50

Thank you.

Please include our NEI Job # on your check.

RTINS



Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 19465.0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (347 386.6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89563
Mr. James Hite April 11, 2014
Hite Associates, P.C,
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection

To: with Davis Road, Beaufort County, Wetland. NEI Job

#04-3259a,

Professionzl Services

3/13/2014 Site visit with Corps of Engineers A. Howell,

For professional services this inveice

Hrs/Rate Amount

2.50 312.50

125.00/kr

2.50 $312.50

Balance From Prior Invoices

4/7/2014 Payment - thank you. Check No. 26845

Total payments and adjustments

Tetal Invoices Due Current & Previcus

Thank you.

Please include our NEI Job # on your check.

ERER I N

$812.50

($812.50)

($812.50)

o $312.50

[N

.....
[ RN



Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to: Invoice #89442
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

e AmmOUDE
Total Due This Invoice $4,000.00
Total Inveices Due Current & Previous $4.,000.00 |

Thank you.

!
Please include our NEI Job # on your check. ﬁz\ﬂ

PRy a ok

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

InReference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection

To: with Davis Road, Beaufort County, Wetland. NEI Job

#04-325%a.

Professional Services

_Hrs/Rate _ Amount
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
For professional services this invoice 6.50 $812.50
Balance From Prior Inveices $966.50
3/4/2014 Payment - thank you. Check No. 26795 ($906.50)
Total payments and adjustments o i[ | o ($906.50)
A ’
Teotal Invoices Due Current & Previous \b gl :

for gt

Thank vou. D




Post Office Box 746, Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

Invoice submitted to:
Mr. James Hite
Hite Associates, P.C.
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Invoice #89331
February 12, 2014

In Reference  Environmental consulting services rendered in connection
To: with Davis Road, Beaufort County, Wetland. NEI Job

#04-3259%a.

Hrs/Rate

1/13/2014 Site visit by A. Howell. 2.00 250.00
125.00/hr

1/30/2014 Wetlands coordination by A. Howell. 1.00 125.00
125.00/hr

1/31/2014 Site visit and meeting by A. Howell. 4.00 500.00
125.00/hr

For professional services this invoice 7.00 $875.60

1/13/2014 Mileage Expense b{/ 20.30

1/31/2014 Mileage Expense f\\\“ 11.20

Total casts this inveice \ /V\/\*/ t % $31.50

Total Due This Invoice \%@/ “’ . §906.50

Balance From Prier Invoices $1,163.73

2/3/2014 Payment - thank you. Check No. 26725

B otr2 o



Mr. James Hite Page 2

. Amount
Total payments and adjustments (81,161.7%)
Total Inveices Due Current & Previous $906.50

Thaok you.

Please include our NEI Job # on your check.



g

Newkirk Environmental. . ine.

Post Office Box 746, M. Pleasam‘, SC 29465-0746 Phone (843) 388-6585 Fax (843) 388-6580

E'i'&.;h" s

Inveice submitted to: Invoice #89211
Mr. James Hite January 15, 2014
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

Hrs/Bate Amount

1/9/2014 Site visit by A. Howell. 7.00 840.00
: ‘ 120.00/hr
1/10/2014 Wetlands coordination by A. Howell. 2.00 240.00
‘ 120.00/hr
For professional services this invoice 9.00 $1,080.00

Additional Charges :

1/9/2014 Mileage Expense 2170
Tetal costs this inveice $21.770

Total Due This Invoice $1,101.7¢

Total Invoices Due Current & Previous

Jeeer §1,101.78
Tas”
Thank you. I A ok
- L ‘/{ ,;5;,‘ 13
Please include our NEI Job # on your check. o Ny
EERTY Y\ ,;%\
,«\‘ bR Lk
~LY
) 3



REPROGRAPHICS, INC.

Invoice

HiE DATE INVOICE NO.
= Greenville, NC 27838 - (252) 758-1618
www.spsedyblue.com 2/113/2014 41654
BILL TO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2800 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
757-0333/Flat Rate C
P.O. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 New PK-8 BCS JimmylJason 02/12/14 Net 10 2/13/2014 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary RATE AMOUNT
PLOT fm File {Plot from file/Set-up (6) 1 55.00 55.00T
Scan/File Scan-to-file (no charge) 1 0.00 0.00T
30x42FLRTC (30 x 42 Bond coples (Flat Rate C) 526 0.98 520.74T
263 @ 2setsVol. 1 &2
30x42FLRTC 30 x 42 Bond coples (Flat Rate C) 148 0.99 146.52T
35 Vol. 1 (K & S sheets), 113 Vol. 2 (C, T, FP, PME
sheets) @ 1 set
Computer Ti... | Computer Time/Set-up - Index Vol. 1, PDE, upload 263 1 80.00 80.00T
dwgs and 6 sections, invite
Delivery/in Delivery/in Town 1 7.00 7.007
Sales Tax 7.00% 56.65
L
E ; ;
Price may reflect vendor increass. Total -
. $865.91

Customer Signature

We appreciate your business!
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Pernite, Anthony

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Qetting, Robert S

Thursday, April 24, 2014 4:47 PM

Pernice, Anthony

RE: Hite Pay App No. 2 DAVIS ROAD PK-8

Responses below in red:

Robert S. Oetting, PE |
Facilities Planning and Construction Officer

Beaufort County School District

843-322-0783

robert.oetting@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: Pernice, Anthony

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 3:29 PM

To: Oetting, Robert S

Subject: RE: Hite Pay App No. 2 DAVIS ROAD PK-8

Robert,

Don't we need to issue HA an Amendment for the additional DRT and BJWSA work prior to allowing them to bill
against it? Also I'm still confused about how we're handling reimbursables in general, since the way it appears
they will exceed their contract value. When we annexad the property into the Town, the civil, Ward Edwards,
had to permit within the Town and County. This was known possibility at the time of the contract signing and
was added as additional expenses up to $6K. As this was an expense to a subcontractor and not to Hite, it is
being handled as a reimbursable. Hite is not charging fees on the reimbursable, so they are passing the cost
through to the owner. It could also have been handled as an amendment to the contract.

The BIWSA is additional work to add the fire station property. Our goal is to get this additional cost reimbursed
by BIWSA (who has agreed to pay it) or the fire station. Fither way this broken out expense will be reimbursed
to the District. We chose to pass this cost through as a reimbursable in the same manner as above.

The way | read Exhibit A, 11.2.1, Item 2 is it should be part of their lump sum Basic Compensation. Are you
stating that everything under the heading of “11.2.1 Basic Compensation” should be addmonai to HA’

contract? t will forward and email with Jimmy to you that should explain this. ST

Amcle 10.2.1.6isin direct contradgctfon to Art:cie 12.1. 1 and 12.1.2,; l Wouid thmk one or the othe: needs ta be

......

coverage was ,;1 m!lhon V\/e asked 1im to up itto 52, He agreed but sau::! he was Jomg 0 d“afgc mc diffE‘n 204 '35
based on 10.2.1.6 which is in the basic AIA contract. We agreed. \ R
As far as editing the contract. The only way to do that is through an amendment. | do f)pt believeran
amendment is needed to cover this 10.2.1.6, 12.1.1, & 12.1.2 are still correct slatementf ‘\§ot‘th° hest legal
footing, but correct anyway on an individual basis. If you are concerned, my suggect ‘would be to prmt and

attach this email to the pay application.

Anthony A. Pernice
BCSD Senior Project Manager
Office: 843-322-0702



Cell: 843-441-2260
Anthoily.Pernice@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: Oetting, Robert S

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:46 PM

To: Pernice, Anthony

Cc: James Hite; Gillies, Mary

Subject: RE: Hite Pay App No. 2 DAVIS ROAD PK-8

Anthony,
I sent you the back up for question #1.

For question #2, please see Exhibit A from the contract, item #2 lists “Scope traffic”. This was understood that Jimmy
would work with the consultant, but the Owner would be paying the fee as a reimbursable.

For question #3, please see section 10.2.1.6 were additional insurance coverage requested by the owner is considered a
reimbursable expense.

Robert S. Oetting, PE

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer
Beaufort County School District
843-322-0783
robert.oetting@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: James Hite [mailto:jgh@hiteassoc.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:18 AM

To: Pernice, Anthony; Gillies, Mary

Cc: Oetting, Robert S

Subject: RE: Hite Pay App No. 2 DAVIS ROAD PK-8

Anthony,
I'am not in the office this week but I will try to answer your questions. See below in RED. All three of these items were
discussed and approved by Robert Oetting; please talk to Robert if you have additional questions.

Jimmy

From: Pernice, Anthony [mailto:Anthony.Pernice@beaufort.k12.sc.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:58 AM

To: James Hite; Gillies, Mary o ; : FI
Cc: Oetting, Robert S S L ; - :
Subject: RE: Hite Pay App No. 2 DAVIS ROAD PK-8 S

Jimmy,

I have a few questions regarding Hite Associates pay application that require a response prior to signing off on the pay
application.



By

From reviewing 11.2.1 of the contract, it would appear to me that BIHL should be part of HAs Basic
~ Cempensation; see items: 2, 5, 15 and 18. The TIA is a reimbursable just like a survey is a reimbursable. This was
discussed and approved by Robert Cetting. We took two proposals and he approved Bihls.
2. HAis billing $15,000 against a $20,000 Amendment under the Reimbursable section of your pay
application. What was this work for and why is it not part of Basic Compensation? This is for extra work related
to Davis Road issues and approved by Robert Oetting.
3. HA s billing $2,000 for additional insurance premium to increase liability insurance from S1Mto S2M. |refer
you to Articles: 12.1.1 and 12.1.2 of our contract which state the Architect shall, at no additional cost to Owner,
purchase and maintain “Errors and Omissions” liability insurance with coverage of $2M per claim. We normally
do not carry more than $IMM and the additional premium was discussed and approved by Robert Oetting.

Anthony A. Pernice

BCSD Senior Project Manager

Office: 843-322-0702

Cell: 843-441-2260
Anthony.Pernice@beaufort.k12.sc.us

From: James Hite [mailto:jgh@hiteassoc.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 2:37 PM

To: Pernice, Anthony; Gillies, Mary

Cc: Oetting, Robert S; James Hite

Subject: Hite Pay App No. 2 DAVIS ROAD PK-8

Please see attached.

Thanks,

lames G. (Jimmy) Hite, AIA, LEED © AP

Eﬁl% &SSIE}IQE%S B.G. ‘ SR

ZBﬁll Mﬁl‘!dlaﬂ E]rive / EI‘EBH\}EHE / NG 27834 / 262757 033

oy S S

/MPORTANT The conz‘ents of th/s ema:/ and any attachments are conf/dentlal They are /m‘endeq’ for thﬂ n(med
recipient(s) only. P o
If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender /mmed/ate/y and dc not disc! ose
the contents to anyone or make coples thereof. :

“** Barracuda Networks scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious conten;.r‘ ’

LI S |




ASSOCIATES PC 00163968 | 02/07/2014
01/21/2014 1121329 NEW DAVIS RD PRE K-8 SCHOOL 50825379 539513 50000

01/21/2014 {121328 NEW 9-12 GRADE SCHOOL AND MAST 51525397 539513 5100 280,250.00

Vendor Check Check

v wmg;h“‘“ﬂlas%M Beaufort County SChOOI District Number Date " Number

M Post Office Drawer 309 . 11215 02/07/2014 001 63968
e JBIRY/ LA TE T AN Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309 L
g}g‘%&gofo;gsﬁ:g ) Accouhfs Payable ’
B i | $ 505,105.00

*kwhkik

Pay Five Hundred Five Thousand One Hundred Five DOLLARS and 00 cents
To The
HITE ASSOCIATES PC - ' -
Order OF 5600 MERIDIAN DRIVE F | I e C O py
GREENVILLE, NC 27834 »

s & L .
LS

Beaufort County School District
Post Office Drawer 309
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309

COURTY, scnoEuQs]-‘:ga[; Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

00163968

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834
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APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Beaufort County School District .
% (/2

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan

A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21328

BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 5?25397 539513 51001

BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

App No: 1 App Dater 01/19/14 To Owner: From:
Contr. Date: 11/20/13 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 01/19/14 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.

Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 ’ Greenville, NC 27834

Distribution To:
" Project Manager -  Anthony Pernice

FP&C Assitant - Mary Gillies
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $2,100,000.00
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM (5 $0.00
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM I l $0.00
4. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $2,100,000.00
M, ;?mﬂrw«\
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) $278,250.00
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) $0.00
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F fine 43 on Continuation Worksheet) $2,000.00
8. TOTAL EARNED
ol (Line 5 plus Line & plus Line 7) $280,250.00
9. i LESS;FREWQUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
PUTUT L (Line 1? from prior Certificate) $0.00
10, . CURRE_E ETYMENT DUE $280,250.00
11, ¢ =" BALANGE TO FINISH
«+ 0 (Line 4 :n‘ss Line: s‘uess Line 9) $1,819,750.00

i 4

CERT!TICATE FOR PI‘YMENT

THE L'\/DE”’S/uNED Ci:R7/FIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANC’: WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUGTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THAT THE ABOVE IS A
TRUE AND'CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOUNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH
PREVIOLS £ERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND PAYMENTS RECEIVED FF;[JMMNER AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED.

Hite Associates, PC . 1/19/2014

Architect/ Engineer Signature L‘ﬂ ‘ Date
Anthery-Pernice Joe Lot (. / %
Project Manager S/W .

—

% l/ 2 ‘b//‘f

Robert Oetting, PE

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer Signa‘ e 7 — Date
Phyliis White [ A / /00% / éz L/// 9/
v

Chief Operational Services Officer Signature Daz‘fa




CONTINUATION WORKSH

PROJECT NAME:
AJE PROJECT NUMBER:

i

{

PN

- BCSD

New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan

BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 513'51001:
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER: ,m
App No: 1 A/E:
App Date: 01/19/14 ) . Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To:  01/19/14 sew o EELTTL DT
A B . _ e 5 . IE F G H
item No. Description of Work e Scheduled Work:Completed Total Completed Ya Balance to
Value Finish
i Prev.:App. {This Period
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,100,000
1 Schematic Design - 15% $ 315,000 3 - $ 236,250 $ 238,250 T75% % 78,750
2 Design Development - 20% $ 420,000 $ - 8 42,000 § 42,000 10% $ 378,000
3 Construction Documents - 40% 3 840,000 § - 8 - 8 - 0% % 840,000
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% $ 105,000 § - 3 - $ - 0% % 105,000
5 Construction Administration -~ 20% $ 420,000 $ - § - 9 - 0% $ 420,000
$ 2,100,000 3 - % 278,250 § 278,250 13% $ 1,821,750
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ -
6 TBD $ - 3 - 3 - 8 - #DIV/O! § -
7 TBD $ - $ - % - 8 - #DIV/O! $ -
8 TBD 3 - % - 8 - % - #DIvV/ol $ -
9 TBD $ - 3% - 8 - 8 - #DIV/O! $ -
10 TBD $ - 3 - 3 - § - #DIV/O! § -
$ - )
} $ - % - % - % - #DIV/OT § -
) REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES $ -
11 Surveys $ ) -3 - 5 - #DIV/OI_$ -
12 Soils / Geotechnical Services $ - $ - & - 5 - #DIV/OL & -
13 Archaelogical Studies $ - $ - 3 - $ - #DIV/Ol & -
14 Federal Permit Fees $ - § - 5 - 3 - #DIV/0l § -
15 Local Permit Fees $ - % - % - $ - #DIV/Ol § -
16 Transportation 3 -3 -5 - 3% - #DIV/OL $ -
17 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ -5 - 3 - S - #DIV/OL § -
18 Reproduction $ - % - § - % - #DIV/ol $ -
19 Addnlins for 1MM (2MM total) $ 2,000 $ - 3 2,000 % 2,000 100% & -
20
N $ 2,000 $ - § 2,000 $ 2,000 100% $ -
TOTALS $ 2,102,600 & - % 280,250 % - 280,250 13% % 1,821,750




Hite associates

ARCHITECTURE / DNGNEIRENG / TECHNOLOEY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenvile, NC 27834 tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 1

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309

2900 Mink Point Blvd.

Beaufort, SC 29902

ATTN: Mr. Robert Oetting, PE

RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 21328
New Riverside Road, Bluffton, SC

| SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMT DUE |

Schematic Design 15% $315,000.00 75% $ 236,250.00

Design Development 20% 420,000.00 10% $  42,000.00

Construction Documents 40% 840,000.00 0% $ -

Bidding 5% 105,000.00 0% $ -

Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 0% 3 -

[TOTALS 100% $2,100,000.00 13% $  278,250.00 |

FIXED FEE $ 2,100,000.00

[REIMBURSABLE COSTS |

1 Additional premium to increase Prof Liability from 1MM to 2MM $ 2,000.00
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
13.;‘_[—
15 5 5
|TOTAL SERVICES: $  280,250.00 | ]/'2'7//7
+ |LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $ -]
{PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: $  280,250.00 | _/w/
- . S
515 25387 $395 103
RECORD OF PAYMENTS .
) Nao. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 11712014
2
3
4
5
[5]
7
8
9
10
PAID TO DATE: $ -

W2 /2014 BCSD - NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH.xisx



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Beaufort County School District

PROJECT NAME: New Davis Road Pre K-8 School

AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 21329
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 50825379 539513 50000 // 237/ }/
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER: :

App No: 1 App Date: 01/19/14 To Owner: From:
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

FP&C Assitant - Mary Glllies
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $1,172,917.00
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM , J&‘/ J | $0.00
3. REIMBURSIBIL.LES CONTRACT SUM )/ﬂ}/ $0.00
4, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $1,172,917.00
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) ) $222,855.00
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) $0.00
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 43 on Continuation Worksheet) $2,000.00
8. TOTAL EARNED
(Line 5 plus Line 6 plus Line 7) ' $224,855.00
9. » LESSWPF.E'VI;O_US CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
pnenny from p r Certificate) $0.00
10. . . CURFENT PAYMENT DUE 5224,855.00
11.° "+ BALANCE TO FINISH
©i0 0 (Line 4 less Llne 8lessLine 9) $948,062.00

CERTI !CATE FOR PAYNIENT

THE l'NDE'?SI:NED C.:R:/rlEb THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUGTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A
TRUE AND €CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT, THAT ALL THE AMOUNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH

PREVIOIS .CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND FAYMENTS RECEIVED FROM O,f NE AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED., . -

%\\
Hite Associates, PC Ny 1/17/2014
Architect/ Engineer Signature ;ss?’i Date
Anthony Pernice i)f;’f,j 13 /; % ’“}’?’7{

Project Manager Date

Robert Oetling, PE

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer

5~/‘€

/&Wf

Phyllis White
Chief Operational Services Officer




CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD
PROJECT NAME: : o
AJE PROJECT NUMBER:
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER:
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

New Davis Road Pre K-8 School
21329

559513 50000°

CE

App No: 1 AlE:
App Date: 01/19/14 . . Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 01/19/14 A s
A B ; < _molge e T T [E F G H
ftem No. Description of Work , Scheduled Work Completed Total Completed % Balance to
Value - Finish
Prev..App. 1This Period
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 1,172,917
1 Schematic Design - 15% 3 175,938 3 - $ 175,938 § 175,938 100% & Q)
2 Design Development - 20% $ 234,583 3 - % 46,917 $ 46,917 20% $ 187,666
3 Construction Documents -~ 40% 3 469,167 & - 8 - § - 0% $ 469,167
4 Bidding / Negotiating ~ 5% 3 58,6456 $ - $ - 8 - 0% % 58,646
5 Construction Administration - 20% $ 234 583 $ - $ - 8 - 0% $ 234 583
$ 1,172,917 - 3 222,855 § 222,855 19% $ 950,062
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ -
6 TBD $ - % - % - % - #DIV/OI $ -
7 TBD 3 - $ - 8 - 8 - #DIVIO! $ -
8 TBD $ - % - $ - $ - #DIV/Ol $ -
5} TBD $ - 8 - $ - § - #DIV/O! $ -
i 5D 5 - s 8 - #DIV/OT § -
$ -
$ - $ - 8 - % - #DIV/OT § -
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES $ -
11 Surveys $ - $ - $ - % - #DIV/0L $ -
12 Soils / Geotechnical Services $ - 3 - 3 - § - #DIV/Ol $ -
a3 Archaelogical Studies $ P - $ - 8 - #DIVIOL § . -
14 Federal Permit Fees $ - $ - % - % - #DIV/0l §. -
15 Local Permit Fees $ - $ - 8 - % - #DIV/OL B -
16 Transportation 3 -3 -3 -3 - #DIV/OI $ -
7 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ S s Y - #DINV/OL § -
18 Reproduction $ - % - % - % - #DIV/Ol § -
19 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM total) 3 2,000 3 - 3 2,000 $ 2,000 100% $ -
20
o 3 2,000 & - % 3.000 5 2,000 100% § -
TOTALS 5 1,174,817 & -~ $ 224,855 % 224,855 18% $ 950,062




liite associates

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / TECHMOLOGY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834  tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 1

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309

2900 Mink Point Bivd.

Beaufort, SC 20902

ATTN: Mr. Robert Oetting, PE

RE: NEW PK-8 SCHOOL
Davis Road, Bluffton, SC
{ SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMT DUE__|
Schematic Design 15% $175,937.55 100% $ 175,938.00
Design Development 20% $234,583.40 20% $  46,917.00
Construction Documents 40% $469,166.80 0% $ -
Bidding 5% $58,645.85 0% 3 -
Construction Administration 20% $234,583.40 0% $ -
[TOTALS 100% $1,172,917.00 19% $  222,855.00 |
FIXED FEE $ 1,172,917.00
[REIMBURSABLE COSTS ]
1 Additional premium to increase Prof Liability from 1MM to 2MM 3 2,000.00
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
13.{- N
14 s
18 ;. vnnr 4
.« + [TOTAL SERVICES: $ 22485500 |
. |LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: 3 -

$  224,855.00 |

“¢ " |PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT:

FEETR O

RECORD OF PAYMENTS

hl

No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 1/7/12014
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
PAID TO DATE: $ -

112172014

21329

SOF283 77 s975/7F
S dao)

,;{f Va4

BCSD - NEW PK-8.xIsx



TE ASSOCIATES PC
IS ‘ a oice Descripti
04/12/2015 | 21329A PROJECT 21329 RIVER RIDGE ACAD

00174546

05/01/2015

v
) 95,712.27

50825379 539513 5000

_ L Vend h .
pss™mm  Beaufort County School District Number Do Number
M Post Office Drawer 309 11215 = 05/01/2015 001 74546
M IDRAITE Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309 i :

COUNTY SCHOOL BISTRICT Accounts Payable

$ 95,712.27

Pay Ninety Five Thousand Seven Hundred Twelve DOLLARS and 27 cents *****

To The
orderof TUTE ASSOCIATES PC

SRR File Copy
R Non-negotiable

RN

WHERE A= T FAD8 TRE Wy C ID. i
Ty Beaufort County School District

mﬁr ‘Post Office Drawer 309

.Y R) CATad0ll Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309
guwn SCHOOL DISTRIET Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

00174546

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT L?/

Beaufort County School District \@\‘7

PROJECT NAME: New Daws Road Pre K-8 School (RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY)
AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 213 :
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 7./,2 7// 5
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER: ‘ N
App No: 5 App Date: 04/12/15 To Owner: From:
Contr. Date: 11/2013 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 04112115 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.
Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 Greenville, NC 27834
ATTN: Scoit Lacy Distributiont To:
Project Manager -  Anthony Pemice
FP&C Assistant - Mary Gillies

ARCHITECT /| ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

1. ORIGINAL GONTRACT SUM W 4 $1,172,917.00
o/

2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM $86,825.00
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM ’{ $150,000.00
4, CONTRACT 5UM TO DATE » $1,409,742.00

5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE To: Finance
(Column F line 21 on Continuation Workshest) To: Accou nts Pa yable $1,069,700.38
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE APR 27 2085
{Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) e $55,825.90
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE Fggg ‘Lt"fi?t%a”ﬂmg & Construction
oun
: (Column F line 43 on Continuation Worksheet) ty School District $403,723.09
8. TOTAL EARGIZD,
(Lihe 5 pluskireBepius Ling 7) $1,260,248.3
LT " RECENED
o _ LESS PRCVIOUS 'CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT

g(Lr e 9 plus Fae 1Gfrom prior Certificate) $1,184,538.12

\JGURREN? F‘-AYM*ENT DUE (’;;3—5\,7'! 227

Ty T BALANCE 70 FiNISH BY ACCOUNTS PAVABLE
Lo S‘(Lme 4 less un 2 8 !eas Line 9) $149,433.81

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOUNTSGHAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH
PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED ANENG g 38 AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED. W

Hite Associates, PC 4/12/2015

Architect / Engineer Date

Anthony Pernice }/ %"K
Praojact Manager Dats

Robert Cetting, PE ﬂ/’ 27 ’/\5
Facilifies Planning and Consiruction Officer Date

Phyliis White %7&7/ / CS

Chief Operational Sarvices Officar Signatiire Déte /

[



CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD

PROJECT NAME:

AJE PROJECT NUMBER:
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER:
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

21329

50825379 539513 50000

New Davis Road Pre K-8 School (RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY}

App No: 5 A/E:
App Date: 04/12/15 Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 04/1215
A B ’ C D s LIE F: G H
IteniNo, -~ IDescription of Work ma:macﬁnn Valve: . Work Completed. .. Total no:.v_m—.,ma % Balance to Finish
i iBrev. >_,uvv., {This Period
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 1,172,917.00
1 Schematic Design - 15% $ 17593755 § 175,837.55 $ 175,837.55 100% % -
2 Design Development - 20% $ 23468340 § 234,583.40 $ 234,583.40 100% % -
3 Construction Documenis -~ 40% 3 468,166.80 3 469,166.80 $ 468,166.80 100% % -
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% 3 5864585 § 58,6845.85 $ 58,645.85 100% $ -
5 Construction Administration - 20% 3 23458340 % 36,000.00 $ 95,366.70 § 131,366.70 56% $ 103,216.70
$ T A72.017.00 8 974,333.60 5 95,366.70 5 1,069,700.30 91% § 10321890
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ -
6 AMEND 001 Tiller Annex Work 3 3,975.00 § 3,975.00 b 3,875.00 100% $ -
7 AMEND 002 WardE auth 8-5-14 $ 4500000 §$ 45,000.00 b 45,000.00 100% $
8 AMEND 002 WardE auth 7-1-14 $ 1124500 $ 114,245.00 11,245.00 - 100% 3 -
] AMEND 002 WardE auth 4-15-14 § 6,450,00 § 6.450.00 $ 6,450.00 100% % -
10 AMEND 002 WardE auth 3-7-14 $ 20,155.00 § 20,155,060 $ £0,155.00 0% $ -
5 86,825.00 § 86,825.00 § - % 86,825.00 100% % -
AMEND 003 REIMB EXPENSES $ 150,000.00
11 Surveys $ 64,860.00 § 64,860.00 $ 64,860.00 100% $ -
12 Sails / Geotechnical Services 5 1182400 § 11,824.00 3 11,824.00 100% 3 -
13 Environmental / Archeological $ 10,59266 § 10,592.66 $ 10,592.66 100% % -
14 Federal Permit Fees % - 8 - 5 - #VIOL § -
15 Local Permit Fees $ - $ - 3 - H#V/OL § -
16 Transportation $ - $ - $ - #DOVO! $ -
17 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ - % - $ - #OWV/OL § -
18 Reproduction 3 605086 3 6,05086 § 34557 § 6,396.43 106% § -
19 Addni ins for 1MM (ZMM total) B 200000 § 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 100% $ -
20 Traffic Consulfing $ 8,050.00 § 8,050.00 $ 8,050.00 100% § -
21
22 El : .
$ 150,000.00 § 103,377.52 § 34557 % Aomuvmw.rw T H 45,275,491
TOTALS $ 140074200 § 1464536142 § 0571237 §  1,250,24330 B9% o - 14%,433.61



AREITECTURE / DECHTRNG / VEDGRELOAY
7600 Meridisn Drive / Greenville, NC 27834 tel (252} 757-0333
STATEM ENT/{ !NVOiCE No. B (revised to delete $25 sign permit - cheek voided ¢
TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOCL DISTRIGT
PO Drawer 309
2800 Mink Point Bivd,

Beaufort, SC 29602

ATTN: Robert Oetting, PE / Scott Lacy

RE: NEW PK-8 SCHOOL (River Ridge Academy) 21329
Davis Road, Bluffton, 5C

i SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMTDUE |
Schematic Design 15% $175,937 56 100% $ 175,837.55

Design Development 20% $234,883.40 100% $ 23488340
Construction Documents 40% $469,166.80 100% % 469,168.80

Bidding 5% $58,645.85 100% § 58,645.85
Construction Administration 20% $234 583,40 56% $ 131,386 70

IBASIC COMPENSATION 100% $1,172,317.00 91% $ 1,069,700.36 |

FIXKEDFEE & 117291700

[ADDITIONAL SERVICES |
6 AMEND 001 JK Tiller work on annaxation bt 3,8758.00
7 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 8-5-14 $  45000.00
8 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 7-1-14 $  11,24500
8 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 4-15-14 3 6,450.00
10 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 3-7-14 %  20,155.00
[TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES §  B§6,825.00 |
[AMENDMENT D03 REIVBURSABLE COSTS {$160,000) i
11 Supveys v o $  64,860.00
12 Solls [ Qdotechnical 5 11,824.00
13 Environmenial/ it % 10,59288
14 FederslParritFees ) 5 -
.15 Local Permit Fdes 3 -
16 Jransportion - 5 N
“ {7 Telephone / Fax/ i $ -
= 418 Reprodeoitn - L 3 6,396.43
.19 Addnlins for 1MM (2MM % 2,600.00
20 Traffic Gonsuiting N % 8,050.00
R A
ITOTAC AMEHD 203_REIME SOSTS 5 103,723.08 |
[TOTAL SERVICES: § 1,260,248.39 | 2 % e 2
{LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: % 1,164,536.12 | {éﬂ?
(PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: ( 5 9571227 ]
RECORD OF PAYMENTS
o, Y DATE PMT BATE AMOUNT
1 11712014 (152014 3 224,855 00
2 4/21/2014 51102014 $ 533,311 22
3 811212014 10/1/2014 3 184,142 38
4 12748912014 2022015 3 222,227 52
5 4/12/2015
&
7
g
g
10
FAID TD DATE: 3 1,164,838.12

{ 4132015 NG 5 HITE MY RRAXIsx



=Ward
dwards

ENGINEER N G

Hite Associatas, PC
James Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

invoice number 508486
Date 04/0212015

Project 130251 New Davis Road Prak-8 Schoal,

BCSD
For services rendered through March 31,2015
Contract Percent Prior Fese

Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering £3,337.50 100.00 83,337.50 0.00 0.00
Site Permitiing 16,880.00 100.00 16,880.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 4,222 80 100.00 4,222.50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Servicas 28,150.00 80.00 21, 112.51 5,630.00 1,407 .49
Amendment {Approved Mar. 11, 2014} 20,000.00 160.00 20.000.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment {Approvad Apr, 16, 2014} §,450.00 100.00 8,450.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Jul. 24, 2014) 11,245.00 100.00 11,245.00 0.00 .00

Total  178,445.00 86,84 171,407.51 5,630.00 1,407.4%

Bus Intersection Consulting for R, Getting
Professional Fees

. Project M‘ahagér

4ging Summary

invoice Number. . Invoice D
50846 0 04z
o Total

Heath E. Duncan
Project Manager

Ellled™,

[P
L
‘ f Hours Rate mount

‘% 100 12500 12500 /

o

invoice total 1,532.49

Over 30 Over 80 Over 80 Over 120

000 0.00 0.00 0.00

PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29810

www.wardedwards com 843.837 5250
Page 1



ENG I

= Ward
|Edward

N EE R
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Hite Associates, PC

Jamaes Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

invoice number

Date

50837
0140512015

Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,

Heath E. Duncan
Project Manager

1,883.05

BCSD
For services rendered through December 31,2014
Contract Percent Prior Fea
Descriplion Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fes
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150,00 0.00 0.60
Site Engineering £3,337.50 100.00 63,337.50 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 16,880.00 100.00 16,880.00 0.00 .00
Bidding 4,222.50 100.00 4,222.50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 63.34 15,852.61 10.319.78 1,877.814
Amendment (Approved Mar. 11, 2014} 20,000.00 100.00 20.000.00 .00 0.00
Amendment {Approved Apr. 18, 2014) 5,450.00 100.00 8,450.00 0.00 .00
Amendment {Approved Jul. 24, 2014) 11,245.00 100.00 11,245.00 0.00 0.00
Total 178,445.00 84.22 166.247.61 10,318.78 1,877.81
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables |
el Billed
Units Rats Ampetit™ )
| Miles | 8,50 0.64 [/ 544 A
oo site visit ’ M Y
invoice total 1.883.08
" Aginiy Summary: . s
invoice Numba, invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 80 Over 120
30558 o 11/06/2014 3,854.00 ' 3,854.00
50601 12/05/2014 2,286.41 2,286.41
50837 01/05/2015 1,883.05 1.883.05
Total 8,123.46 2,286.41 3,854.00 0.00 0.00

PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910

v wardedwards.com

Page 1

843.837.56280



Hite Assaciates, PC Invoice number 50601

James Hite Date 12/05/2014

2600 Merlidian Drive

Greanville, NC 27834 Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,
BCSD

For services rendered through November 30,2014

Contract Percent Prior Fee

Deseriplion ) ~ Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,‘;50,06 $.00 0.00
Site Engineering 63,337.50 100.00 63,337.50 0.00 4.00
Site Permitiing 16,880.00 100.00 16,890.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 4,222.50 100.00 4,227 50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 56.67 14,075.00 12,197.39 1,877.61
Amendment (Approved Mar. 11, 2014} 20,000.00 100.00 20,000.00 0.00 .00
Amendment {Approved Apr. 18, 2014} 6,450.00 100.00 £,450.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment {Approved Jul. 24, 2014} 11,245.00 100.00 11,245.00 0.00 0.00

Total 178,445.00 93.18 164,370.00 12,197.39 1,877.61

Road Realignment, 8" Regrading, Move 58 Bouth of Road B
Professioral Féds

e Billed
w . : ) ; ) Hours Rate Amount
- Engineering Technician’ =~ ' 400  90.00 360.00

“‘Hdifmbursable Exgenses:
RN Rt R A
_ Reimbursabies

. ; v ‘ Units Rate %\
©++ D4 X 36 B&w Bond Sheets, 12.00 3.00 / 38.00 i
plan shdstrepro L. { f
Mies A 4 20.00 064 | 1280 S
site visit mifleage ? q/ N
Invoice total 2,288.41
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outsianding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 80 Over 120
30481 09/08/2014 27.639.583 27.839.53
30558 11/06/2014 3,854.00 3,854.00
50601 12/05/2014 2,286.41 2,286.41
Total 33,870.94 8,240.41 0.00 27,838.53 0.00 0.00
PG Box 381, Blufﬁan, SC 20910 \.WM.wardeciwaercam 7 843.837.5250

Page 1



Hite Associales, PC
James Hite

2600 Maridian Drive
Graenville, NC 27834

involce number
Date

30558
11/06/2014

Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 School,

Page 1

BCSD
For services rendered through October 31,2014
Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complets Bifled Remaining  Current Fee
Prefiminary Enginesring 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Bite Engineering 63,337.50 100.00 53,337.50 0.00 0.00
Bite Permiiting 16,890.00 100.00 16,890.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 4,222.50 100.00 4,222.50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 50,00 11,260.00 14.075.00 281500
Amendment {Approved Mar. 11, 2014) 20,000.00 100.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment {Approved Apr. 16, 2014) 6,450.00 100.00 6,450.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment {Approved Jul. 24, 2014) 11,245.00 100.00 11,245.00 0.00 6.00
_ Total 178,445.00 9211 161,555.00 14,075.00 2,815.00
Road Realignment, 8" Regrading, Move 83 South of Road B
Professional Foes
o Bllled
. Hours Ratla Amount
-« ‘Project Manager 7.00 125.00 875.00
e En’gmeering Techniséanf 2.00 80.00 180.00
" :éiéiﬁ;vbursaﬁf‘-él Ei:;en%s’ -
. Feimbursablgs ' : -~
; /7 Biled
Units . Rate Amount }
Sheets , 28.00 3.00 | 84.00 ./
plans for BJWSA pre-con y g 5} :“«,“ 7
¢. ? Invoice total 3,954.00
Aging Summary
Inveoice Number Involce Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
30461 09/08/2014 27,635,563 27,639.53
30558 11/06/2014 3,854.00 3,854.00 ,
Total 31,693.53 3,954.00 27,838.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
PO Box 381, Bluffion, 5C 208910 veaw. wardedwards.oom 7 843.837 5250



2/16/2015 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Recsipt N
A 1334
Shipment Receipt 2 {;;3: %&\ AQ&

Transaction Date: 16 Feb 2015 Tracking Number; 1Z22293690180280024
m Address information

Ship To: Ship From: Retum Address:
Tnompson Tumer Construcion Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Assodiates, pc

AlE Mr. Jon Miller James Hile Robert Edmondson

601 New Riverside Road 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BLUFFTON SC 28810 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC27834
Telephone:803-269-2252 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone252.-757-0333

?rzjl Package Information

Welght Dimenslons/ Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0ibs Other Packaging
{1.0 bs billable) 4

ii_ﬂ UPS 8hipping Service and Shipping Options

[

Service: UPS Next Day Alr :
Guarantead By: End of Day Tuesday, Feb 17,2015
Shipping Fess Subtotal: 3354 USD
Transportation 3435 U8D
Fuel Burchargs 184 USD
Delivery Area Surcharge
Package 1 235UsD

ﬁﬂ”} Payment Information

i Shipper's Account 229369

I

% 38.54 USD
-1 A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment
N o

f v 2774 USD
| : 27.71 USD

Note: Yo invoice n"\ay vary from the displayed reference rates,

* For delivery ang cuarantese informaticn, see the UPS Service Guida. To speak to a cusiomer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for intemational services.

Rasponsibility fof Loss.or Damage

UPS's fiability for lcss o damage to each domestic packags or intermational shipment Is iimited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recarded In the declarsd value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covarad by this recelpt is no
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss ar damage, a
shipper may dsclare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
llability limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service, UFS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than §50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package kmit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
870,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms, A package s eligible only If it meets the following requirements. The package must be {i) 8 domestic shipment;
(i) tendered pursuant to shippar's Scheduled Pickup Service; (ill) a UPS Next Day AIr(R) defivery service is the service level selscted; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not ellgible for Enhanced Maximurn Declared Value); and {v) does not contain
hazardous matarial or a Perishable Cammodity, Claims not made within nine months after defivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of fallure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for dellvery has elapsed {(sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.O.D. amount is not a declaration of value for camiage purposes. All chacks or other negotiable instruments tendered in paymant of C,0.0. will be
accepted by UPS al shipper's rsk. UPS shall not be lable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contalned in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com,

https Hwww ups.com/uig/oreate?ActionOriginPair=default.  PrintWindowPage&kev=recein(Window&lvpe=himi&loc=an US8instr=ARdoc=shiprment 711444... 11



82015 UPS.Infernet. Shipping: Shipment Receipt

Shipment Receipt (52 i 3 @‘/
(Aot

Transaction Date: 18 Mar 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690129012824
i Address Information :
Ship To: $hip From: Return Address:
River Ridge Academy ) Hiter Associates, PC Hite Assodiates, pc
70 Davis Rd. Jarmes Hite Robert Edmandson
BLUFFTON 5C 299105100 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive

GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone'252-757-0333

;@ Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 10lbs Other Packaging
(1.0 ibs billable)

@} UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Next Day Air
Guaranteed By: End of Day Tuesday, Mar 17,2015
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 37.88 USD
Transportation - 3435 USD
Fuel SBurcharge 1.28 USD
Delivery Arca Surcharge
Package 1 ) 235 USD

é@ Payment Information

Shioper's Account 229369

i
! o 37.98 USD
.1 Adiscount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment
“ 1 “Negotiated Charges: o 27.31 USD
| voial Charges: , ., . , 27.31 USD

r\é{ztlej: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery ang gl\igfaf}(ee information, fee the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, cail 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-B00-782-7892 for Inlematicnal sarvices.,

Responstbility foi Loss.or Damage

UPS's liability for lesc or.damage to each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of valug. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released valug of each package covered by this receipt is no
grealer than $100, which Is & reasonable value under the clreumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's lirnit of fiability for loss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tarff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms"} at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability imits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a vaiue of more than 350,000. The only exception fo the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible far the Enhanced Maximum Declared Valus of
$70,000 per package, as sel forth In the UPS Terms, A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domeslic shipment;
(i) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Sevice: (i) 2 UPS Next Day Air{R) delivery service is the service level selected: (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping Syslem (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhianced Maximum Declared Vaiue); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or 3 Perishable Commodity, Claims not made within nine months after dativery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure to make dellvery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed {slxty days for international shipments), shail be deemed walved. The
entry of a C,0.D. amount s not a declaration of value for carage purposes. Alf checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.0. will be

accepled by UFS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not e liable for any special, incldental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups,com.

hitpst/iwww ups comiisfereate?ctionCriginPair=defaull  PrintWindowPaceskey=receintWindowsivoe=Himi&loc=en LS&insirs ARdoc=shinment 684979, 111



y252015 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

T

Shipment Receipt
Transaction Date: 25 Mar 2015 Tracking NMumber: 122293690180805126
ﬁ_} Address Information
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
River Ridge Acadeny Hite Assodiates, PC Hile Assodiates, pc
Atin: Mr. Jon Mitler Jarmes Hite Robert Edmondson
70 Davis Rd. 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BLUFFTON 8C 289105100 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-767-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

f?ﬂt Package information

LE]]
Waight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers
i1 10bs Other Packaging

{1.01bs billable)

‘i@; UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Barvice: UPS Next Day Air

Guarantesd By: End of Day Thursday, Mar 28, 2015

Shipping Fees Sulkotal: 37.38 USD
Transportation 34,35 USD
Fusl Burcharge 1.28 USD
Ualivery Area Surcharge

Package 1 2.35USD
imi"z% Paymant information

ik

Bili Shipring Char

PR

s Shippar's Account 225369

Charges: : oy 37.98 USD

-1 ;ﬁg;ﬁﬁmu‘m has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

"1 Negotiated Clarges! I 27.34 USD
1

« | TotaiCharges: -« ‘ , 27.31 USD

i

t

Mete: Your invoice rﬁa_y’ vary from the diaplayed reference rates.

* For defivery ang guarantee inforralier, -3ee the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domastic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for intemational services.

Responsibility for Lose or Damage

UPS's liability for luss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is imited to $100 without a declaration of value. Urless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100, which is a reasonabie value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for toss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additiona charge. See the UPS TariffiTerms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms”) al www.ups.com for UPS's
fiabifity firmits, maximum declared values, and olher terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package iimit is for a package eligile for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth In the UPS Terms. A package Is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be ()} 2 domestic shipment;
(i) tendered pursuart to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iil) a UPS Next Day AIr(R} delivery service is the service level selected; {iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on peper Sourca Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximurn Declared Value); and [v) does not contain
harardous material or 2 Perishable Commaodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixly days for international shipments), or in the
case of fallure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonabie time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for Intemational shipments}, shall be deemed waived. The
antry of a €.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.O.D. wilt be -
acoepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consaquential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions confained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

mite-thanaaws tne eombisioreate?AcionOricinPair=default  PrintWindowPace8kev=recaiotWindow&ivoe=himi8doc=en US&nstr=A8doc=shipment 745022,.. 14



3?0&1

‘ - . b Num movht |
02/09/2016 | 7A RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY 21329 50825379 539513 50000 47,182.02
) . . Vendor Check Check
m= Ry Beaufort County School District Number Date Number
M Post Office Drawer 309 11215 03/11/2016 001 81 780
78722 EATRIATS Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309
COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Accounts Payable $ 47,182_02

Pay Forty Seven Thousand One Hundred Eighty Two DOLLARS and 02 cents ******

To The
Order Of HITE ASSOCIATES PC

2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834

AP

mw»/w"-ﬂms& Beaufort County School District
W Post Office Drawer 309
DRI T Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309

BEAUF

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834

File Copy
Non-negotiable

00181780



Fricf
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

(25

Beaufort County School District

PROJECT NAME: New Davis Road Pre K-8 School (RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY) /¢
AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 21329 2/
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 50825379 539513 50000

BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

App No: 7 App Date: 02/09/16 To Owner: From:
Contr. Date: 11/20/13 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 02/09/16 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.
Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 Greenville, NC 27834
ATTN: Scott Lacy Distribution To:
Project Manager -  Anthony Pernice
FP&C Assistant - Mary Gillies

ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 0/ $1,172,917.00 v~
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM J (F $86,825.00
3. .REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM Iﬂﬁ / $150,000.00 ~~
4, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE P k $1,409,742.00
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE MAR 1 1 2015

(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) RECE‘VED $1,172,917.00
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE

(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) ?EE 2 2 2@%& $86,825.00
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE

Facilities Planning & Construction

(Column F line 43 on Continuation Worksheet) Beaufort County School District  $105,688.61

8. TOTAL EARNED
(Line 5 plus Line 6 plus Line 7) $1,365,430.61
9. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENE

(Line 9 plus line 10 from prior Certificate) $1,318,248.59

10, CURRENT PAYMENT DUE | 347,182.02

11. BALANCE TO FINISH
(Line 4 less Line 8 less Line 9)

$44,311.39

BY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND-CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOUNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH

PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND PAYMENTS RECEIVED FROM OWNER AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED.

Hite Associates, PC 2/9/2016
Architect / Engineer Signaturs ' ' Date

Anthony Pernice s AL g~ ?"/é
Project Manager Signature Date

Robert Oetting, PE % 3 'j //(ﬁ

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer gnaiy, / “

Phyllis White ///ﬁ/ K—21221/ /é

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

App No: 7 . A/E:

App Date: 02/09/16 Hite Associates, P.C.

Period To: 02/09/16

A IB L i c D ey B e e e B G _[H ,
ltem'No. .. '{Description:of Work Scheduled Value Wark Gompleted S {Total Completed - 1} T % Balance to Finish~

Brov App. . - TR Perod 1.
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 1,172,917.00
1 Schematic Design - 15% $ 175,937.55 § 175,937.55 $ 175,937.55 100% $ -
2 Design Development - 20% $ 234,583.40 $ 234,583.40 $ 234,583.40 100% $ -
3 Construction Documents - 40% $ 460,166.80 $ 469,166.80 $ 469,166.80 100% § -
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% $ 58,64585 § 58,645.85 $ 58,645.85 100% $ -
5 Construction Adminisiration - 20% $ 234,5683.40 §$ 187,666.72 § 46,916.68 $ 234,583.40 100% $ -
5 1,172,917.00 § 1,126,000.32 § 46,916.68 § 1,172,917.00 100% $ -
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ -
6 AMEND 001 Tiller Annex Work $ 3,975.00 $ 3,975.00 $ 3,975.00 100% $ -
7 AMEND 002 WardE auth 8-5-14 $ 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 $ "~ 45,000.00 100% § -
8 AMEND 002 WardE auth 7-1-14 $ 11,245.00 $ 11,245.00 $ 11,245.00 100% $ -
9 AMEND 002 WardE auth 4-15-14 $ 6,450.00 § 6,450.00 $ 6,450.00 100% $ -
10 AMEND 002 WardE auth 3-7-14 $ 20,155.00 $ 20,155.00 $ 20,155.00 100% $ -
$ 86,825.00 3 86,825.00 § - % 86,825.00 100% § -
AMEND 003 REIMB EXPENSES $ 150,000.00
11 Surveys $ 66,265.00 § 66,265.00 $ - $ 66,265.00 100% $ -
12 Soils / Geotechnicat Services $ 11,824.00 § 11,824.00 $ 11,824.00 100% $ -
13 Environmental / Archeological $ 10,592.66 § 10,592.66 $ 10,5602.66 100% § -
14 Federal Permit Fees $ - 8 - $ - #DIV/O! § -
15 Local Permit Fees 3 - 8 - 3 - #DIV/OL $ -
16 Transportation 5 - § - $ - #DIV/O! $ -
17 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ - 8 - 3 - #DIV/O! § -
18 Reproduction $ 6,706.95 § 644161 § 26534 § 6,706.95 100% § -
19 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM total) $ 2,000.00 § 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 100% $ -
20 Traffic Consulting 3 8,300.00 $ 8,300.00 $ - % 8,300.00 100% $ -
21
22
$ 150,000.00 $ 105,42327 § 26534 §$ 105,688.61 70% 8§ 44,311,39

TOTALS $ 1,409,742.00.:$:. '1,318,248.59 - § 47182:02:.% . 1,36543061. .« 97% -$ 44,311.39




Hits associates

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / TECENOLOGY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC.27834  tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 7/}

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309

2900 Mink Point Blvd.

Beaufort, SC 29902

ATTN: Robert Qetting, PE / Scott Lacy

RE: NEW PK-8 SCHOOL (River Ridge Academy) 21329
Davis Road, Bluffton, SC

[ SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMTDUE |
Schematic Design 15% $175,937.55 100% $ 175,937.55

Design Development 20% $234,583.40 100% $ 234,583.40
Construction Documents 40% $469,166.80 100% $ 469,166.80

Bidding 5% $58,645.85 100% $ 5864585
Construction Administration 20% $234,583.40 100% $ 234,583.40

[BASIC COMPENSATION 100% $1,172,917.00 100% $ 1,172,917.00 |

FIXED FEE $ 1,172,917.00

[ADDITIONAL SERVICES |
6 AMEND 001 JK Tiller work on annexation $ 3,975.00
7 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 8-5-14 $ 45,000.00
8 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 7-1-14 $ 11,245.00

3
$

9 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 4-15-14 6,450.00
10 AMEND 002 Ward. Edwards authorized 3_—7-14 20,155.00

[TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES $__ 86,825.00 |

[AMENDMENT 003 REIMBURSABLE COSTS ($150,000)

11 Surveys $ 66,265.00
12 Soils / Geotechnical $ 11,824,00
13 Environmental / $ 10.592.66
14 Federal Permit Fees $ -
15 Local Permit Fees $ -
16 Transportation $ -
17 Telephone / Fax/ $ -
18 Reproduction $ 6,706.95
19 Addnl ins for MM (2MM $ 2,000.00
20 Traffic Consulting $ 8,300.00
[TOTAL AMEND 003 REIMB COSTS $  105,688.61 |
[TOTAL SERVICES: $ 1,365,430.61 |
[LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $ 1,318,248.59 |
[PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: ($ 4718202 ]
RECORD OF PAYMENTS
No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 1/7/2014 21512014 | §  224,855.00
2 4/21/2014 510/2014 | § 53331122
3 8/12/2014 10/1/2014 | 8 184,142.38
4 12/19/2014 2022015 |8 22222752
5 4/12/2015 412012015 | §  95712.27
6 6/23/2015 7/20/2015 | $  58,000.20
7 219/2016
8
9
10
PAID TO DATE: $1,318,248.59

2/9/2016 . NO 7 HITE INV RRA xlsx



Shipment Receipt _ d’ 73 ;

Transaction Date: 15 Jun 2015 Tracking Number: : 172293690194787613

ﬁ% Address Information
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
River Ridge Academy Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Altn: Jon Miller James Hite Robert Edmondson
70 Davis Rd. 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BLUFFTON SC 299105100 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01bs Other Packaging

UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

e
Service: UPS Next Day Air
Guaranteed By: End of Day Tuesday, Jun 16,
Shipping Fees Subtotal; 38.35U
Transportation 34.350
Fuel Surcharge 165L
Delivery Area Surcharge A
Package 1 2350
\
{E || Payment Information
H ‘:!
Bill Shipping Charges to: Shippe
Charges: 38.35USD
A discount has been applied to the Daily rates
Negotiated Charges: 27.58UsSD
Total Charges: 27,58 USD
Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.
* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To -1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services

and 1-800-782-7892 for international services.

Responsibility for Loss or Damage

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for foss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability limits, maximum declared values, and other terms. of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(i) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (i) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at WWW.UPS.Com.




HIE24

Transaction Date: 23 Jun 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690390458660
@ Address Information

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc

Atin: Anthony Pernice James Hite Robert Edmondson
2900 Mink Point Blvd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

7
i

=

Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0lbs ' Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

m UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

el

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Thursday, Jun 25,2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 753USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.38USD

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 7.53U8SD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 7.08 USD
Total Charges: 7.08 USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantee informalion, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for inlernational services.

Responsibility for Loss or Damage

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(if) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iii) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
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
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.
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Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 26 Jun 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690395755179

i f—i}i Address Information

f et 4
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Attn; Anthony Pernice James Hite Robert Edmondson
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

1. 1.0lbs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

ij{ UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options
.}

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Tuesday, Jun 30, 2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 7.53UsSD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 038 USD

| Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: - Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 7.53UsSD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 7.08USD
Total Charges: 7.08USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for international services.

Responsibility for Loss or Damage :

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
(if) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (jif) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
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
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. 359
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Shipment Receipt

= 3

Transaction Date: 16 Sep 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690191616017
Address Information '
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Thompson Turner Construction Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Att: Mr. Jon Milter James Hite Robert Edmondson
601 New Riverside Road 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BLUFFTON SC 29910 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:803-269-9252 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:2562-757-0333

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0lbs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

!@1 UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

iL..
Service: UPS Next Day Air
Guaranteed By: End of Day Thursday, Sep 17,2015
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 38.08 USD
Transportation 34.35USD
Fuel Surcharge 1.38USD

Delivery Area Surcharge

Package 1 235UsSD

@ Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 38.08 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 27.38 USD

Total Charges: 2738 USD

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

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is fimited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
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
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Déclared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it mieets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(i) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iii) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
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

Transaction Date: 14 Sep 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690391699201
@ Address Information

Ship To: Ship From: Retum Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Anthony Pernice James Hite Robert Edmondson

2900 Mink Point Blvd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

ﬁi Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01lbs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

W UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Wednesday, Sep 16,2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 7.53USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.38 UsSD

{ Payment Information
i

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 7.53USD

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
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/ Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service, UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(ii} tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iii) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
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
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? Shipment Receipt &‘ 58“q

T

Transaction Date: 31 Aug 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690398032131

Lf?_ l Address Information
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Attn: Anthony Pernice James Hite Robert Edmondson
2900 Mink Point Blvd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

i”':ﬂ Package Information
{u‘f_l;

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0lbs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Wednesday, Sep 2, 2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 7.53USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.38 UsD

,Q’E%:]% Payment Information
o

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 7.53USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 7.08USD

Total Charges: 7.08 USD

Note: Yourinvoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

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
hazardous material or a Perishable Commiodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for infernational shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.O.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.
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Transaction Date: 29 Jul 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690196823043

%?S Shipment Receipt

?Lj Address Information
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Afin: Scott Lacy James Hite Robert Edmondson
! Procurement Ofiice 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
2900 Mink Point Blvd GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01bs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

i UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Next Day Air

Guaranteed By: 10:30 AM Thursday, Jul 30,2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 36.15 USD
Transportation 34.35 USD
Fuel Surcharge : 1.80 USD

yment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 36.15 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 2530 USD
Total Charges: 25.30 USD

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
fiability limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
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
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipmerts), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.Q.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequertial damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at WWW.UpPS.Com,



‘ ‘i Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 16 Jul 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690194635769
! Address information

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Thompson Turner Construction Hite Associates, PC Hite Assodiates, pc
At Mr. Jon Miller James Hite Robert Edmondson
i 601 New Riverside Road 2800 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
i BLUFFTON SC29910 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
! Telephone:803-269-9252 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

o

| Package information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01lbs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

| UPRS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Next Day Air
Guaranteed By: End of Day Friday, Jul 17,2015
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 38.63 USD
Transportation 3435U8D
Fuel Surcharge 193 USD
Delivery Area Surcharge
Package 1 235USD

| Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: . Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 38.63 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: ) 27.78 USD

Total Charges: 27.78 USD

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
(i) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (ii) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
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
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com,
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Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 07 Ju] 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690191945948

J Address Information

possmad

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Thompson Turner Construction Hite Associates, PC Hite Assaciates, pc
At Mr. Jon Miller James Hite Robert Edmondson

i 601 New Riverside Road 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive

: BLUFFTONSC29910 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

! Telephone:803-269-9252 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.510bs Other Packaging
! (2.0 Ibs biliable)

M1 UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Next Day Air
Guaranteed By: End of Day Wednesday, Jul 8, 2015
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 41,78 USD
Transportation 37.35USD
Fuel Surcharge 208 USD
Delivery Area Surcharge
Package 1 235U8D

”:?s[ Payment information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 4178 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 29.98 USD
Total Charges: 29.98 USD

Note: Your invoiée may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for international services. ' .

Responsibility for Loss or Damage )

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
Jiability limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(ii) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (i) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months after defivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments}, or in the
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
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JAMES G HITE

Account Summary

Trans. Post
date date Description

Pavments, Credits and Adjustments
02/07  PAYMENT THANK YOU

Fees charged

Totel fees charged In this bliing period

Interest charged

Total interest charged In this bllling perlod

2016 totals year-to-date

Total fees charged in 2016

Total interest charged In 2016

Transactions for Card ending in 1329

Trans. Bost
dale date Description

DRDPBOX*BDZ}G‘FNZQCTZS DB TT/C HELP e

02168 02708 T RIBEYES GREENVILLE NC

BPREB2817T43CIRC

PS ATLANTIC BEAC NC

www.cltlcards.com Page3of 6
1-866-533-8617

CitiDollars

Your CitiDollars: 0,00

Previous Balance 92.41
CitiDollars Earned:

Base +20.05
Tota! Earned 20.05
Redeemed 112.46
Ending Balance 0.00

Bonus Cash Back may take one to two billing
cycles to appear on your statement, Please refer
to the specific terms and conditlons pertaining
to the promotlon for further detalls.
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Invéice Dat
12/1

e Dat cripfion
3/201619

CheECk Number:

,.001,98007 Page 1 of 1

584169 $8,400.00

NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL-MRHS.

Beaufort County School District, Beaufort, SC

SR e
HITE ASSOCIATES PC 01/06/2017 8,400.00
Vendor Check Check
R AR e e ) . ) : ) Number Date Number
ift“% BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 11215 01/06/2017 00198007
W POST OFFICE DRAWER 309

NDINBRK  BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309
COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT _ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $8,400.00

Pay Eight Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and 00 cents *****

ToTh
onaro; HITE ASSOCIATES PC

AP

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POST OFFICE DRAWER 309

ANDIARK  gEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309
EAUFORT ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00198007
HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE NC 27834

FILE COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE
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APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Beaufort County School District \l@lb

< RECEIVED

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)
A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21328 /2/2///( Joigg\g {:} 4 2[};7
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001 . '
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER: 5/‘(2}.;?) By ACCOU?XJTS PA‘/A@LE
App No: 9 App Date: 12/13/16 To Qwner: From:
Contr. Date: 12113/16 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 09/06/16 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.
Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 Greenville, NC 27834
Attn: Joe Cook Distribution To:

Project Manager - Joe Cook

FP&C Assistant - Mary Gillies
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $2,100,000.00
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM . $265,316.00
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM $150,000.00 O}Z(j ) /
4, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE - $2,515,316.00 | ?4/’
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) $2,100,000.00
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) $265,316.00
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 49 on Continuation Worksheet) $147,249.98
8. TOTAL EARNED
(Line 5 plus Line 6 plus Line 7) $2,512,565.98
9. . LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
(Line 10 from prior Certlflcate) $2,504,165.98
1000 }"‘CURRENTPAYMENT DUE . R (\4000'
1. BALANCE TO FINISH \7\5
(Line 4 less Line 8 less Line 9) $2,750.

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND
MATERIALS SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT
THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF . THE CONTRACT AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOUNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR
WORK WHICH PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT IR ERE ISSUED AND PAYMENTY REGEIVED FROM OWNER AND THAT THE CURRENT
PAYMENT HAS NOT BEEN RECIEIVED.

Hite Associates, PC

12/13/2016
Architect / Engineer Date
Joe Cook //% 7
Project Manager

Robert Oetting, PE )/1:{/7
Facilities Planning and Construction Officer Signatury D te
Bhyliswite " Leaaie. Murplhey QM( A o041

Chief Operational Service§ dfficer (\V\ %&V:M\( Signature ) Date




CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS})

AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 21328

BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001

BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

App No: 9 AlE:

App Date: 12/13/16 Hite Associates, P.C,

Period To: 12/13/16

Ao
item No.

B SR VR
cription ‘of Work

+.% ['Total Completed ..

Des

| This Period- 2

BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,100,000
Schematic Design - 15% 315,000 15,000 315,000 009 -
Deslgn Development - 20% 420,000 20,000 420,000 00Y -
Consiruction Di -__40% 840,000 40,000 § - 840,000 Q0% -
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 2% 105,000 8 05000 3§ - 105,000 100% § -
5 Construction Administration - 20% 420,000 § 11,600 § 8,400 420,000 100% 8 -
$ 2,100,000 § 2,091,600 $ 8400 § 2,100,000 100.0% § -

ADDITIONAL SERVICES § 265316
[ AMEND 001 - Battery Creek CATE § 190,000 § 190,000 $ -8 190,000 100% § -
7 AMEND 002 - Batt Ck W & Sewer $ 7921 § 7821 § - 3 7,921 100% $ -

8 AMEND 003 - Reimbursables SEE BELOW
9 AMEND 004 - Batt Ck redesign $ 67,385 § 67,395 % -3 67,385 100% $ -
10 $ -8 - 8 -8 - #DIVIO! § -

3 -
$ 265318 § 265318 § - 5 265,318 100% § -

REIMB EXP (AMEND 003) $ 150,000
1 Surveys 53,400 53,400 § - 53,400 100% -
2 Traffic Studies 3,728 3,728 3728 100% -
3 Soils / Geotechnical Services 30,825 30,825 - 30,825 1009 -
4 Archaelogical Studies - - - - #DIVI0! -
5 Federal Permit Fees - - - - #DIV/O! -
8 Local Permit Fees - - - - #DIv/o! -
17 Transpartation - - - - #DIVIOI -
1 Telephone / Fax / Postage - - - - #OIVIO[ -
1 Reproduction 749323 § 7,493.23 -3 7.483.23 100% -
2 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM total) 2014 2,000 § 2,000 - § 2,000 100% _§ -
2 Addni ins for 1MM (2MM total) 2015 2,000 § 2,000 -~ § 2,000 100% -
22 Addnlins for 1MM (2MM total) 2016 2,000 § 2,000 - 2,000 100% -
23 Master Planning psr Contract 21,330 21,330 - 21,330 100% _§ -
24 Sound System Consuit / Design 18,800 19,800 - 19,800 100% -
25 Pond Exp and Aerators - 4674 4,674 - 4,674 100% -
$ 150,000.00 § 147,250.23 % - § 147,249.98 98% § 2,750.02

TOTALS - S $ 2,515,318 1§ 2504,168.23. $ 4,400.00 -$ 251256598 N 100%- § 2,750.02




ARCEITECTURE / ENGIEERING / TECENOLOGY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834  tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 9 (final)

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309
2900 Mink Point Blvd.
Beaufort, SC 29902
ATTN: Mr. Joe Cook
RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL (MAY RIVER) 21328
New Riverside Road, Bluffton, SC
| SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP COMP TO DATE
Schematic Design 15% $315,000.00 100% $  315,000.00
Design Development 20% $420,000.00 100% $ 420,000.00
Construction Documents 40% $840,000.00 100% $ 840,000.00
Bidding 5% $105,000.00 100% $ 105,000.00
Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 100% $ 420,000.00
[BASIC COMPENSATION 100% $2,100,000.00 100% $ 2,100,000.00
FIXED FEE  § 2,100,000.00
[ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT AMCUNT PAID TODATE  COMP TO DATE DUE THIS INV
AMEND 001 - Battery $ 190,000.00 $ 190,000.00 $ 190,000.00 $ -
AMEND 002 - Batt Ck W $ 792100 § 792100 § 7,921.00 $ -
AMEND 004 - Batt Ck redes $ 67,395.00 $ 67,395.00 $ 67,395.00 $ -
‘TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES $  265,316.00 |
[AMENDMENT 003 REIMBURSABLE COSTS ($150,000) |
PAID TODATE ~ COMP TO DATE DUE THIS INV
Surveys $ 53,400.00 $ 53,400.00 3 -
Traffic Studies $ 3,728.00 $ 3,728.00 3 -
Soils / Geotechnical $ 30,825.00 $ 30,825.00 $ -
Archaelogical Studies '
Federal Permit Fees
Local Permit Fees
Transportation \
Telephone / Fax/ 3&5
Reproduction $ 7,36765 § 7,493.23 $ 125.58 {
Additional Ins Premium from 1MM to 2MM - 2013 3 2,000.00 § 2,000.00 $ -
Additional Ins Premium from 1MM to 2MM - 2015 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ - 3
Additional Ins Premium from 1MM to 2MM - 2016 $ - $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 S‘ i
Master Planning for project - additional cost per contract $ 21,330.00 $ 21,330.00 $ -
Sound system consulting and design $ 11,700.00 $ 19,800.00 $ 8,100.00 @ :
Pond expansion and aerators - consulting and design $ 467375 § 4,673.75 $ - - 3
[TOTAL REIMBURSABLE COSTS $ 137,024.40 $ 147,249.98 | /\ 6
[TOTAL SERVICES TO DATE: $ 2,512,565.98 | 5\ /6
-
[LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $ 2,504,165.98 S, a 6 2 ! ;f / /
[PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: % 8,400.00 | 5 i
RECORD OF PAYMENTS
No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 17712014 2/1/2014 $  280,250.00 .
2 6/22/2014 7/14/2014 $ 456,750.00
3 8/11/2014 8/31/2014 3 757,727.50
4 12/19/2014 2/2/2015 $  435,030.48
5 4/12/2015 5/15/2015 $ _ 145,860.99
5 612412015 7/20/2015 $ 63,413.33
7 2/12/12016 3/12/2016 $ 23720012
8 9/2/2016 9/20/2016 $  127,82558
9 12/13/2016
10
PAID TO DATE: $ 2,504,165.98
1 12/13/2016 HITE INV RIVER HS No 9 .xlsx



00195728 | 09/16/2016

__HITE ASSOCIATES PC

e Déscriptio
09/06/2016 |8 PROJECT # 21328 51525397 539513 5100 117,600.00
53625397 539521 50000 10,225.58
. . Vend
w0, Beaufort County School District Numbor e Nmber
W Post Office Drawer 309 11215 09/16/2016 001 95728
[RA7EER LATIAE Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309
BEAUFORT Accounts Payable
: $127,825.58

COUNTY.SCHOOL DISTRICT

Pay One Hundred Twenty Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty Five DOLLARS and 58 cents ******

ToThe - LITE ASSOCIATES PC : F .
lle Copy

Order OF 2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE

| -~ Non-negotiable

AP
A"//
/
e
wms\;:&":“_"‘_ﬁ‘u@%%| Beaufort County School District ; ’
Mﬁ‘ﬁ-ﬁ’ Post Office Drawer 309 :“,__.f’"
—ADARBR Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309 yd
(_;B_SNTYSCHOOLDISTMCT Accounts Payable ‘ J,;-"/
o j'/

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

00195728

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Beaufort County School District

Ny

-

95

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS) -
AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 21328 / & /%
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:
App No: 8 App Date: 09/06/16 To Owner; From:
Contr. Date:  11/20/13 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 09/06/16 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.

Beaufort, SC 29901-0309

Attn: Joe Cook

Greenville, NC 27834

Distribution To:

Project Manager - Joe Cook

FP&GC Assistant - Mary Gillies
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $2,100,000.00 ~
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM j $266,316.00
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM g /{; $150,000.00 7~
4. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $2,515,316.00
5 BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE

(Column F line 21 on Continuation Workshaet)

6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE

- {Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet}

7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE

{Column F line 49 on Continuation Worksheet}

$2,091,600.00
~  REGEIVED
C. SEP 13201

$265,316.00

s PAYK 143'%1%:98
UNTS PA
8. TOTAL EARNED BY /-\Cg %

(Line 5 plus Line 8 plus Line 7) P : $2,504,165.98
9. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT /%( %%3

(Line 10 from prior Certificate} od N " $2,376,340.40

, ’ N '
10. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE % y e $127,825.58
T y g |

1. BALANCE TO FINISH k) (\__4

(Line 4 less Line 8 less Line 9)

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

$11,180.02

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A

TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT . AMOUNT; THAT ALL THE
PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND PAYMENTS RECEIVED FREOM

NOT BEEN REGIEIVED.

Hite Associates, PC

INTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH
BVNER AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS

9/6/2016

Architect / Engineer Signature 4 y Date

Joe Cook // ‘2 u//
Project Manager %w}/ Dar

Robert Qetting, PE / ’7‘% 67/"2 A

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer

Phyllis White

/7

Chief Operational Services Officer Slbﬂature



CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)
A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21328
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:
AppNo: 8 A/E
App Date: 09/06/16 Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 09/06/16
S W T N N [ G T
Wtem No. ' . |Description of Work - T {Scx d."- " IWork Completed - - | Tota} Completed % Balanca to
T Value b ES Finish
‘{Prev. App.” | This Period -
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,100,000 ‘
1 Design- 15% $ 315,000 § 315,000 $ 315,000 100% $ -
2 Dasign Development ~ 20% $ 420,000 § 420,000 $ 420,000 100% 5§ -
3 Constiuction Documents - 40% S B40,000 § 840,000 $ - _§ 840,000 100% S
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% $ 105,000 $ 105000 $ - 3 105,000 100% $ -
5 Construction Administration - 20% 3 420,000 $ 204,000 $ 117,600 § 411,600 98% S 5,460
$ 2,100000 § 1,974,000 $ 117,600 S 2,091,600 G0.6% & 8,400
>UU=._OZ>_- m,mmsomm $ 265316
[ AMEND 001 - Battery Creek CATE $ 190,000 $ 161,500 $ 28,500 $ 190,000 100% _$ -
7 AMEND 002 - Ball Ck W & Sewer ] 7921 § 7921 § - 3 7.921 100% $ -
] AMEND 003 - Reimbursables SEE BELOW
9 AMEND 004 - Batt Ck radasign $ 67395 $ 67395 § - 3 67,395 100% §
10 s - 8 -3 -3 - #DIVIOU §
$ -
3 265,316 § 236,816 5 28,500 § 265.316 — 100% § -
REIMB EXP (AMEND 003) $ 150,000
11 Surveys S 53,400 § 50,650 $ 2,750 § 53.400 100%_§ -
12 Tratiic Studles 3 5350 § 3,728 $ 3,728 0% S 1822
13 Soils / Geotechnical Servicas $ 30,825 § 30825 § - 8 30,825 100% $ -
14 Archaglogical Studias $ = § - 8 -3 - #DIVIO1 S -
15 Federal Permit Fees $ - $ - 8 -5 - #DIVIO! S -
16 Local Permit Feas s - 8 -3 -5 - #DIV/Or S .
17 Transportation S - 3 - 8 -5 - #DIVIDt §
18 Telephons / Fax / Postage $ - - 3 - 8§ - SOV $
18 Reproduction 3 7,493.23 § 7,36765 S 12558 § 7.483.23 100% % -
20 Addn! ins for 1MM (2MM total} 2014 § 2000 3% 2,000 § - 3 2,000 $00% % -
21 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM lotal) 2015 § 2,000 § 2,000 § - § 2,000 100% $
22 Addnlins for IMM (2MM total) 2016 § 2000 $ -5 2000 § 2,000 100% §
23 Master Planning per Contract & 21,330 § 21,330 $ - 8 21,330 100% 3
24 Sound System Consuit / Design $ 19,800 § 11,700 § 8100 § 19,800 100% §
25 Pond Exp and Aerators 5 4,674 § 4674 § ) 4,674 100% S
$ 150,000.00 $ 134,274.65 § 12,9/558 § 147,540.98 GE8% S 2,750.02

TOTALS i $ 2,515,316 'S 2,945,000.65 5 150,075.58 . § - 2,504,165.58 100% §  11,i50.02




ARCETECTURE / ENGINEERING / TECANSLOEY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834  tei (252) 7570333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 8

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309 .
2900 Mink Point Bivd.
Beaufort, SC 29902
ATTN: Mr. Joe Cook
RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 21328
New Riverside Road, Bluffton, SC
| SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP  COMP TO DATE
Schematic Design 15% $315,000.00 100% $ 315,000.00
Design Development 20% $420,000,00 100% $ 420,000.00
Construction Documents 40% $840,000.00 100%, $ 840,000.00
Bidding 5% $105,000.00 100% $ 105,000.00
Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 98% $ 411,600.00
{BASIC COMPENSATION 100% $2,100,000.00 100% $ 2,091,600.00 |
FIXED FEE $  2,100,000.00
|ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT AMOUNT _ PAID TO DATE _ COMP TO DATE DUE THIS INV_ |
AMEND 001 - Battery $ 190,000.00 $ 180.000.00 $ 190.000.00 $ -
AMEND 002 - Batt Ck W 3 7.921.00 § 7.921.00 § 7.921.00 3 -
AMEND 004 - Batt Ck redes $ 67,395.00 § 8738500 § 6739500 $ -
{TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES § 265,216.00 |
[AMENDMENT 003 REIMBURSABLE COSTS (§$150,000) |
PAID TODATE  COMP TO DATE DUE THIS INV
Surveys § 5340000 § 53400.00 $ -
Traffic Studies $ 3,728.00 § 3,728.00 $ -
Soils / Geotechnical § 3082500 § 3082500 $ -
Archaelogical Studies
Federal Permit Fees
Local Permit Fees
Transportation -
Telephone / Fax / l 7 é 0{‘
Reproduction $ 736765 § 7,493.23 3 125.58 .35 ! 7
Additional Ins Premium from 1MM to 2MM - 2013 $ 2000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ -
Additional Ing Premium from 1MM to 2MM - 2015 $ 200000 8§ 2,000.00 3 -
Additional Ins Premium from 1MM to 2MM - 2016 $ - 3 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Master Planning for project - additional cost per contract $§ 21,33000 $ 2133000 3 -
Sound system consulting and design $ 1170000 $ 19,800.00 3 8,100.00 d‘j )
Pond expansion and aerators - consulting and design § 467375 $ 467375 3 - 3 ‘; /
|TOTAL REIMBURSABLE COSTS $ 137,02440 $ 147,249.98 ] § } {7,{ /
[TOTAL SERVICES TO DATE: $ 2,504,165.98 | 6;',/? &~ [4
)
{LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $ 2,376,340.40 | 5 2 S" 3 5 2 i 5_
[PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: o s 1zrssss] S 5 ! 7 { 5 L 1
g J
RECORD OF PAYMENTS 5 4 ’L/{ 3 0 21{. 5
Na INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT 5 $ I
<«
1 1712014 212014 |5 28025000 ﬁ/{ / / 4
2 8/22/2014 7/14/12014 $ 45675000
3 811112014 8/31/2014 $ 757727.50 .
4 12/19/2014 2122018 $ 43503946
5 4/12/2015 51512015 $ 145,860.98 .
&) 6/24/2015 712012015 $ 63,413.33 i é
7 21212016 322016 |5 237,299.42 ﬂ/ /3
B8 9/2/2016
S
10
PAID TO DATE: § 2,376,340.40
1 91612016

HITE iNV RIVER HS No 8 xlsx



Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 51523

James Hite Date 04/01/2016
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130252 New Riverside 8-12 School, BCSD

For services rendered through March 31,2016

Contract Percent Prior Fee

Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering : 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engirieering 133,560.00 10000  133,560.00 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 5,040.00 000 0.00
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 95.00 34,018.82 1,891.18 1,890.00

Total  252,000.00 99.25  248,218.82 1,891.18 1,890.00

Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables

- " Billed
Rate Amount

42.00

24 X 36 B&w Bond Sheets

BJWSA
Electronic File Transfers Ue % 20,
surveryor files '
v Invoice total 1,952.00
Aging Summary ;ﬁ:? j ’
Invoice Number In :‘w;é ; nt Over 30 Over 80 Over 80 Over 120
51523 o 5000 4 00
Ti e Do 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7245 +

Heath E. Duncan
Senior Project Manager

PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250
Page 1



Ward
dwards

ENGINETER NG

Hite Associates, PC
James Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

For services rendered through May 31,2016

Invoice number

Date

51661
06/05/2016

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 133,560.00 100.00 133,560.00 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 97.00 35,908.82 1,134.00 757.18
Total 252,000.00 99.55 250,108.82 1,134.00 757.18
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables
Miles
Electronic File Transfers
BJWSA . b
W Invoice total 797.68
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Qutstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
51661 06/05/2016 797.68 797.68
Total 797.68 797.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Heath E. Duncan
Senior Project Manager
PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250

Page 1



3/20/2016 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

Ups a4
@@S Shipment Receipt /
Transaction Date: 29 Mar 2016 B Tracking Number: 122293690393086173

Address information

Ship To: Ship From: Retum Address:

Beaufort County School District Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Assodates, pc

Alin: Joe Cook ‘James Hitg Roberl Edmondson

2900 Mink Point Bivd 28600 Meridian Drive 2600 Merldian Drive

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

Guaranteed By: End of Day Thursday, Mar 31,2016

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 792US8D
Transportation 758UsSD
Fuel Surcharge 0.34 USD

Payment Information }

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: : 792 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 745USD

7A5USD

Total Charges:

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
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of Hiability for loss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Taiff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
liabitity limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
§70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package Is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i} a domestic shipment;
{ii) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iii) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonabie time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived, The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiabie instruments tendered In payment of C.0.D. will be

accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

hitps /fwww.ups.com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default___PrintWindowPage&key=receiptWindow&type=htm!&loc=en_US&instr=A&doc=shipmert_1098767... 1/4



215/2016 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

w?S Shipment Receipt

75

Transaction Date: 15 Feb 2016 Tracking Number: 1Z22293690393715466

Address Information
Ship To: Ship From: Retum Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodates, PC Hite Associatas, pc
Atin: Mary Gillies James Hite Robert Edmondson
2900 Mink Point Bivd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT 5C 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.51bs Other Packaging
(2.0 Ibs billable)

: UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service:” - : ) : © UPS Ground Service

Delivery Date: End of Day Wednesday, Feb 17,2016

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 8.66 USD
Transportation 825USD

Fuel Surcharge 041USD

Payment information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 223369

Charges: ’ 886 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotlated Charges: 8.14USD

Total Charges: 8.14 USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a custormer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for international services.

Responslbility for Loss or Damage

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liabllity for loss or damage, a
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
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of vaiue on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months after defivery of the package (sixty days for intemational shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deamed walved. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. Afl checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper’s risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www,ups.com,

hitps:/iwww ups.com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default___PrintWindowPage&key=receiptWindow&type=html&loc=en_US8instr=A&doc=shipment_105585... 1A



2/19/2016

‘ " Shipment Receipt | & ‘,SQB

g

UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 19 Feb 2016 Tracking Number: 122293690396771971
Address Information

Ship To: Ship From: Retum Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Assodates, pc

Aln: Anthony Pernice James Hite Robert Edmondson
2900 Mink Paint Bivd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT SC 299026873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

Package information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0bs Other Packaging
(1.0 ibs billable)

UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Ground Service

Delivery Date: End of Day Tuesday, Feb 23, 2016

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 796 USD -
Transportation 7.58 USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.38 USD

Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Acoount 228369
Charges: 796 USD
A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment
Negotiated Charges: 748 USD
Tetal Charges: 748 USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the dlsplayed‘reference rates,

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for intemational services.

Responsibllity for Loss or Damage '

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of labllity for loss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Canditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
ligbility limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a vaiue of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set farth In the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(if) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iii) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level salscted; (iv) pracessed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commeodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for intemational shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for intermational shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D, amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable Instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D, will be

accepled by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

httpsJ/www.ups.com/uis/create?AcﬁonOriginPair=defauIl___PrintWindowPage&key=receiptWindow&type=html&Ioc=en_US&instr=A&doc=shipment 997293... 11



JAMES S. BRAWLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Consulting in Sound System & Acoustic Design
115 Brookwood Drive
Clemson, South Carolina 29631
864-654-5539, cell 864-506-4351, jsbrawley@AOL.com

Invoice for Production Systems Consulting Services

Via Email
Date: August 31, 2016
To: Mr. James Hite jgh@hiteassoc.com
Hite Associates
2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834
2527570333
Project: May River High School, Bluffton, SC — Production Systems
Project: May River High School
JSB&A Project Number : 3-20380
From: Jim Brawley

Project Phase: Fee: Systems from proposal signed May 27, 2015

Phase 1: programming, design and budget: systems $ 3,200 paid
Phase 2: construction documents & specs $ 6,000 paid
Documents revision and bid review $ 2,500 paid
Total for design and bid documents fees to BGA
Engineers //$—l-l',700 Gq;,l /
This Billing
Phase 3a: Submittal review 51,200
Phase 3b: Construction observations

$800 per site visit against $ 2,400 atlowance
Phase 4: On site proof of performance, training and sign off

2 extended on-site visits 54,500

Total project construction services fees

Activity since 12-29-16

2-2-16 Carol Fullex equipment list review
2-8-16 Equipment submittal review
2-25-16 Jim Bang ballfield speaker review
3-18-16 Shop drawing submittal review
3-26-16 Lectern finish

4-25-16 Sports field submittal review



6-3-16
7-5-16
7-6-16
7-5-16
7-27-16
7-28-16
7-29-16
7-29-16
8-1-16

Touchscreen submittal review

BSS DSP Design file - programming

Touchscreen comments and review — paging control
BSS DSP Design file

On site commission - auditorium

On site commission - gymnasium, ball fields

On site commission — Long Distance Learning
Punch list report

Screen positions in LDL

This project is complete.

Total amount due this invoice $8,100

Terms; Net 30 days

Please note our Federal ID# 57-0722756




HITE ASSOCIATES PC 7 00176300

07/1 0/2015 121 413 53
06/23/2015 621329 NEW RIVER RlDGE ACADEMY PROJ# 50825379 539513 5 58,000.
06/23/2015 |621328 NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL PROJ 51525397 539513 5100 63,413.33
. . Vend k k
o™,  Beaufort County School District Number T Numoer
: W Post Office Drawer 309 11215 07/10/2015 001 76300
V85005 ATe3 AT, Beaufort South Carolina 29901-0309 . )
glﬁr‘éﬁ!ﬁ]om DISTRICT Accounts Payable

$121,413.53

Pay One Hundred Twenty Ohe Thousand Four Hundred Thirteen DOLLARS and 53 cents *™****

To The
Order OF HITE ASSOCIATES PC

migehrr,  File Copy
- Non-negotiable

Beaufort County School District
, Post Office Drawer 309
2ADDNIAININ Beaufort, South Carolina. 29901-0309
EUNTYSHO:ELQ%E - Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

00176300

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERID!AN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834



3

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT FVY 15

Beaufort County School District

PROJECT NAME:

AJE PROJECT NUMBER:
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER:
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

21328
53625397 539513 51001

New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)

%7/{//5/
s

App No: 6 App Date: 06/23/15 To Owner:
Contr. Date: 11/20/13 Beaufort County School District
Period To: 06/23/15 PO Drawer 309

Beaufort, SC 29901-0309

Attn: Scott Lacy

From:

Hite Associates, P.C.
2600 Meridian Dr.
Greenville, NC 27834

Distribution To:

Project Manager - Joe Cook

FP&C Assistant - Mary Gillies

ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

1, ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM To; Finance \ $2,100,000.00
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM To: Accounts Payable $265,316.00

3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM : $150,000.00

4. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE JUN 30 205 $2,515,316.00 1~
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE Construction

(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) Beaufol’t

6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE

e ing & ;
Facilii®s P(\;%nunn‘?ygSchoo\ District

$1,785,000.00

+ (Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) $236,816.00
7. ~ REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE REQE‘&\JED
; * (Column F line 46 on Continuation Worksheet) o $117,225.28
& o g Y
8. oo TOTAL EARNED « L b £
oo  nnn fp\\{ﬁ“\g\‘/
o {Line 5 plus £ifié & pilis Lins 7) L WS v $2,139,041.28
‘ o
[N 2R} 55 o e + \{ P\\.ju .
+ |LESS PREVIQUS LERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT B

e %Iﬁne 10 from E’)rior ii‘ertificate)

$2,075,627.95

© CURRENTFEAYMENTDUE =

$63413.33

~ BALANCE,TQ FIN!SH
" dline 4 less Ling 81285 Line 9)

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

$376,274.72

N

4

qi1

-

O

>

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

PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED 2\{\10 PAYMENTS RECEIVED F?WVER AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED. ‘ 4 .

o

n@.}g’/
Hite Associates, PC 6/23/2015
Architect / Engineer Date
Joe Cook & - A7 7‘7/
Project Manager Date

C-27K

ﬂ///?

Robert Oetting, PE

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer

Phyllis White

Chief Operational Services Officer

4

Signature Date



CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)

A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21328

BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001

BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

App No: 6 A/E:

App Date: 06/23/15 Hite Associates, P.C.

Period To: 06/23/15

A B : : Lo e
Item No.. ... -1Descriptionof Work - . 2/ i iiScheduled.:
; D Y Value'
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,100,000
1 Schematic Design - 15% $ 315,000 % 315,000 $ 315,000 100%_$ -
2 Design Development - 20% $ 420,000 % 420,000 $ 420,000 100% $ -
3 Construction Documents - 40% $ 840,000 § 840,000 $ - $ 840,000 100% 3 -
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% $ 105,000 $ 105,000 $ -9 105,000 100%_$ -
5 $ 420,000 $ 42,000 $ 63,000 $ 105,000 25% $ 315,000
$ 2,100,000 % 1,722,000 $ 63,000 $ 1,785,000 85% $ 315,000
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ 265,316
6 AMEND 001 - Battery Creek CATE $ 190,000 § 161,500 $ -3 161,500 85% % 28 500
7 AMEND 002 - Batt Ck W & Sewer 3 7921 % 7921 % - % 7.921 100% % -
8 AMEND 003 - Reimbursables SEE BELOW
9 AMEND 004 - Batt Ck redesign $ 67395 67395 _§ -3 67,395 100%..% -
10 ) $ -8 - % -.$ - #DIV/OL § -
[ -
$ 265,316 % 236,816 $ - $ 236,816 89% $ 28,500
REIMB EXP (AMEND 003) $ 150,000 )
11 Surveys $ 50,650 % 50,650 _§ -5 50,650 100%. & - !
12 Traffic Studies $ 5350 $ 3,728 $ 3,728 70% $ 1,622
13 $ 30825 % 30,825 % -3 30,825 100% _$ -
14 Archaelogical Studies $ -3 -8 -5 - #DIV/O! § -
15 Federa! Permit Fees $ -3 -3 -3 - #DIVIO!L § -
16 Local Permit Fees $ - % -5 - % - #DIVAQL $ -
17 Transportation $ -8 - 5 - % - #DIV/OE § -
18 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ - % -5 - % - #DIV/O!_$ -
19 Reproduction $ 6,692.28 $ 6,692.28 § 41283 § 6,692.28 100% _$ -
20 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM total) 2014 $ 2000 $ 2,000 $ - 3 2,000 100% $ -
21 Addnl ins for TMM (2MM total) 2015 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ - $ 2,000 5 o 100% = & -
22 Master Planning per Contract [ 21,330 § 21,330 % - 5 21,330 S o D0% 8 -
$ 150,00000 $ 117,22528 §$ 41283 $ 117,225.28 e Y e 18%,8 7 32,774.72
\\\
“TOTALS. - T § 2515316 § 207604128 % 5

M@.ﬂ\wiu.




RRCNTECTURE / ENCREIRING / TECENOLACY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834  tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 6 : F 7/ f 5/

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309

2900 Mink Point Blvd.

Beaufort, SC 20902

ATTN: Mr. Scott Lacy, Mr. Joe Cook

RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 21328
New Riverside Road, Bluffton, SC

[ SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP __ COMP TO DATE
Schematic Design 15% $315,000.00 100% $ 315,000.00

Design Development 20% $420,000.00 100% $ 420,000.00
Construction Documents 40% $840,000.00 100% $  840,000.00

Bidding 5% $105,000.00 100% $ 105,000.00
Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 25% $ 105,000.00

[BASIC COMPENSATION 100% $2,100,000.00 85% $ 1,785,000.00

FIXED FEE $  2,100,000.00

|ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT AMOUNT _ PAID TO DATE _ GOMP TO DATE DUE THIS INV
AMEND 001 - Battery $ 190,000.00 $ 161,500.00 $ 161,500.00 $ -
AMEND 002 - Batt Ck W $ 7,921.00 $ 7,921.00 $ 7,921.00 $ -
AMEND 004 - Batt Ck redes $ 67,395.00 $ 67,395.00 § 67,395.00 $ -
ITOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ 236,816.00 |

JAMENDMENT 003 _REIMBURSABLE COSTS ($150,000) J

PAID TODATE  COMP TO DATE DUE THIS INV
Surveys $ 50,650.00 $ 50,650.00 3 -
Traffic Studies $§ 3728.00 § 3,728.00 3 -
Soils / Geotechnical $ 3082500 $  30,825.00 $ -
Archaelcgical Stedies
Federal Parmit'rees
Local Permit Fees GG
Transportation o - .
Telephone / Fax/ LR
o + ¢ Reproduction $ 6,279.45 § 6,692.28 $ 412.83
. Additional'Ihs Fremium from 1I\f.l\/| o 2MM - 2013 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ -
Additional|seRremium from:1MM to 2MM - 2015 $ 2,000.00 § 2,000.00 $ -
*"Master Planning for pro;ect additjonal cost per contract $  21,330.00 &  21,330.00 $ -
1 GaeEa G u
i ITOTAL REIMBURSABLE cosTS” $ 117,225.28 ]
b 7 ‘_7!‘
. x i OTA’ SERVICES TO DATE: $ 2,139,041.28 | j 7
o ILESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $ 2,075,627.95 |
G {PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: 8 M
s~/ 00 |\
RECORD OF PAYMENTS 5 /52 $- 3 ﬁ 7 53 75/3
No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 1/7/2014 21172014 $  280,250.00 /Z ,7/6“’ / /_.5'—
2 6/22/2014 7/14/2014 $ 456,750.00
3 8/11/2014 8/31/2014 $ 757,727.50
4 12/19/2014 21212015 $ 435,039.46
5 4/12/2015 5/15/2015 $ 145,860.99
6
7
8
]
10
PAID TO DATE: $ 2,075,627.95

1 6/23/2015 HITE INV RIVER HS No 6 xlsx



| WS T

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT }Z’

Beaufort County School District Van
217/ /
PROJECT NAME: New Davis Road Pre K-8 School (RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY)
AJE PROJECT NUMBER: 21329
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 50825379 539513 50000
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:
. —
App No: 6 App Date: 06/23/15 To Owner: o
Contr, 2a ncﬁ/20/1 Beaufort County School District " Hite Associates, P.C.
1 Rt T}J 1S PQ@/,QB PO Drawer 309 ' 2600 Meridian Dr.
1o p\GCO\‘m Beaufort, SC 29901-0309 Greenville, NC 27834
\! 1 ?L%\S ATTN: Scott Lacy T Drstribution To:
SU\— o Project Manager - Athony Pernice
\yuCt\O FP&C Assistant - Mary Gillies
& C nsx"\lc.if.\ct
s PlatT e TRG
s 1
ARCHITECW’TELI@HNE@@%{\A PLICATION FOR PAYMENT
(i
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $1,172,917.00 v~
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM $86,825.00 —
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM /7 /f) $150,000.00 ¥
4, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE e e Do $1,409,742.00
. mE
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE % RECEIVED
(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) ® $1,126,000.32
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE jUL - 2 2615 B
(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) truction $86,825.00
Facilities Planning & CQ”iSDrsmct
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE Beaufcrt Coun‘iy Schoo |
5 «7%,  (ColumnF line 43 on Continuation Worksheet) $105,423.27
8 - TOTAL EARNSD
PP ¥ (L|ne 5 psLILS(PI(D% g plus Line 7) $1,318,248.59 \//

'-'LESS EREVJ()US CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
9Line 9 pius fine, D from prior Certificate)

Nasaas T BALANCE TQ FINISH e
ot (Line 4 Iess ; |ne glessLine9) $91,493.41

5 QGG !f{s\;(l'l

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Coae
THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMQUNT; THAT ALL THE AMOUNTSHAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH

PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED AND PQYMENTS RECEIVED FROM Q # AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED. ‘ ’

Hite Associates, PC

6/23/2015
Architect / Engineer Date
Anthony Pernice it L&
Project Manager Date

715

Date /
Phyllis White 7 f

o
Chief Operational Services Officer SignMe Date

Robert Oetting, PE

Facilities Planning and Construction Officer




PROJECT NAME: New Davis Road Pre K-8 School (RIVER RIDGE ACADEMY)

A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21329
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 50825379

539545 £0000
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER: : T

App No: 6
App Date: 06/23/15
Period To: 06/23/15

e

A/E:

Hite Associates, P.C.

BASIC COMPENSATION 1,172,917.00
1 Schematic Design - 15% 17593755 § 175,937.55 $ 175,937.55 100% $ -
2 Design Development - 20% 23458340 §$ 234,583.40 $ 234,583.40 100% $ -
3 Construction Documents - 40% 469,166.80 § 469,166.80 $ 469,166.80 100% $ -
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% 5864585 § 58,645.85 3 58,645.85 100% $ -
5 Construction Administration - 20% 23458340 § 131,366.70 $ 46,016.68 § 187,666.72 80% 46,316.68
$ 1,172,917.00 § 1,069,700.30 3 46,91668 § 1,126,000.32 96% $ 46,916.68
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ -
6 AMEND 001 Tiller Annex Work $ 3,975.00 § 3,975.00 $ 3,975.00 100% $ -
7 AMEND 002 WardE auth 8-5-14 3 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 $ 45,000.00 100% $ -
8 AMEND 002 WardE auth 7-1-14 $ 11,245.00 $ 11,245.00 $ 11,245.00 100% § -
9 AMEND 002 WardE auth 4-15-14 $ 6,450.00 $ 6,450.00 $ 6,450.00 100% $ -
10 AMEND 002 WardE auth 3-7-14 $ 20,155.00 $ 20,155.00 $ 20,155.00 100% §$ -
£ 86,825.00 §$ 86,825.00 $ - $ 86,825.00 100% $ -
AMEND 003 REIMB EXPENSES $ 150,000.00
11 Surveys $ 66,265.00 § 64,860.00 $ 1,405.00 $ 66,265.00 100% $ -
12 Soils { Geotechnical Services $ 11,824.00 $ 11,824.00 3 11,824.00 100% $ -
13 Environmental / Archeological $ 10,592.66 $ 10,592.66 $ 10,592.66 100% $ -
14 Federal Permit Fees 3 - $ - $ - #DIVIO! § -
15 Local Permit Fees 3 - 8 - $ - #DIV/OT $ -
16 Transportation $ - $ - $ - #DIV/Ol $ -
17 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ - % - $ - #DIV/OL § -
18 Reproduction 3 6,441.61 $ 6,396.43 § 4518 § 6,441.61 100% $ -
19 Addnl ins for 1TMM (2MM total) $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 3 2,000.00 100% $ -
20 Traffic Consulting $ 8,300.00 $ 8,050.00 § 250.00 § 8,300.00 100% $ -
21
22
$ 150,000.00 § 103,723.09 § 1,700.18 § 105,423.27 70% $ 44,576.73
CTOTALS $::::1;409,742.00 1,260,248:39 4% 91749341




Hite associates

ARCHITECTURE / ENGNEERING / TECHNOLOGY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834  tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE Nop

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PO Drawer 309

2900 Mink Point Blvd.

Beaufort, SC 29902

ATTN: Robert Qetting, PE / Scott Lacy

e NEW PK-8 SCHOOL (River Ridge Academy) @
Davis Road, Bluffton, SC "

[ SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP AMT DUE |
Schematic Design 15% $175,937.55 100% $ 175937.55
Design Devslopment 20% $234,583.40 100% $ 234,583.40
Construction Documents 40% $469,166.80 100% $  469,166.80
Bidding 5% $58,645.85 100% $  58,645.85
Construction Administration  20% $234,583.40 80% S 187,666.72
[BASIC COMPENSATION 100% $1,172,917.00 96% $ 1,126,000.32 |

FIXED FEE $  1,172,917.00

[ADDITIONAL SERVICES
6 AMEND 001 JK Tiller work on annexation $ 3,975.00
7 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 8-5-14 $  45,000.00
8 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 7-1-14 11,245.00
9 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 4-15-14 6,450.00
10 AMEND 002 Ward Edwards authorized 3-7-14 20,155.00
[TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES $  86,825.00 |
[AMENDMENT 003 REIMBURSABLE COSTS ($150,000)
11 Surveys $  66,265.00
12 Soils,/ Geptechnical $  11,824.00
13 qurﬂenta?l $ 10,592.66
14 Federal Permit Fees $ -
15 Local Permit Fees voaw $ -
16 Transportatior p 3 N
. 17 Telephone /Fax/ $ -
+ ¢ 18 Reproduction 2 $ 6,441.61
saseaee 19 Addofidsior IMM @MM__ s $ 2,000.00
20 Traffie@oncuiting s & $ 8,300.00
[TOZAL AMEND 003 REIMB COSTS $  105,423.27 |

[TOTAL SERVICES: $ 1,318,248.59 | ( } '7 6;
g %

[LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $ 1,260,248.39 |

[PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: _§~ 58,000.20 |

RECORD OF PAYMENTS

No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 1/7/2014 2/15/2014 | §  224,855.00
2 4/21/2014 5/10/2014 | § 533,311.22
3 8/12/2014 10/1/2014 | § 184,142.38
4 12/19/2014 2/2/2015 $  222,227.52
5 4112/2015 4/20/2015 | § 95,712.27
6 6/23/2015
7
8
9
10
PAID TO DATE: $ 1,260,248.39

1 6/23/2015 NO 6 HITE INV RRA.xisx



Surveying Consultants, Inc.

- Post Office Box 2395
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910

Phone: 843-8

15-3304

2600 Merid

Hite Associates, PC

ian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834

Ordered by:

Heath Duncan

Prepared for:

Beaufort County School Dist.

Job No,

SC130199G

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

6/5/2015

16696

Raider Drive
Bluffton, SC

River Ridge Academy

04/29/1% -/Q;S;(ZO/IS
Subdivisien Plat to divide off BYWSA Lift Station with easement and set
new preperty. corng3c®.

5
]

) 6]

Total Amount Due

1,405.00

$1,405.00

PLEASE SHOW JOB NUMBER ON CHECK

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT




4132016 : UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

45849

Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 13 Apr 2015 Tracking Number: 1Z22293690181061563

;‘v;iTPt'alCha(gas;:&s “ « g g v 2518 USD

F:'{" Address Information

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodales, PC Hite Assodales, pc

Al Mr. Anthony Pemice James Hite Robert Edmondsdn
Procurement Ofiice 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
2900 Mink Point Bhd GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 Telephone252-757-0333 Telephone:262-757-0333

_] Package information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value ‘Reference Numbers

1. 1.01bs Cther Packaging
(1.0 lbs biliable)

}{E}; LIPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options
]

Service; UPE Next Day Air

Guaranteed By: 10:30 AM Tuesday, Apr 14, 2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal; 38.98 USD
Transportation 34.35USD
Fuel Surcharge 183USD

Fgﬁj Payment information
[

Bill Shipping Charges to; Shipper's Account 229369
2 :
Charges: & ¢ 35.98 USD

A dlsceunt

S

has bee ‘vapphed to the Daily rates for this shipment

Kegotiated Cﬁarges: N 2648 USD

g i [

¢ Your invelse mfw vary fror? i the dispiayed reference rates.

Ed

o0 delwery and; guarantee mfw?n“anun see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
o

Raspunsibiﬂ?y tor Loss or Dal
UPS's ilabthtyx or leag ar damage: theach domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $300, Which is a reasonable value under the circurnstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or demage, a
shipper may detiare<a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tarifii Terms and Conditions of Service ("JPS Terms”) at www.ups.com for UPS's
liabiiity lirmits, maximum declared values, and other tenns of service, UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than §50,000. The only exception o the $50,000 per packags fimil is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requiremients. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment,
{ii) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (jiii) 2 UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selecled; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v} does not contain
hazardous malerial or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months afler delivery of the package {sixty days for internaticnal shipments), or in the
case of failure to make defivery, nine months after a reasonable lime for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deermned waived, The
entry of 8 C.0.D. amount Is not & declaration of value for cardage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepied by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions conlained In the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

hitos:/eww uos.comiuis/ereata?ActionOricinPalr=default  PrintWindowPaoeRkev=receintWindow&iveeshtmi&loc=en US&instr=A8doc=shioment 761158... 41
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ENGI NEERI

Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 50882

James Hite Date 05/05/2015

2600 Meridian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834 ' Project 130251 New Davis Road PreK-8 Schoo!,
BCSD

For services rendered through April 30,2015

Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 28,150.00 100.00 28,150.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering ' 63,337.50 100.00 63,337.50 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 186,890.00 100.00 16,890.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 4,222.50 100.00 4,222.50 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 28,150.00 90.00 22,520.00 2,815.00 2,815.00
Amendment (Approved Mar. 11, 2014) 20,000.00 100.00 20,000.00 0.00 0,00
Amendment (Approved Apr. 16, 2014) 6,450.00 100.00 6,450.00 0.00 0.00
Amendment (Approved Jul. 24, 2014) 11,245,00 100.00 11,245.00 0.00 0.00
' Total 178,445.00 98.42 172,815.00 2,815.00 2,815.00
Bus Intersection Consulting for R. Oetting
Professignal fges
e cone Hours _Rate
- g 2.00 125.00
elmbursabie Expenses” poan
Billed
Units Rate Amount
2.00 10.00 2000 ="

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Qutstanding Current QOver 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
50882 05/05{2015 3,085.00 3,085.00

Total 3,085.00 3,085,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837,5250

Page 1



00181625

iy VT sice’Descrption RO.Num
02/12/2016 NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH 21328 BCS
53625392 539513 5100 28,500.00
53625397 539516 50000 2,750.00
53625397 539521 50005 17,049.12
. . Vend
P Beaufort County School District Number Date: Nomber
W Post Office Drawer 309 11215 03/04/2016 001 81 625
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309
§E&Q£Q§E Accounts Payable

$237,299.12

Pay Two Hundred Thirty Seven Thousand Two Hundred Ninety Nine DOLLARS and 12 cents ******

To7he  LITE ASSOCIATES PC F " I C
Order Of n
20D MERDIAN DRV e Lopy
Non-negotiable
AP

wmwh"'““mtuo%r% Beaufort County School District
W " Post Office Drawer 309
AALIDNINTS IS Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309

BEAUFORT

COURTY SCHOOL ISTRICT Accounts Payable

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED

00181625

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Beaufort County School District

PROJECT NAME:

A/E PROJECT NUMBER:
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER:
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:

21328
53625397 539513 51001

New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)

7~

1%

%/23/‘/{

App No: 7 App Date: 02/12/16 To Owner:
Contr. Date: 11/20/13
Period To: 02/12/16 PO Drawer 309

Beaufort, SC 29901-0309

Beaufort County School District

From:

Hite Associates, P.C.
2600 Meridian Dr.
Greenville, NC 27834 p

Atin: Scott Lacy Distribution To: Ve
, %«:’MMW W, ) i f/ ;_,r‘f
Project Manager’ /f ;Lae .CO0k P
FP&C Asystanf 4Maw GI//IE\S f‘f‘" ,,,ff'
AR

ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

;y/}\ ;’fw
\:‘\“ix""‘*«‘ \‘\ d

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 000 00
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM C //(’[ 316
3. REIMBURSIBLES CONTRACT SUM 0’7/33 50 00
4, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $2,515,316.00
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet) $1,974,000.00
6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE
(Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) $265,316.00
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE RECEIVED
(Column F line 46 on Continuation Worksheet) $137,024.40
L T
8. TOTAL EARNED MAR @ 1 2016
(Line 5 plus Line 6 plus Line 7) BY ACCOLINT $2,376,340.40
IS pavapi e P07
9. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
(Line 10 from prior Certificate) $2,139,041.28
100 CURRENT PAYMENT DUE: $237,290.12
11. BALANCE TO FINISH

(Line 4 less Line 8 less Line 9)

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

$138,975.60

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND MATERIALS
SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT THE ABOVE IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT, THAT ALL THE AMOYNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR WORK WHICH

PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENT WERE ISSUED
NOT BEEN RECIEIVED.

D PAYMENTS RECEIVED FROM QYWNER AND THAT THE CURRENT PAYMENT HAS

Hite Associates, PC 2/12/2016

Architect / Engineer Signature Date

Joe Cook . ,,{ . .ﬁﬁ’/ gy
Project Manager S/gn Day/

Robert Oetting, PE % ,%’ Z— /Z, g// ;”
Facilities Planning and Construction Officer Sign. tufe Date

Phyllis White e é?é // l
Chief Operational Services Officer S/’g‘r‘ﬂa/tué Date



APP #7

51525397 539513 51001 $189,000.00

53625392 539513 51001 $28,500.00

53625397 539516 50000 $2,750.00 \\N\ y/Z
53625397 539521 50000 $17,049.12 2/2?

$237,299.12 / )
(b 7/3]e

Created by: Louis Ackerman

On: 6/30/09

H:\ConstructiomOPEN CONTRACTS SCHEDULES FY16
Revised: 2/23/2016



CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)
A/E PROJECT NUMBER: 21328
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:
App No: 7 A/E:
App Date: 02/12/16 Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To: 02/12/16
A B C C D AE Fos L : G +H
item No. “1Description of Work"" Scheduiled Waork-Completed.’: Py Total Completed.: - i R % Balance to
. Value : : : g e : : e S Finish
Prev. App..- ... ..|lhis:Period
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,100,000
1 Schematic Design - 15% $ 315,000 $ 315,000 $ 315,000 100% $ -
2 Design Development - 20% $ 420,000 $ 420,000 $ 420,000 100% $ -
3 Construction Documents - 40% $ 840,000 $ 840,000 $ - 3 840,000 100% $ -
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% 3 105,000 $ 105,000 $ - 5 105,000 100% $ -
5 Construction Administration - 20% $ 420,000 $ 105,000 $ 189,000 $ 294,000 70% $ 126,000
3 2,100,000 § 1,785,000 § 189,000 $ 1,974,000 94% $ 128,000
ADDITIONAL SERVICES $ 265,316
[} AMEND 001 - Battery Creek CATE $ 190,000 $ 161,500 $ 28,500 $ 190,000 100% $ -
7 AMEND 002 - Batt Ck W & Sewer $ 7,921 § 7921 % - % 7,921 100% § -
8 AMEND 003 - Reimbursables SEE BELOW -
9 AMEND 004 - Batt Ck redesign $ 67,395 § 67,395 $ - $ 67,395 100% $ -
5 s % g 3 5 #DIV/0l § -
m -
3 265316 § 236,816 $ 28,500 § 265,316 T00% $ S
REIMB EXP (AMEND 003) $ 150,000
11 Suiveys $ 53,400 § 50,650 $ 2,750 $ 53,400 100% $ -
12 Traffic Studies 3 5350 $ 3,728 $ 3,728 70% $ 1,622
13 Soils / Geotechnical Services $ 30,825 § 30,825 $ - 8 30,825 100% $ -
14 - Archaelogical Studies $ - % - $ -3 - #DIV/OL $ -
15 Federal Permit Fees $ - 8 - $ - 8 - #DIV/OL § -
16 Local Permit Fees $ - % - $ - 3 - #DIV/OL § -
17 Transportation $ - 8 - § - % - #DIV/OY § -
18 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ - 8 - $ - $ - #DIV/OL § -
19 Reproduction $ 7,367.65 $ 6,602.28 % 67537 § 7,367.65 100% % -
20 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM total) 2014 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $° - 3 2,000 100% $ -
21 Addnl ins for MM (2MM total) 2015 $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ - 0% 2,000 100% $ -
22 Master Planning per Contract $ 21,330 § 21,330 $ - % 21,330 100% $ -
23 Sound System Consult / Design $ 19,800 $ - $ 11,700 $ 11,700 59% $ 8,100
24 Pond Exp and Aerators $ 4674 § - % 4,674 % 4,674 100% $ -
$ 150,000.00 $ 117,22528 $ 19,799.12 § 137,024.40 91% $ 12,975.60

TOTALS $ 2,515,316 .$ 2,139,041:28 ~§...237,200.12: - § 2,376,340,40 7000 : i +04%-§. . 138,975.60




Hitn associates

ARCHITEGTURE / ENGINEERING / TECHNOLOGY
2600 Meridian Drive / Greenville, NC 27834  tel (252) 757-0333

STATEMENT / INVOICE No. 7

TO: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PO Drawer 309
2900 Mink Point Blvd.
Beaufort, SC 29902

ATTN. Mr. Scott Lacy, Mr. Joe Cook

RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 21328
; New Riverside Road, Bluffton, SC
lr SERVICE . % FEE AMOUNT % COMP  COMP TO DATE
Schematic Design 15% $315,000.00 100% $ 315,000.00
Design Development 20% $420,000.00 100% $ 420,000.00
Construction Documents 40% $840,000.00 100% $ 840,000.00
Bidding 5% $105,000.00 100% $ 105,000.00
Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 70% $ 294,000.00
]BASIC CONPENSATION 100% $2,100,000.00 94% $ 1,974,000.00 4]
FIXED FEE $ 2,100,000.00
{ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT AMOUNT _ PAID TO DATE __ COMP TO DATE DUE THIS INV_ |
AMEND 001 - Battery $ 190,000.,00 $ 161,500.00 $ 190,000.00 $ 28,500.00
AMEND 002 - Batt Ck W $ 7,921.00 § 7,921.00 % 7,921.00 $ -
AMEND 004 - Batt Ck redes 3 67,385.00 $ 67,395.00 $ 67,395.00 $ -
[TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES $  265,316.00 ]
[AMENDMENT 003 REIMBURSABLE COSTS ($150,000) |
PAID TODATE ~ COMP TO DATE DUE THIS INV
Surveys 2750 $ 50,650.00 $ 53,400.00 $ 2,750.00
Traffic Studies $ 3,728.00 $ 3,728.00 $ -
Soils / Geotechnical $ 30,825.00 $ 30,825.00 $ -
Archaelogical Studies
Federal Permit Fees
Local Permit Fees
Transportation
Telephone / Fax/
Reproduction 675.37 3 6,602.28 $ 7,367.65 $ 675.37
Additional Ins Premium from 1MM to 2MM - 2013 $ 200000 $ 2,000.00 $ -
Additional Ins Premium from 1MM to 2MM - 2015 3 2,000,00 § 2,000.00 $ -
Master Planning for project - additional cost per contract $ 2133000 $ 21,330.00 3 -
Sound system consulting and design $ - $  11,700.00 $  11,700.00
Pond expansion and aerators - consulting and design $ - $ 4,673.75 3 4,673.75
ITOTAL REIMBURSABLE COSTS $ 117,225.28 $§ 137,024.40 |
[TOTAL SERVICES TO DATE: $ 2,376,340.40 |
[LESS TOTAL PAID TO DATE: $ 2,139,041.28 |
[PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: $  237,299.12 |
RECORD OF PAYMENTS
No. INV DATE PMT DATE AMOUNT
1 1/7/2014 2/1/12014 $ 280,250.00
2 6/22/2014 7/14/2014 $ 456,750.00
3 8/11/2014 8/31/2014 $ 757,727.50
4 12/18/2014 21212015 $ 435,039.46
5 4/12/2015 5/15/2015 $ 145,860.99
6 6/24/2015 7/20/2015 $ 63,413.33
7 2/12/2016
8
9
10
PAID TO DATE: $2,139,041.28
1 211212016

HITE INV RIVER HS No 7 .xisx



E Surveying Consultants, Inc. Invoice
Post Office Box 2395 .
Bluffton, South Carolina 29910 Date Invoice #
Phone: 843-815-3304 10/7/2015 16991
Hite Associates, PC
2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834
Ordered by: James Hite
Prepared for: | BC School District Due Date

Job No. [SC130200C 10/17/2015

May River High School AKA New Riverside High School

New Riverside Road

Bluffton, SC

Tree Survey of additional 2.5 acres 2,750.00

Total Amount Due $2,750.00

Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $2,750.00

PLEASE SHOW JOB NUMBER ON CHECK

BALANCE DUE UPON RECEIPT




1/21/2016 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

e

191/

Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 21 Jan 2016 Tracking Number: 122293690392235978
i ! Address Information
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
H.G. Reynolds Hite Associates, PC Hite Assccdiates, pc
Graham Reynolds James Hite Robert Edmondson
113 Confract Drive 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
AIKEN SC 298017004 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

rﬁ Package Information

Weight ) Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01bs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

i@} UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Ground Service
Delivery Date: End of Day Monday, Jan 25, 2016
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 7.98 USD
Transportation 7.58 USD
Fuel Surcharge 040 USD
K}“J Payment information .-
Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Accoun ) o ;\
Charges: Tt o4 7.98 USD
A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for th Teln 4
Negotiated Charges: & 7.51USD
Total Charges: B \ 7.51USD
vy

\noay |
o\t

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak T |CK-UPS fop'domestic servjces

and 1-800-782-7892 for international services. LTk

Responsibility for Loss or Damage RN

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipr el e W ilue. Unigss a greater®valyd is

recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper LI L i covergd by this receipt is no

greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surround P f liabjifty for loss or damage, a
foend 4 nsy at www.ups.com for UPS's

shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Te
fiability fimits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does r S
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per packag : '
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if =1
(il) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iii} a UPS Next Da:
using & UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine mot
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All«
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incide
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

ited from shipping, packages
Maximum Declared Value of

3e must be (i) a domestic shipment;
sted; (iv) processed for shipment

id Value); and (v) does not contain
“international shipments), or in the
nts), shall be deemed waived. The
in payment of C.0.D. will be

re subject to the terms and

https:/Avww .ups.com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default___PrintWindowPagedkey=recei ptWindow &type=html&loc=en_US&instr=A&doc=shipment_103412... /1



12/9¢2015 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

| AI335

Shipment Receipt

4,

Transaction Date: 09 Dec 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690196066728

FTH Address Information
L

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:

Thompson Turner Construction Hite Assoclates, PC Hite Associates, pc

Alt; Mr. Jon Miller James Hite Robert Edmondson

601 New Riverside Road 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive

BLUFFTON SC 29910 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:803-269-9252 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333
I 2] Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01Ibs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

iﬁiﬂ UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: ' UPS Next Day Air
Delivery Date: End of Day Thursday, Dec 10, 2015
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 38.35 USD
Transportation 34.35USD
Fuel Surcharge 165 USD
Delivery Area Surcharge
Package 1 2.35UsD

@] Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: _» Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: ) 38.35USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 27.58 USD

Total Charges: 2758 USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for international services. :

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
(it) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (i) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and {v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months after defivery of the package (sixty days for intemational shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for intemational shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.O.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject {o the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com. '

hitps://www ups.com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default___PrintWindowPage8key=receiptWindow &type=htmi&loc=en_US&instr=A&doc=shipment_924824... /1



12/2/2015 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

Shipment Receipt | | 92 / L/L //

Transaction Date: 02 Dec 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690392073232
E Address Information

4

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Associates, pc

Attn: Joe Cook James Hite Robert Edmondson
2900 Mink Point Blvd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:262-757-0333

| Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01ibs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

h ; g UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options
L.

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Friday, Dec4, 2015

Shippirig Fees Subtotal: 7.53USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge . k 0.38USD

Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369
Charges: 753 USD
A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment
Negotiated Charges: 7.08USD
Total Charges: 7.08USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For‘delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
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
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's fimit of liability for loss or damage, a
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
(if) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (i) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (v} processed for shipment
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

hitps://www .ups .com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default__ PrintWindowPage&key=receiptWindow&type=htmI&loc=en_US&instr=A&doc=shipment_979657... 1/



Shipment Receipt | | CD’)/Q//

Transaction Date: 01 Jul 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690397316201

@ Address Information
Ship To: Ship From: Retum Address:
SC Dept. of Health & Envir. Control Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Ms. Easey James Hite Robert Edmondson
2600 Bull Street 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
COLUMBIA SC 292011708 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

Package Information

Weight Dimensions | Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 20.0bs Other Packaging
(20.0 lbs billable)

I UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Thursday, Jul 2, 2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 12.61 USD
Transportation 11.98 USD
Fuel Surcharge : 0.63 USD

fmm% Payment Information

el

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 12.61 USD

‘A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 11.22 USD
Total Charges: 11.22 USD

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
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS TarifiiTerms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms™) at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability fimits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service, UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(if) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iif) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value): and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipmients are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.




P

K41

Transaction Date: 24 Jun 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690392223687
71 | Address Information '
[

_ Shipment Receipt

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:

Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, PC Hite Assodiates, pc

Joe Cook James Hite Robert Edmondson \
Procurement Office 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive

2900 Mink Point Bivd GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

BEAUFORT SC 299025873 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

=1 n
i Package Information
i

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01bs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

[ em—

i UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Friday, Jun 26,2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 7.53 USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.38 USD

gﬁ.«(; Payment Information
Bill Shipping Charges {o: Shipper's Account 229369
Charges: 7.53 USD

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

UPS's fiability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of fiability for loss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/ Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment,
(ii) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iii) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (vj does not contain
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
P.0. Box 3227 » Greenville, NC 27836 - (252) 758-1616
www.speedyblue.com 6/26/2015 42008
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr /‘f\@) o~
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834 { SR 7

P.0. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21411 Battery Creek CATE Robert E./JEM 06/25/15 4:10p Net 10 6/29/2015 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Computer Ti... | Computer Time/Set-up 1 5.00 5.00T
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. 1 43.00 43.007
604 originals, copied two-sided, cobalt blue laminated
covers, punch and black comb binding
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. 1 53.52 53.52T
670 originals, copied two-sided, fppme color paper, cobalt
blue laminated covers, punch and black comb binding
30x42FLRTC |30 x 42 Bond copies (Ftat Rate C) 69 0.99 68.317
Delivery/in Delivery/In Town 1 7.00 7.00T
Sales Tax 7.00% 12.38
Price may reflect vendor increase.
g Total $189.21

Customer Signature

We appreciate your business!



—al BB BhiE Invoice
REPROGRAPHICS, ING.
C DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O.Box 3227 « Greenville, NC 27836 - (252) 758-1616
www.speedyblue.com 7/16/2015 42025
BILL TO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
P.0. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 Riverside High Sch Robert/EM 07/08/15 4:07pm Net 10 7/16/2015 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Computer Ti... |Computer Time/Download/Sort/Set-up 1 30.00 30.00T
30x42FLRTC {30 x 42 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) 24 0.99 23.76T
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. Volume 2 1 62.23 62.23T
790 originals, copied two-sided, color paper, laminated
covers, punch and black comb binding
8.5x11/100+ |8.5 x 11 copies/100+/submittals 186 0.06 11.167
11x17/26-99 |11 x 17 copies/26-99/submittals 31 0.25 7.75T
8-Lamin/Bind |Clear cover, blue back, punch and bind 1 4.64 4.64T
Delivery/in Delivery/in Town 1 7.00 7.007T
Sales Tax 7.00% 10.26
Price may reflect vendor increase. Total $156.80

Customer Signature

We appreciate your business!




A

Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 04 Aug 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690390563055

e
i ]g Address Information
LR
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Battery Creek High School Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Alin Greg Willey James Hite Robert Edmondson
1 Blue Dolphin Road 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT SC 299068928 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

: | Package Information

i

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0bs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Thursday, Aug 6, 2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 7.53 USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.38 USD

é Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper’s Account 229369
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
liability fimits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(if) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (i) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months after delfivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be

accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at WWW,UpS.com.




¥

e

o) /A

?S Shipment Receipt
Transaction Date: 04 Aug 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690392592869
@ Address Information

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:

H.G. Reynolds Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Graham Reynolds James Hite Robert Edmondson

113 Contract Drive 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
AIKEN SC 298017004 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-767-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

? Package Information

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

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 753 USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.38 USD

Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 7.53UsD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 7.08 USD

Total Charges: 7.08USD

Note: Yaur invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

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
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) 2 domestic shipment;
(ii) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iii) @ UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commuodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.O.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.



RG]

Transaction Date: 04 Aug 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690392227049

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc

Joe Cook James Hite Robert Edmondson
Procurement Office 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
2900 Mink Point Bivd GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

: Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

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

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 228369

Charges: 7.53USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: ‘ ‘ 7.08 USD

Total Charges: . 7.08USD

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

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or internationat shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping systern used, the shipper agrees that the refeased value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms”) at www.ups.com for UPS's
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
conditions cortained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.




Shipment Receipt

/%)

Transaction Date: 04 Aug 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690392260833

Address Information

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:

Food Protection Program Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc

Ms. Pamela J. Foster-Rogers James Hite Robert Edmondson
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

§ UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Wednesday, Aug 5, 2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 7.53 USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 038 USD

;[ s | Payment Information
L

.5

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
and 1-800-782-7892 for international services. .

Responsibility for Loss or Damage

UPS's liability for loss or damage to each domestic package or international shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recorded in the declared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the refeased value of each package covered by this receipt is no
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
(if) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (iiiy a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
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




; Shipment Receipt o (Q l [J”

Transaction Date: 29 Jul 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690397662275

Fg 1 Address Information {
L !
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County Schoo! District Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Atin: Joe Cook James Hite Robert Edmondson |
2900 Mink Point Blvd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive 2
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834 :

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

Guaranteed By: End of Day Friday, Jul 31,2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 7.53USD
Transportation ) 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 0.38 USD

Fayment information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369
i Charges: 7.53USD
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
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariffi Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms”) at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability fimits, maximum declared vaiues, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
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
hazardous material or a Perishable Commadity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delfivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. Al checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be

accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. Al shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.



Shipment Receipt & Lg

Transaction Date: 22 Jul 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690396281223

| Address information
H

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:

SC Dept. of Health & Envir. Co Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc

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

1. 15.01lbs Other Packaging
(15.0lbs billable)

UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

i Service: UPS Ground Service

| Guaranteed By: End of Day Thursday, Jul 23,2015
‘ Shipping Fees Subtotal: 11.41USD
: Transportation : 10.84 USD
; Fuel Surcharge 0.57USD

Payment information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 1141 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 10.16 USD

Total Charges: 10.16 USD

4

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guaraniee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PiCK-UPS for domestic services
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
greater than $100, whichis a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage, a
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
hazardous material or a Perishable Cormmodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), or in the
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




- - 9141/

é;% § Shipment Receipt

P

Transaction Date: 25 Aug 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690193695572

1
Address Information j
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Asscciates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Attn: Joe Cook James Hite Robert Edmondson
2900 Mink Point Blvd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT SC 299025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:2562-757-0333

|| 2| Package Information
Tt}

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers
1. 1.01bs Other Packaging

(1.0 Ibs billable)

@ UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

. Service: UPS Next Day Air
Guaranteed By: 10:30 AM Wednesday, Aug 26,2015
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 35.98 USD
Transportation 34.35USD
Fuel Surcharge - 163 USD

@ Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 35.98 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 2518 USD

Total Charges: 25,18 USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak o a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7892 for international services. '
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

. with a value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
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
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for interriational shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.




| | a]3a49
Shipment Receipt (QA/{} A)P 9» /5 &5

Transaction Date: 19 Aug 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690192485096

iml Address information

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
.BLUFFTON SC 29910 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:803-269-9252 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01lbs Other Packaging
(1.0 Ibs billable)

ﬂ} UPSB 8hipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Next Day Air

Guaranteed By: End of Day Thursday, Aug 20, 2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 38.44 USD
Transportation 34,35 USD
Fuel Surcharge 1‘.74 UsD

Delivery Area Surcharge

Package 1 235USD

Bill Shipping Chargesto: ~_ ShippersAccount229369

Charges: ) ‘ 38.44 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 27.64 USD
Total Charges: 27.64 USD

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
greater than $100, Which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage, a
shipper may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
fiability limits, maximum declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with & value of more than $50,000. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(ii) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (jif) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
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




10/28/2015 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

Shipment Receipt o O/) / Z7L ”

Transaction Date: 29 Oct 2015 Tracking Number: 172293690393105777
@ Address Information

7,

Ship To; Ship From: Returm Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Asscciates, pc

Atin: Joe Cook James Hite Robert Edmondson
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

Guaranteed By: End of Day Monday, Nov 2, 2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 749 USD
Transportation 7.15UsSD
Fuel Surcharge 034 USD

i Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 749 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 7.04 USD

Total Charges: ’ 7.04USD

Note: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guaraniee information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
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
with a value of more than $50,000. The only- exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be () a domestic shipment;
(i) tendered pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; {iii) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishable Commodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for interational shipments), or in the
case of failure to make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed wajved. The
entry of a C.0.D. amount is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

https//www ups.com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default___PrintWindowPage&key=receiptWindow&type=htm!&loc=en_US&instr=A&doc=shipment_946527... /1



10/12/2015 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt ﬁ/gd ﬁf
3,," Shipment Receipt 6 /3 6)5

Transaction Date: 12 Oct 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690397293816

7971l Address Information
[ 7S
[
Ship To: Ship From: Retumn Address:
Thompson Turner Construction Hite Associates, PC Hite Associates, pc
Att: Mr. Jon Miller James Hite Robert Edmondson
601 New Riverside Road 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BLUFFTON SC 29910 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:803-269-8252 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.01bs Other Packaging
(1.0 bbs billable)

i‘-fﬁ UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Service: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Wednesday, Oct 14,2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 9.79 USD
Transportation 7.15USD
Fuel Surcharge 044 USD

Delivery Area Surcharge

Package 1 220 USD

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229389

Charges: 9.79 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 9.34 USD
Total Charges: ' 9.34 USD

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

https:/fwww .ups.com/uis/create?ActionOriginPair=default___PrintWindowPage&key=receiptWindow&type=htmi&loc=en_US&instr=A&doc=shipment_863436...  1/1
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Hite Associates, PC
James Hite
2600 Meridian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834

|Edwards

For services rendered through October 31,2015

Invoice number

Date

51225
11/03/2015

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining Current Fee
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
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 73.00 23,930.00 10,207.18 3,662.82
Total 252,000.00 95.95 238,130.00 - 10,207.18. 3,662.82°
Pond Expansion .
Professional Fees g?ﬁ::::wsﬂ““ i -3:%
’ 4 Billed N
, ;[ Hours Rate Amount Bt
Project Manager s 2.00 125.00 250.00 ﬁ,
Engineering Technician 2.00 90.00 180.00 g
Project Assistant 6.00 80.00 480.00
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables s
p Billed |
%a Units Rate Amount i
24 X 36 B&w Bond Sheets ’ ﬁ""”}/ U 15.00 3.00 45.00 i;
OCRM . ;
CDs i\ 10.00 2000
Town, CD ’ ;»}
Lagoon Exp e
Invoice total 4,637.82
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 80 Over 90 Over 120
51067 08/04/2015 432.20 432.20
51104 09/03/2015 3,625.00 3,625.00
51169 10/01/2015 2,149.85 2,149.85
FC-10.31.1-0009 10/31/2015 83.22 83.22
51225 11/03/2015 4,637.82 4,637.82
Total 4,721.04 2,149.85 3,625.00 432.20 0.00

PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29810

www.wardedwards.com

Page 1

843.837.5250



Hite Associates, PC
James Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Invoice number 51169
Date 10/01/2015

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

For services rendered through September 30,2015

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
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 63.31 22,680.00 13,870.00 1,250.00
Total 252,000.00 94.50 236,880.00 13,870.00 1,250.00
Pond Expansion N
Professional Fees . V&;} /_A.e \
d Billed
\{véf{ﬁ | Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager 7.00 125.00 875.00
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables
: Biled |
Units Rate Amount  §
Ny ‘\ §
Shipping & Delivery ) J:\ @ 24.85 |
Pkg to R.Geer, SCOHEC L ),f,/i
Invoice total 2,149.85
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
51087 08/04/2015 432.20 432.20
51104 09/03/2015 3,625.00 3,625.00
51169 10/01/2015 2,149.85 2,149.85
Total 6,207.05 5,774.85 432.20 0.00 0.00 0.00

PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910

www.wardedwards.com

Page 1

843.837.5250



Hite Associates, PC
James Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

For services rendered through July 31,2015

Invoice number

51067

Date 08/04/2015

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 - 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 133,560.00 100.00 133,560.00 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 55.00 18,800.00 17,010.00 1,890.00
Total 252,000.00 93.25 233,100.00 17,010.00 1,890.00
Pond Expansion
Professional Fees -
/f& Bille;\\i
, Hours Rate Amount %
Construction Consultant 1.75 95.00 166.25 %
Reimbursable Expenses !
Reimbursables
Billed ;
Units Rate Amount
Miles S, 30.00 0.6613 1 9.84;/‘!
site visitx 2 i
Invoice total 2,076.09
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
50951 06/03/2015 328.93 328.93
FC-7.31.15-0013 07/31/2015 6.06 6.06
51067 08/04/2015 2,076.09 2,076.09
Total 2,082.15 0.00 328.93 0.00 0.00

PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910

Page

www.wardedwards.com

843.837.5250
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Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 50982

James Hite Date 07/01/2015

2600 Meridian Drive

Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

For services rendered through June 30,2015

Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 133,560.00 100.00 133,560.00 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting ' 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 . 50.00 17,641.26 18,900.00 1,258.74
Total 252,000.00 92.50 231,841.26 18,900.00 1,258.74
Reimbursable Expenses e
Reimbursables /’”W R
f. - Billed
éﬁ I Units Rate Amount

Miles vl T 34.00 06613 29748
Site Visit

L et
S st A T ETETTE

Site Visit

Invoice total 1,281.22

Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

50951 06/03/2015 328.93 328.93 ‘
50982 07/01/2015 1,281.22 1,281.22

i 1,610.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Heath E. Duncan

Project Manager
PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910 www.wardedwards.com ’ 843.837.5250

Page 1 0of 2



. Shipment Receipt - 6? / (71 “

4

Transaction Date: 29 Sep 2015 Tracking Number: 122293691393556084

i@i Address Information
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

% Package Infoermation

Weight Dimensions / Packaging ; Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0lbs Other Packaging
(1.0 lbs billable)

T?i—? UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options
)i

I

Service: UPS Next Day Air Saver

Guaranteed By: 3:00 PM Wednesday, Sep 30,2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 31.38 USD
Transportation 3025 USD
Fuel Surcharge 113 USD

grony

i! 4 5 Payment Information

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 31.38 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 2196 USD

Total Charges: : 2196 USD

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
$70,000 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a dormestic shipment;
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
Date: December 29, 2015
To: Mr. James Hite jgh@hiteassoc.com
Hite Associates
2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834
252757 0333
Project: May River High School, Bluftton, SC — Production Systems
Project: May River High School
JSB&A Project Number : 3-20380
From: Jim Brawley

Project Phase: Fee: Systems from proposal signed May 27, 2015

Phase 1: programming, design and budget: systems $ 3,200 paid v

Phase 2: construction documents & specs $ 6,000 paid . \
Documents revision and bid review 32,500 e /V};‘/"%
Total for design and bid documents fees to BGA completed oy
Engineers $11,700 ’
Activity:

Project review with owner, bid review 10-22-15 at District Office
Document revision and bid review complete
Total amount due this invoice 52,500

Terms; Net 30 days
Please note our Federal ID# 57-0722756



JAMES S. BRAWLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Consulting in Sound System & Acoustic Design
115 Brookwood Drive
Clemson, South Carolina 29631
864-654-5539, cell 864-506-4351, jsbrawley@AOL.com ~

Invoice for Production Systems Consulting Services

Via Email
Date: September 9,2015
To: Mr. James Hite jgh@hiteassoc.com
Hite Associates
2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 .
252 757 0333
Project: May River High School, Bluffton, SC — Production Systems
Project: May River High School
ISB&A Project Number: 3-20380 I\ﬂg

- A
From: Jim Brawley P g \f)

Project Phase: Fee: Systems from proposal signed May 27,2015

Phase 1: programming, design and budget: systems $ 3,200 complete )

Phase 2: construction documents & specs § 6,000 complete \
Documents revision and bid review § 2.500 pending

Total for design and bid documents fees to BGA

Engineers $11,700

Activity:

Design specs and drawing sent to Brian Melson on August 8, 2015. Phase 1 & 2 complete

Project design complete
Total amount due this invoice : $9,200

Terms; Net 30 days .
Please note our Federal ID# 57-0722756 ) L

o



J. K. Tiller Associates, Inc.
10 Pinckney Colony Rd., Ste 101
Bluffton, SC 29909
843-815-4800

INVOICE

Date 1/28/2016

Hite Associates Invoice # 250123
2600 Meridian Dr.
Greenville, NC 27834 .
P.O. # ~Additional Work

Terms Net 30

Project 201321-01 New Riverside High School

DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT
1/26/2016 Project Manager - Licensed Landscape Architect 1 106.25 106.25
locate sources for aeration equipment
1/27/2016 Project Manager - Licensed Landscape Architect 3 106.25 318.75

select fountain, add fountains to plan, legend and notes

ST s Total Due $425.00
» Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $425.00

Finance charges are assessed at a rate of 1.50% per month (annual percentage rate of 18.00%) on all balances over 30 days old.



Hite Associates, P. C.

Invoice

2600 Merldlan Drive 5o ——
Greenville, NC 27834
12/4/2015 1058
Bill To
MAY RIVER HIGH SCHOOL
Description Amount
REDESIGN / REDRAFT MASTER PLAN FOR POND EXP 562.50
Total $562.50




Hite Associates, PC
James Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

For services rendered through October 31,2015

Invoice number 512256

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

Total 252,000.00 95.95 238,130.00 10,207.18 3,662.82

Pond Expansion
Professional Fees

Project Manager
Engineering Technician
Project Assistant
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables

24 X 36 B&w Bond Sheets
OCRM
CDs

Town, CD
Lagoon Exp

i~y

Rate Amount
125.00 250.00
90.00 180.00
80.00 480.00
Billed

Rate Amount
3.00 45.00
10.00 20.00

B .- /‘_..‘.\\ i :E’J%"“i'»‘—?\ﬂrzumer.&‘r‘:ﬁ»
7 o Invoice total 4,637.82
Wy
_J\‘\

Aging Summary
Invoice Number [nvoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 QOver 90 Over 120
51067 08/04/2015 432.20 432.20
51104 09/03/2015 3,625.00 3,625.00
51169 10/01/2015 2,149.85 2,149.85
FC-10.31.1-0009 1073172015 83.22 83.22
51225 11/03/2015 4,637.82 4,637.82

Total - 10,928.09 4,721.04 2,149.85 3,625.00 432.20 0.00

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

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School BCSD

For services rendered through September 30,2015

Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 133,560.00 100.00 133,580.00 0.00 . 000
Site Permitting 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 63.31 22.680.00 13,870.00 1,250.00
Total 252,000.00 - 94.50 23B,880.00 13,870.00 1,250.00 .
Pond Expansion
Professional Fees s J— e o S \
/(Vbi) / Billed
?j/ Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager \ T 7.00 125.00 875.00
Reimbursable Expenses \ !
Reimbursables X !
§ bitied
/’;\ K\ r\) l Units Rate Amount  {
Shipping & Delivery F}_ = D | 24.85
Pkg to R.Geer, SCDHEC ‘“”\__,;Jjﬁ \*»m_,, i
Invoice total 2,149.85
Aging Summary
invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
51087 08/04/2015 43220 432.20
51104 09/03/2015 3,625.00 3.625.00
51169 10/01/2015 2,149.85 2.148.85
Total 6,207.05 577485 432 20 0.00 0.00 0.00
PO Box 381, Biuffton, SC 29910 www . wardedwards.com

843 837.5250
Page 1



Hite Associates, PC
James Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

For services rendered through August 31,2015

Invoice number

Date

51104
09/03/2015

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School. BCSD

e e emrr e

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
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 60.00 20,790.00 15,120.00 1,880.00
Total 252,000.00 94.00 234,990.00 15,120.00 1,890.00
Pond Expansion ' “"“:::‘“\
Professional Fees U \ Q s
\{’ LAYV S Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager 3.00 125.00 375.00
Professional Engineer 3.00 125.00 375.00
Engineering Technician \ =, ’[\7:“,;"“\ ) 1050 9000 94500
Project Assistant wf ' cd U.50 600U 40.00 ;
Invoice total 3,625.00
Aging Summary .
invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 80 Over 120
50951 06/03/2015 328.93 328.93
FC-7.31.15-0013 07/31/2015 6.06 6 06
51067 08/04/2015 2.076 09 2.076.09
FC-8.31.15-0011 08/31/2015 670 6.70
51104 09/03/2015 362500 3,625.00
Total 8,042.78 3,631 70 208215 000 32893 0.00

PO Box 381, Biuffton, SC 29910

www.wardedwards com

Page 1

843.837.5250
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Hite Associates, PC Invoice number 51067

James Hite Date - 08/04/2015

2600 Meridian Drive )

Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

For services rendered through July 31,2015

;

Contract Percent Prior Fee
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 133,560.00 100.00 . 133,560.00 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 55.00 18,800.00 17,010.00 1,890.00
o , , , Total 252,00000 9325  233,100.00 17,010.00  1,890.00
Pond Expansion
Professional Fees i —————— =
f Billed ™\
Hours Rate Amount %
Construction Consultant 1.75 95.00 166.25
Reimbursable Expenses ol ;
Reimbursables \f?;f L sl
[ i i
3 Bilied
\ Units Rate Amount  /
Miles . . .. 30.00 0.6613 19.84 f
site visit x 2 - S —
Invoice total 2,076.09
Aging Summary
Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Qver 60 QOver 90 Over 120
50951 06/03/2015 328.93 328.93
FC-7.31.15-0013 07/31/2015 6.06 6.06
51067 08/04/2015 2,076.08 2,076.09
Total 2,411.08 2,082.15 0.00 328.93 0.00 0.00
PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 29910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250

Page



HITE ASSOCIATES PC
o jum 7 cription
04/14/2015 |5 NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH 21328

00174692 | 05/08/2015

NV
51525397 539513 5100( 145,860.99

Post Office Drawer 309

R R
e TR E2 LA T I

BEAUFOR'T

COUNTY SCHOOL BISTRICT Accounts Payable

Beaufort County School District

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309

Vendor Check Check

Number Date Number

11215 , 05/08/2015 001 74692
$ 145,860.99 .

Pay One Hundred Forty Five Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty DOLLARS and 99 cents ******

To The
HITE ASSOCIATES PC
Order Of 9600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834
AP /

Beaufort County School District
+ " .Post Office Drawer 309
Eeaulort, South Carolina 29901-0309
' Accounts Payable

- TEAUFORT

COUNTY SCHOOZ DISTR: =™

PO

FORWARCING SERVICE REQUESTED

HITE ASSOCIATES PC
2600 MERIDIAN DRIVE
GREENVILLE, NC 27834

File Copy
Non-negotiable

00174692



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT | .

Beaufort County School District l ’@[ b

PROJECT NAME: New 9-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW RIVERSIDE HS)

AE PROJECT NUMBER: 21328 /5
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53825397 539513 51001 / 5’/ </
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER: 515

App No: 5 App Date: 04/13/15 To Owner: ;
Contr. Date: 11/20/13 Beaufort County School District Hite Associates, P.C.
Period To:  (04/13/15 PO Drawer 309 2600 Meridian Dr.

Beaufort, 8C 29901-0309 ‘ Greenwlle NG 27834 J
Altn: Scott Lacy Dlstnbutlon

Project Manager - Joe Cook

FP&C Assistant - Mary Gillies
ARCHITECT / ENGINEER'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM . $2,100,000.00 "
2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUM $265,315.00 v
3. REIMBURSIBELES CONTRACT SUM To: Finance $150,000.00 v
‘ : 5 Payable

4, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE To: Accounts Fay $2,515,316.00
5. BASIC COMPENSATION COMPLETED TO DATE MAY A& 2015

{Column F line 21 on Continuation Worksheet} $4,722,000.00

onstruction
Facilities Planning & C

8. ADDITIONAL SERVICES COMPLETED TO DATE Beaufort County Sch ool District

{Column F line 30 on Continuation Worksheet) $236,816.00
7. REIMBURSIBLES COMPLETED TO DATE =™

- RE CEWED

(Column F line 46 on Continuation Worksheely:~ $116,312.45

8. TOTAL EARNED MAY 06 20%
(Line 5 plus Line 6 plus Line 7) LTS P AY ABLE $2,075,628.45
COBNA

9. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT | /=~

(Line 10 from prior Certificate) $1,929,766.38

10. . CURRENT PAYMENT DUE f o 145 BeTAE
1. BALANCE TO FINISH —

s ﬁLne4les~ LmeSlﬂss Line 9) ) - <i : $439,687.55
' CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

| THE UNBZR3GISNED CEPTIFIES THAT THE WORK COVERED BY THIS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT HAS BEEN PERFORMED AND
MATERIALE SUPPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: THAT
‘THE ABOVE IS A TRUE &ND COMRECT STATEMENT OF THE CONTRACT AMOUNT; THAZALL THE AMOUNTS HAVE BEEN PAID BY HIM FOR
WORK WHICH PREVIOUS.CERTIFICATES OF PAYMENTYERE ISSUED AND PAYMENT. R f“" ED FROM OWNER AND THAT THE CURRENT
CAYMENT HAS NOT BEEN RECIEIVED. % g

'

4/13/2015

Hite Assqciates, PC

Architect / Enginger _ Date

Joe Cook /0“7 //5
Project Manager

Robert Oetling, PE
Facilities Planning and Construction Officer

Phyllis White )
Chief Operational Services Officer Signatﬁf( Date




"CONTINUATION WORKSHEET - BCSD

PROJECT NAME: New 39-12 Grade School & Master Plan (NEW m_<mmm 3
AE PROJECT NUMBER: 21328
BCSD ACCT'G NUMBER: 53625397 539513 51001
BCSD PROJECT NUMBER:
App No: 5 AlE:
App Date: 04/13/15 Hite Associates, P
Period To: 04/13/15
A B [ D / F G H
Itern No. Description of Work Schaduled Work Cotnpleted Total Completed % Balance to
Vaiue Finish
Prev. App. {This Pericd
7
BASIC COMPENSATION $ 2,160,000 \
1 Schematic Design - 15% $ 315000 % 315,000 H 315,000 100% $ -
2 Design Davelopment - 20% $ 420,000 | 420,000 3 420,000 100% B -
3 Construction Documents - 40% $ 840,000 .m 840,000 § - $ 840,000 160% % -
4 Bidding / Negotiating - 5% $ 105,000 I$ 105,000 % -8 105,000 100% $ -
5 Construction Administration - 20% $ 420,000 % - % 42,000 § 42,000 10% % 378,000
sl
$  2.100,000 J§ 1, mmw% 0-a577 42,000 % 7,722,000 82% 3 378,860
P 2 L Y
“ «\
ADDITIONAL SERVICES /5 265316 /N ar T P
6 AMEND 001 - Battery Creek CATE / - § 190,000 V§ N 152,000 § 9,500 § 161,500 85% 3 28,500
7 AMEND 002 -Batt Ck W& Sewer | § 7921 5\ 7921 § 7,921 § 7,921 100% % -
8 AMEND 003 - Reimbursables_ |{ SEE BELOW 1
9 AMEND 004 - Batt Ckredesign  \  § 67,395 § /67,395 § 67,395 § 67,395 100% § -
10 N 3 AT maﬁa»} - 3 - #DIViOL 5 . ——
A SN Lot sl
$~{2653167 % 227,316 § 84,816 § 235,616 85% & 70,500
N
REIMB EXP (AMEND 003} $ 150,060
11 Surveys $ 50,650 § 49,075 § 1,575 § 50,650 100% $ -
12 Traffic Studies 3 5350 $ 3,728 $ 3,728 70% 1,622
13 Soils / Geotechnical Services $ 30,825 § 30,825 § - % 30,825 100% 3 -
14 Archaelogical Studies % - 3 - & - $ - #OWVAOL 5 -
15 Federal Permit Fees $ - 3 - 3 - % - H#OWVOL § -
18 Local Permit Fees $ - 8 - § - 8 - #DIVIOL e
17 Transportation 3 - & - $ - § - HOWOL § -
18 Telephone / Fax / Postage $ - % - % - % - H#OVIOE § -
19 Reproduction 3 8,278 5 4218 § 2,061 § 8,279 100% % -
20 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM total) 2014 $ 2,000 § 2,000 § - % 2,000 100% $
21 Addnl ins for 1MM (2MM totat) 2014 $ 2,000 § - % 2,000 § 2,000 100% % -
22 Master Plarming per Contract $ 21,330 $ 21,330 § 21,330 100% § RN
$ 150,000 $ 89,846 & 26,966 3 116,812 8% § -
TOTALS § 2515316 % 1,897,962 8 183,782 & 2,075 628 A3% 3¢ \hmm .




2600 Meridian Deive / Greanwlle, MNC 27834  tel (252} 757-0333

STATEMENT /INVOICE No. 5

TC: BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICY
PO Drawer 309
2900 Mink Point Blvd,
Beaufort, SC 28902
ATTN: Mr. Scoft Lacy, Mr, Jog Cook
RE: NEW RIVERSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 21328
New Riverside Road, Bluffton, 8C
] SERVICE % FEE AMOUNT % COMP  COMP TODATE
Schematic Design 18% $315,000.00 100% 3 315,000.00
Design Development 20% $420,000.00 100% § 42000000
Construction Documents 40% $840,000.00 100% $§ 840,000.00
Bidding 5% $105,000.00 100% 3 105,000.00
Construction Administration 20% $420,000.00 10% §  42,000.00«
|BASIC COMPENSATION 130% $2,100,000.00 82% 3 1,722 000.00 E
FIXED FEE & 2,100,000.00
|ADDITIONAL SERVICES AMENDMENT AMOUNT PAID TO DATE  COMP TO DATE DUETHIS INV |
AMEND 001 - Battery § 190,000.00 $ 15200000 3 181,500.00 3 9.500,00 »
AMEND 002 - Batt Ck W $ 792100 § 782100 % 7.821.00 $ -
AMEND 004 - Balt Ck rades & 67,395.00 § . §  $7.39500 § B7,385.00 =
{TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES 3 238.818.00 ]
{AMENDMENT 003 REIMBURSABLE COSTS {5150,000) ]
PAIDTO DATE  COMPTO DATE DUE THIS TNV
Surveys $ 4807500 % - BO,B50.00 $ 1,575.00 =
Traffic Studies G 372800 § 3,728.00
Solls / Geotachnical 5 30,826.00 $ 30.825.00 & -
Archaeslogical Studies
Faderal Parmit Faes
Local Permit Fess
Transporiation
Teleghona / Fax/
Reproduction 5 4,218.46 & §,879.45 $ 206038 .
Additional Ins Premium from 10M to 3hiM - 2013 $ 200000 8 2.000.00
Additional Ins Premiym from 1M to 2MM - 2015 3 2,000.00 3 2,000.00 »
Muster Plannmg for project - additional cost per contract $ - § 2133000 $ 2133000 ¢
{TOTAL PE MBUMABLE COSTS $  116,812.45 i
. 19/l SERVICES TO DATE: $ 2,075,528.45 | —
" LESY (OTAL PAID TO DATE: 5 1,924,765.96 | " a
e =
- [FLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT: $_ 1458671.49 | 49
N /“ s
jHS b0
RECCRD OF PAYMENTS 513 s/a0l
No. INV DATE EMT DATE AMOUNT, -y & 7 53 T
‘ <18 257 19 Nﬂ‘)',z?ﬁdd
i d 17772014 2/1/2014 $ 28025000
2 5/22/2014 7114/2014 % 458,750,00
3 8/11/2014 go12014 1S TST721S0) 30 0§07 92 $395t7 gjoc/
4 12/19/2014 2/2/2045 3 435,039.46 66 7 ?
5 4/1272015 565,
: _f /6 3 P
7
8
g
PAID T DATE: $ 1,829,766.86
1 41472015 HITE NV RIVER HS Mo 5 xdlsx



| 21385

J. K. Tiller Associates, Inc. mVGiCe

10 Pinckney Colony Rd., Ste 101
Bluffion, SC 289809 Date Invoice #
843-815-4800

6/1/2014 24780
Bill To
Hite Associates
2600 Meridian Dr.
Greenville, NC 27834
Terms Due Date Projact Purchase Order: Phase
Met 30 71172014 201321-01 New Riverside High School
ltam Description Contract Amount | Prior Billed Amt Current % Total % Amount
Lump Sum Item I - Review & advise design 5.480.00 5,480.00 0.00% 100.00% 0.00
tearn P e
;_g_mn Sum Itemn 2 - Master Plan Permitting //(:mléhﬁlf}ui)ﬂ \\) 10,957.50 25.00%4. ... 100.00% 365250
Lump Sum Iterm 3 - Tree Mitigation 8 AR0 A0 e 25.00% 23.00% 1,370.00
Lump Sum ltem 4 - Planting 10,960.00 25.00% 25.60% 2,740.00
Design/Details/Specs
Lump Sum Iterm 5 - Irrigation - DELETED 0.00 0.00
Lump Sum Ttern & - Signs - DELETED 0.00 0.00
k3

Total $7,762.50

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $7.762.50




T "_Béli:.ﬁit's_ -

(4337192222

= S - - AT e MarchlZ 2013‘[‘ L

‘ Vlames Hlte ‘ e R Pro;ectNo 140020 Ol

' Hite Assoolatea,PC ' S S o Invmce No : 12432
2600 Meridian Dr. ’ e s | '
'-Greenvﬂle, NC 27834 L

| Projest 140020 01 Battery Creek High School Vocational Bid

v V"Bxlling Phase )

0 ;4 336, Go'ff o000
= _4543 00 000
000, : '»,==.3v932:95,

Surveymg S '
i —’Canc&ptual Site. De51gn
- Construction Documents
‘a.nd Permlttmg "
o Blddmg and Negotxatmg
- Construction Observatm
‘Geotechnical :
Total Fee |

s .'Q_.OQ el 062 00
000 000
000 2,860.00
8,879.00 . 7,904.95

7,90495
: _Umt Billing
24X 36 B/W copxes Gy
S 2N1202015 Q0
- w0x42B/chpxes et
2/25/2018 * Iahous;
© Tewit

opies @ 3.00 3300 \gg & \

. vy X 3
Jp_ies‘@zt;oo C 4000 '
L | nBw 73.00-"
Tutal tlns Invoice o 819TI8s

dnws
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Hite Associates, PC
James Hite

2800 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

N G

Invoice number

Date

50847
041022015

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

For services rendered through March 31,2015

Contract Percent Prior Fee

Description Amount  Complete Billed Remalning  Current Fee
Praliminary Enginesring 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00
Site Engineering 133,560.00 100.00 133,560.00 0.00 0.00
Site Parmitting 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 0.00 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Phase Seyvices 37,800.00 36.67 11,971.26 2393874 1,880.00

Total 252,000.00 90.50 226,171.28 2393874 1,880.00

Relmbursable Expenses
Reimbursables

@b

Bilied
Units Rate Amtlh

Page 1

Miles 88.00  0.6613 @.19
site visit g
site visit
Site visit
Site visit

‘ Site visit e
CDs D J} 3.00
CAD to surveyor /
CAD to Baaufort Survey ]
CAD fo:Hitz
Invoice totat 1,978.49
Aging Summary
' invoice Number, - Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over §0 Over80  Over120
s084d7 0410212015 1,878.19 1,978.19
Total - 1,978.19 1,978.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
PO Box 381, Bluffton, SC 25910 www. wardedwards.com £43.837.5250
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Hite Associates, PC
Jamas Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

Eor services rendered through November 30,2014

50688
12/05/2014

Involce number
Date

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

Contract Percent Prior Fee

Dascription Amount  Complets Billed Remaining  CumentFee
Preliminary Engineering 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 6.00 0.00
Site Engineering 133,560.00 100.00 133,560.00 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 . 0.00 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.60 5,040.00 0.00 0.00
Consfruction Phase Services 37,800.00 16.67 3,780.00 31,498.74 2,521.26

Total 252,000.00 87.50 217,980.00 31,498.74 2,521,268

Raimbursable Expenses
Professional Fees

Project Assistant
Reimbursables

Miles

Delivar HS pkg to County
Fkg delivery fo Town

. Billed
Hours Rate _ Abusl

1.00 80.00 80.00

\ Billed

Units Rate Amount

53.00 0.64 33.92
%‘%WWM‘

J T ]

? fvﬁl invoice total 2,635.18

i’\g 1g Summary o
" wbice Nu *iber : icvoice Liate Outstanding Current QOver 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
448 y 09/08/2014 22,191.46 22,191.46
. 30555 11/06/2014 14,806.38 14,806.39
© 50998 12/05/2014 2,635.18 2,635.18
Total 39,633.03 1744157 0.c0 22,191.46 0.80 0.00
PO Box 381, Biuffton, 5C 28910 www.wardedwards.com 843.837.5250

Page 1
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Hits Asscciates, PC Invoice number 30555

James Hite Date 11/06/2014
2600 Meridian Drive '
Greenville, NC 27834 Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

For services rendered through October 31,2014

Contract Percant Prior Fee

Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  CurrentFee
Preliminary Engineering , 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.00
Site Enginsering 133,560.00 100.00 126,886.65 0.00 6,673.35
Bite Permitting 25,200.00 100.00 22,680.00 0.00 2,520,00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 4,032.0C 0.00 1,008.00
Construction Phase Services 37,800.00 10.00 0.00 34,020.00 3,780.00
Total 252,000.00 86.530 203,998.65 34,020.00 13,981.356
Relmbursable Expenses
Professional Fees
Hours Rate
Project Assistant 1.00 80.00
Reimbursables
sBlba .,
' Units __Rate f?‘-\m-:mné )
Sheets 168.00 3.00 L 504,00
2 sety plans for Town review T
Sheefs £4.00 1.50
pre-cor, pla set/inspections
Ga!culatlcm Pac«age oo 57 1.00 50.060

Tawr: of Blufﬁor' ubmfriaf

Wiles , X 86.00 0.84

At pick g, deiiver plé nsto Town ‘Q

5030s 1.00 10.00

CD to Town W/ resew ply

Invoice total 14,806.39

P

Aging Sumrﬁary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Qver 80 Over 120
30448 09/08/2014 22,191.48 22,191.46
30555 11/06/2014 14,806.39 14,806,359

* Total 56697 85 14,806.39 22,191.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
PO Box 381, Bluffion, 3C 28810 www.wardedwarids.com 843.837.5250

Page 1
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Hite Associates, PC
Jamaes Hite

2600 Meridian Drive
Greenville, NC 27834

dwards

For services rendered through December 31,2014

Invoice number

Date

50634
01/06/2015

Project 130252 New Riverside 9-12 School, BCSD

Page 1

Coniract Percent Prior Fes
Description Amount  Complete Billed Remaining  Current Fee
Preliminary Engineering 50,400.00 100.00 50,400.00 0.00 0.0
Site Enginaering 133,560.00 100.00 133,560.00 0.00 0.00
Site Permitting 25,200.00 100.00 25,200.00 0.00 - 0.00
Bidding 5,040.00 100.00 5,040.00 0.00 0.00
Construgtion Phase Services 37,800.00 21.87 6,301.26 29,808.74 1,880.00
Total 252,000.00 88.25 220,501.28 29,608.74 1,860.00
Reimbursable Expenses
Reimbursables
Billed
Units Rale "
11 X17 B&w Bond Sheels 86.00 0.50
Construction plan set
CDs 3.00 10.00
CAD fils, contractor
PDF plans to architsct
dwf file, BSWSA
Invoics total 1,963.00
Aging Summant. . .
: ) ingo*ce Number In/oiza Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
30855 11/06/2014 2,391.18 2,391.16
. E0598 S 1210502014 2,635.18 2,635.16
50334 o 01:05/2015 1,963.00 1,963.00
B Towl 5,989.34 1,963.00 2,635.18 2,391.16 0.00 0.00
PO Box 381, Biuffton, SC 25910 www. wardedwards.com 843.837.5250



1/30/2015

Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 30 Jan 2015

UPS Internet Shipging: Shipment Receipt

Tracking Number:

RIS QX

122293690390607365

ﬁ»—i—j Address Information

(1.0 Ibs billable)

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:

Thempson Turner Canstructon Hite Asscciates, FC Hite Assodates, pe

Ali:Mr. Blake Stancil James Hite Robert Edmandson

601 New Riverside Road 2600 Meridian Drive 2800 Meridian Drive

BLUFFTON 5C 29810 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834

Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone252-757-0333
= ‘
?3 i Package Information
Welght Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0lbs Other Packaging

]

2 jé UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options
o]
Service: URS Groung Bervice
Guarantead By: End of Day Tuesday, Feb 3, 2015
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 9.96 USD
Transportation 7A5USD
Fusl Surcharge 0.81 USD
Delivery Area Surchargs
Package 1 220080
Ejﬁ Payment information
Bill Bhipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229388
Chargas! 9.96 UBD
A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment
Negotiated Charges: 9.50 USD
Total Charges: 2.50 UsD

Mote! Your invoiceg inay ilary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery ar‘ad"guai‘ahtee infcrmation, see the UPS Sarvice Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services

aiiG +-300-782-7892 for internatignal services.
Rasponsibility fod Loss or Damage

LIPS's liabllity forJoss or damage ‘o sach domestic package or international shipment is limited 1o $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is

recorded in the deciared value fidld.of tha UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipl is no

gresier than $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage, a

ehinner. may declare’s tigher valus and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms”) al www.ups.com for UPS's

fability fimits, meximum declarsd values, and other terms of service, UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
. with a value of more than $50,000. The'only exception to the $50,000 per package fimit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of

* 573,020 per package, as set forth in the UPS Terms. A package is efigible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
{ii) tendered pu/suantio shipper's Scherduled Pickup Service; (i) 8 UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; {iv) processead for shipmeant
using a UPS Shisping System {declarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enbanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v) does not contain
nazardous material or @ Perishable Corhmodity, Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for intamational shipmants), or in the
case of fallure 1o make delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for defivery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shall be deemed waived. The
entry of @ €.0.0.7axount s not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.O.D., will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be fiable for any special, incidental, or consequantial damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com,

hne www uns comiuis/oreate?AcionOriginPair=default  PrintWindow Pagediev=rereiniWindowdtvre=htmi&ioczen USA&insir=A&doc=shipment 897529... 1/1



1/24/2015 UPS Interhet Shipping: Shipment Receipt

_ _ R 13325
Shipment Receipt
Transaction Date: 21 Jan 2015 Tracking Number: 1£2293690198398625
f:mﬁ Address information
%L ..J§
Ship To: Ship From: Retumn Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodates, PC Hite Assodates, po
Altn: Scolt Lacey James Hite Robert Edmondson
2900 Mink Point Blvd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BEAUFORT 5C 288025873 GREEMNVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NG 27834

Telephone:282-757-0333 Telephone 252.7587-0333

7

Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Valua Refaerence Numbers

1. 1.0bs Cther Packaging
(1.0 bs billable)

1 UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Gptions

Service: UPS Newt Day Alr
Guaranteed By: 10:30 AM Thursday, Jan 22, 2015
Shipping Fees Subtotak 3673 USD
Transportation 34.35 USD
Fuel Surcharge 240 USD
F?_‘:‘.":.}"f“"g . ;
E T Payment information ?
Hret]
Bilt Shipping Chames to! Shipper's Acoount 229369
Charges: 36.75 UBD

A discount has been appiied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Magotiated Charges: 2572 USD
Totat Charges: 2572 U8D

Mote: Your invoics may vary from the displayed reference ratss,

* For delivery and guaran(tee information, ses the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a customer service reprasentative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-T782-7882 for intemational services,

Responsibility forLoss or Damage &

UPS's fability for foss ordamage {0 sach domestic package or intemational shipment is limited to $100 without & declaration of value. Unless a greater value is

i ecorded In the dectared value field of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package coverad by this racaipt is no
greater than $100, which is & reasonabls valus under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of tiability for loss or damage, a
siippe: inay declare a higher valie and pay an additional charge. See the UPS TariffiTerms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
lick¥ity ¥mits, makimuin declared values, and other terms of service. UPS does not acespt for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
“with'a value of morz dkan 350,000, The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for & package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$70,000 per pacsage. g¢ set forth in the UPS Terms, A packags Is eligible only If it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
{i)terdered pursuant to shipper's, Scheduled Pickup Service; (i) @ UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service Is the service leval selected; (v} processed for shipment
sty 9. UPS Shipring Systemn (declerations of value on paper Source Docurnents are not sligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Valus); and (v} does rot contain
hazardous material o1.3 Perishable Coinmodity. Claims not made within nine months after delivery of the package {(sixty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failurs {o niake delivery, nise months after a reasonable time for delivary has elapsed (sixty days for intermnational shipments}, shall be dearned waived. The
entry of a C.0.D. amourt is not & Heciaration of value for carmiage purposses. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered In payment of C.0.0. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
aonditions contalned in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com,
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1/19/2015 LPS Interret Shipping: Shipment Receipt

AVBRD
Shipment Receipt o g @Ct

Transaction Date: 19 Jan 2015 Tracking Number: 1Z2253680399133011
’"?E Address Information
Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Thompson Turner Construction Hite Asscdiates, PC Hite Associzles, pe
Al Mr. Jon Miller . James Hite Robert Edmondson
601 New Riversitls Road 2800 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Drive
BLUFFTON SC 29910 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:B03-266-9252 Telephone252-757-0333 Telephone 252-757-0333

o

if“@i% Package Information

(el
Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Reference Numbers
1. 10ibs - Other Packaging

(1.0 bs biliable)

=

i3 gf UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

et

Service: . UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Qay Wednesday, Jan 21, 2045

Shipping Fess Subtolal: 2.96 USD
Transportation 7.15UsD
Fuel Surchargs 081 USD
Dellvery Area Surchargs

Package 1 220U8D

74| Payment information

Bilt Shioping Charges to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 9.06 USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

MNegotiated Charges: .50 USD
Total Charges: .50 USD

Note: Your Invoicz reay Vary from the displayed reference rates.

¥ For defivery and guerertes informadtn, see the UPS Sewvice Guide. To speak to a customer service representative, calt 1-B00-PICK-UPS for domastic services
and 1-800-782-7852 for irtemational servizes.

Agsponaibiiity for Loss or Damage

UPs's fability for loss or damage 13 each domestic package or intemational shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
iecirded in the declared value fisld of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100; which is a reasonablz value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liability for loss or damage, a
shipper may declere 5 higher value and pay an additional charge, See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms™) at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability fimits, miagimum’ declared values, and other tarms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with a value of more than $50,000. The unly exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
470,100 per package, as set forth In the UPS Terms, A package is eligible only if it meets the following requirements. The package must be (i) a domestic shipment;
(i) tenderad pursuant 1o shipper's'cliéduled Pickup Service; (i) & UPS Next Day Airf{R) delivery servics is the sarvice level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UP3 Shipplag System (Ceclarations of value on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v} does not contain
hazardous material or a Perishaple Colnmodity. Claims not made within nine months after defivery of the packagas (sikty days for intemational shipments), or in the
case of failure tomaxe delivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has slapsed (sixty days for intemational shipments), shall be deemed waived, The
entry of 8 C.0.D. ameunt is not a declaration of value for carriage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered In payment of C.0.D. will be
accapted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com,

hitps Mervew ups comfuisforeate7AcionOriginPair=default  PrintWindow Pagedkev=receiptWindow&ivpeshimi&loc=en US&insir=Afdoc=shioment 844442... M1



REPROGRAPHICS, INC

Invoice

YOUR EARGE CORY SEEC DATE INVOICE NO.
P.O. Box 3227 « Greenvitle, NG 27836 » (252) 7581818
www.speadyblue.com 112/1212014 41908
BILLTO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Graenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
P.O. NO. ORDERED B8Y TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
21411 Battery Cresk CATE Briana N.JEM 12/11/14 10:57a Net10 | 12/12/2014 ) Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
Updated Spec.
Computer Ti... | Computer Time/Set-up/insert blanks 1 10.00 10.007
SPECS 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. 1 51.26 51.2867
674 originals, copied two-sided, part color paper, cobalt
blue laminated covers, punch and black comb binding
Deliveryfin Delivery/in Town 1 7.00 7.00T
Sales Tax 7.00% 478
Price may reflect vendor increase. Total $73.04

Customer Signature

We appreciate your business!




invoice

DATE INVOICE NO.
PO, Box 3227 » Greenville, NC 27838 « (252) 788-1616
www.speedyblus.com 1/8/2015 41918
BILL TO SHIP TO
HITE Associates HITE Associates
2600 Meridian Dr 2600 Meridian Dr
Greenville, NC 27834 Greenville, NC 27834
P.0. NO. ORDERED BY TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA
#21328 May River High Sch Robert/EM 01/06/15 10:38am Net 10 1/9/2015 Delivery
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
HS15x21FL... |Halfsize 15 x 21 Bond copies (Flat Rate C) Vol, 1-4 609 0,74 450,667
(128,118, 135, 228)
BIND15x21 up to 15 x 21 Heavy Covers/Drill/screw posts/plastic 4 4.60 18.40T
bindars o ;
Computer Ti... | Computer Time/Set-up/insert blanks in updated specs, 1 25.00 25.007
SPECS 8.5x11specification manualsiper spec. 1 59.78 59.75T
870 originals with blanks, copied two-sided, yellow
laminated covers, punch and black comb binding/Vol. 1
SPECS . 8.5x11specification manuals/per spec. 1 62.73 62.73T
780 originals with blanks, copied two-sided, FPPME color
paper, yellow laminated covers, punch and black comb
binding/Vol. 2
Delivery/in Delivery/in Town 1 7.00 7.00T
Sales Tax 7.00% 43.65
Price may reflect vendor increase. Total $667.19

Customer Signature

We appreciate your business!




202042015 ; UPS Irternet Shipping: Shipment Receipt
NI/
: . @éf 7
Shipment Receipt v

Transaction Date: 20 Feb 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690391982645

§E§]§ Address Information

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Beaufort County School District Hite Assodales, PC Hite Assodiates, po

Adin: Scoit Lacey Jamas Hits Robert Edmondson
2800 Mink Polnt Bivd 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Maridian Drive
BEAUFORT SC 298025873 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE MC 27834

Telephone:262-757-0333 Telephone252-757-0333

m Package Information

Welght Dimensions / Packaging ~ Declared Value Reference Numbers

1. 1.0ibs Other Packaging
(1.0 bs billable)

@ UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Options

Sewvice: UPS Ground Service

Guaranteed By: End of Day Tuesday, Feb 24,2015

Shipping Fees Subtotal: . 7.81 USD
Transportation 7A5USD

Fual Surcharge 046 USD

Wi Payment Information

Bl Shipplng Charges to Shipper's Acoount 228363

fharges: 781 USD
A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Megotiated Charges: 745 USD
Total Charges: 7.15USD

MNote: Your invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For defivery ani quarariee information, see the LIPS Service Guide, To speak to a customer service representative, caft 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
and 1-800-782-7862 for international services.

Responsibility for Loss or Damnge -

UPS's lability for in$s or demage to each; domestic package or international shipment is limited to 5100 without & declaration of value, Unless a greater value is
racorded in the declared value fleld of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
grautar-¥aan $100, which is a reasonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of liabllity for loss or damage, a
skipper may declae u iigher valie and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tariff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms"} at www.ups.com for UPS's
fimblfity Imits, marim:m declarec veluesy and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with = value of more than $50,000, The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
$7¢,0C0 per package, as set forth In tha UPS Taerms, A package is eligible only if it meats the following requirements. The package must ba () a domastic shipment:
(i) tandered pursta: 1o shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (i) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Shipping System (deciassions of value on paper Source Documents ars not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); ard (v} does not contain
Razarddus roaterial or a Perishabla Commodity. Claims net made within nine months after delivery of the package {(sikty days for international shipments), or in the
case of failure §9 maxs delivery; nire manths after a reasonable tims for defivery has elapsed (sixty days for International shipments), shall be desmed waived. The
gntry of 2 C.0.2 umcunt is nof 2 Heclgration of value for carlage purposes. All chacks or other negotiable instruments tendered In payment of C.O.D. wili bs
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be fable for any speclal, incidental, or consequential damages. Al shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions containad inthe UPS Tenms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

Hps Awww.ups. comiuisicreate?ActionOriginPair=defaull__ PrintWindow Pagedkey=recaipiWindow&type=htimi&loc=en_US&instr=Addoc=shipment_T15484... 11



2102015 LIPS Internst Shipping: Shipment Receipt

N3

Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date; 10 Feb 2015 Tracking Number: 122293690193784809
m Address Information

Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:
Thompson Turner Construction Hite Assodiates, PC Hite Assoclates, pc

Al Mr. Jon Miller James Hite Robert Edmondson

501 New Riverside Road 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Exive
BLUFFTON SC 29910 GREENVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:803-268-8252 Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

{?Zf"i} Package Information

Lt
Weight ‘ Dimensions / Packaging Declared Value Referance Numboers
1. 1.0bs Cther Packaging

{1.0 Ibs billable)

g&ﬁt UPS Shipping Service and Shipping Optlons

Servica: LIPS Next Day Alr
Guaranteed By: End of Day Wednasday, Feb 11,2015
Shipping Fees Subtotak 38.54 USD
Transgortation 34,35 USD
Fuei Surcharge 1.84 USD
Delivery Area Surcharge
Package 1 2.35U8D

I Payment Information

Bl Shipping Chargas to: Shipper's Account 229369

Charges: 38.54 Ush

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 2771 U8R
Total Charges: 27.71 USD

Mote: Your invoicu.nay vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For defivery aic guarantes information, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a custorner service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
axd 1:800-782-78392 for intermatiunal serices.

. Resnoiisibility foo Loss or Damage :
UPS's libility for loss or damage‘to ecch domestic package o intemational shipment is limited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
recérusd in the dectared vaiue field ¢f the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this recelpt is no
gracton than $100, whch is a reauonable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's fimit of tiability for loss or damage,

- shigoer may deciace ¢ higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tarff/Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
liability fimits, maxdimun declan.d values, and other terms of service. UPS does not accept for transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages

. with a value of more than $50,U00 The only exception to the $50,000 per package timit is for a package silgible for the Enhanced Maximurmn Declared Value of

. 37C,200 per package, as selt forth in the UPS Terms. A package is eligible only if it meets the follawing requirements. The package must be (i} a domastic shipment;

(i) tenderad pursuant to shipper's Scheduled Pickup Service; (i) a UPS Next Day Air(R) delivery service Is the service level selected; (iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS Snigiing System (deslarations of valus on paper Source Documents are not eligible for Enhanced Maximum Declared Valus); and {v) does not contain
hazardous material of a Perishable Coiamodity. Claims not mads within nine months after delivery of the package {sixty days for international shipments), or In the
case of fallure to'made defivery, nine months after a reasonable time for deflvery has elapsed (sixty days for international shipments), shalt be desmed waived. The
entry of a C.0.0. crmount is not a declaration of value for cariage purposes. Ali checks or olher negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be ligble for any special, incidental, o consequerntial damages. All shipments are subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

hitne- frnw Lns comluisiereate?ActionOniginPair=default  BrintWindowPage&key=raceiptWindow&type=htmidloc=en_US&instr=A&doc=shipment_706661... 11



362018 UPS Internet Shipping: Shipment Receipt
; G
~ ' 2388
Shipment Receipt e

fe!
Transaction Date: 16 Mar 2015 Tracking Number; 122293690198012824
@ Address Information

e

Ship To: Ship From: Retum Address:
River Ridge Acatlemy Hite Associates, PC Hite Assodaies, pc
70 Davis Rd. James Hite Robert Edmondson
BLUFFTON SC 298105100 2600 Meridian Drive 2600 Meridian Diive

GREEMVILLE NC 27834 GREENVILLE NC 27834
Telephone:252-757-0333 Telephone:252-757-0333

m Package Information

Weight Dimensions / Packaging Declared Valus Reference Numbers

1. 1.0bs Cther Packaging
(1.0 1bs billable)

m} UPS Bhipping Bervice and Shipping Options
(]
Sawvice: UPS Mext Day Alr
Guarantead By: End of Day Tuesday, Mar 17, 2015
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 37.98 UsD
Transportation 34.35USD
Fuel Surcharge 128USD
Dolivery Area Surcharge
Paciage 1 - 235USD

Sill Shipping Charmges jo Shipper's Account 228388

Chargas: ' 37,95 USD

A discount has besn applied to the Dally rates for this shipment

Megotiated Charges: ' 27.31 UBD
Total Charges: 27.34 USD

Note: Your invoite riay vary from the displayed reference rates.

* For delivery and guaratdee inforrzlian, see the UPS Service Guide. To speak to a cusiomer service represantative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic services
g 1-800-782-78C2 for intemational services.
Rasponsibility for Loss or Dawnage o
JPF 3 bty for loss or damage Yo each domestic package or international shipment is imited to $100 without a declaration of value. Unless a greater value is
mecordand in the decla ed value ficid of the UPS shipping system used, the shipper agrees that the released value of each package covered by this receipt is no
greater than $100. which Is & reasoiable value under the circumstances surrounding the transportation. To increase UPS's limit of fiability for loss or damage, a
-sniprer may declare a higher value and pay an additional charge. See the UPS Tadiff/ Terms and Conditions of Service ("UPS Terms") at www.ups.com for UPS's
lkitl; Cmits, mmaximuim declarert valuds. and other terms of service. UPS does not accept far transportation and shippers are prohibited from shipping, packages
with g value of muietian $50,020. The only exception to the $50,000 per package limit is for a package eligible for the Enhanced Maximum Declared Value of
1 $70,200 per packare, as s&t forth Ve URS Terms. A package is eligible onty if it mesls the following requiraments. The package must be (i) 8 domestic shipment;
(1) terdered pursuant to shipper's Scanduled Pickup Serviee; (iiiy a UPS Mext Day Air(R) delivery service is the sarvice level selected; {iv) processed for shipment
using a UPS SFipp'ng System (lec.arations of valus on paper Source Documents are not eligitle for Enhanced Maximum Declared Value); and (v} does not contain
hazardous matera; ora Perishad'> Cemmodity. Claims net made within nine months after delivery of the package (sixty days for international shipments), of in the
case of failure fo meks defivery, nine months after a reasonable time for delivery has elapsed (sixly days for intamational shipments}, shali be deemed waived. The
entry of a C.0.0. amownt is nol 2 declaration of value for camiage purposes. All checks or other negotiable instruments tendered in payment of C.0.D. will be
accepted by UPS at shipper's risk. UPS shall not be liable for any special, incidental, or consequential damages. Al shipments ars subject to the terms and
conditions contained in the UPS Terms, which can be found at www.ups.com.

hitpshwww . ups.comiuis/create 2ActionOriginPair=defaull__ PrintWindowPage8key=recaiptWindowlivpe=himi&loc=en_US&instr=AZdoc=shipment 684078... 11





